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CEO’S STATEMENT
AT B R

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”)
of China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited (the "Company”),
| am pleased to present the annual report of the Company and its

subsidiaries (the "Group”] for the year ended 31 December 2012.

In 2012, hampered by the slowdown in the stone industry, the
fall in demand attributable to macro-economic policies of the
PRC Government and the continued slump in market prices, the
performance of the Group deteriorated significantly. During the
year, our production and sale were affected by changes in senior
management and the Board. Moreover, Wongs Investments
Development Holdings Group limited, the controlling shareholder of
the Company, was ordered to appoint a provisional liquidator by
the High Court of Hong Kong. Consequently, there were changes
in the composition of our Board and management in early 2013.
The new Board and the new management, including myself, will use
our best efforts to lead the Group towards a turnaround in business
performance.

Production at the Zhangjiaba mine was suspended by the Group
during the period from November 2012 to February 2013 for
carrying out clearup of inventories. Taking advantage of the
suspension, the Group endeavoured to enhance its mining skills and
mining efficiency, while providing its mining workers with trainings
on new mining technologies during the suspension period, so as
to stand poised for the adoption of new mining technologies. We
expect to achieve our targefs of uplifting mining efficiency, reducing
costs and boosting mining production of available marble blocks.

Llooking ahead, the Group believes that comprehensive coverage
of industry chain is the key to sustainable development. In order
to become a leading stone mining enterprise, the Group will
strive for more effective exploitation and exploration of upstream
mining resources, while ensuring the production of high-quality
marble products with the use of state-of-the-art modem processing
equipment in production process. We will also take gradual steps
fo expand our sales team and build a strong customer base.
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CEO’S STATEMENT - 7Bt A £ &

On behalf of the management, | would like to take this opportunity
to express my most heartfelt thanks to our shareholders, investors,
business partners, as well as all of the management and staff for
their enduring frust and support of the Group. Going forward, we
will use our best efforts to pursue a turnaround in business and to
promote better business development for the Group, with a vision fo
create befter returns for shareholders and investors.

Chen Jianhong
Chief Executive Officer

28 March 2013
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
5 B e S o3 A

BUSINESS REVIEW

*

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2012, (the “Year"),
the Group owned two marble mines in Sichuan Province,
namely Zhangjiaba Mine and Tujisi Mine. According to the
certification issued by China Stone Material Association*
(FEIEM ), Zhangjiaba Mine is the largest mine in
China in terms of beige marble reserves. According to the
reserve report as examined and approved by the National
land Resources Bureau of Sichuan Province, Zhangjiaba
Mine contains approximately 44,200,000 square metres
("m¥) of premium beige marble reserves and approximately
16,800,000 m? of block reserves.

During the Year, mining platform in Zhangjiaba Mine reached
23,000 square metres ("m?), and mining volume for blocks
during the year amounted to approximately 467.25 m?
(2011: 21,849 m?).

Situated on the same mineral vein as Zhangjiaba Mine, Tujisi
Mine contains approximately 12,213,200 m?® of resources
(331+332+333 under Chinese Mineral Resource/Reserve
Classification according to an exploration report issued by
Chinese Consfruction Material, Geology, Engineering and
Exploration Research Institute* (FR#4#E T2 #) & 5Ebx)).

During the Year, no mining or exploration activity has
been conducted at Tujisi Mine due fo constraints on mining
conditions. On 4 February 2013, the Group completed the
transfer of the entire equity interest of Beichuan lida Mining
Co., ltd* (L) EBEBR A F]), an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company which holds the marble mining
rights to Tujisi Mine, to Beichuan Bayuan Mining Development

o., lid.* (FLJIIBIREEZEEBR AR, an independent
third party to the Company. Accordingly, with effect from
4 February 2013, Beichuan lida ceased to be an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and the Group
ceased fo own the Tujisi Mine.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, due to the
deterioration of the market conditions, the sales of the Group
dropped substantially. As part of the Group’s inventory
management, the Board decided to suspend production af the

1 November 2012 until the

Zhangjiaba Mine effective from

end of February 2013.

The English names are for identification only
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - 45 3 g 5f im S 40 bt

SUMMARY OF PRODUCTION AND SALES
PERFORMANCE

There was a significant reduction in the Group’s actual output
in 2012 when compared to 201 1. The Zhangjiaba Mine had
suspended ifs production during the period from November
2012 to February 2013. During the Year, the Zhangjioba
mine operated by the Group has produced a total output
of 467.25 m?® of marble stone blocks (2011: 21,849 m?),

representing a decrease of 98% when compared with 201 1.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, sales volume
of self-produced marble stone blocks was about 556
cubic metres (2011: 7,620 m3), with a sales amount of
approximately RMB5,885,000 (201 1: RMB61,700,000),
whereas sales volume of marble slabs amounted to
about 3,605 m2 (2011: 214,330 m?), with a sales amount
of approximately RMB397,000 (2011: RMB121,392,000).
Sales amount of marble stone blocks and marble slabs
accounted for 37% (201 1: 21%) and 2% (201 1: 42%) of the
total yearround revenue in 2012 respectively.

During the Year, the Group incurred expenditures of

RMB21,207,000 for mining production activities.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - 45 B g 5 5 K 43 b

The Group's production and sales volume for the year ended 31
December 2012, as compared with that for the year ended 31

AFEEBE2012F12A31 AL FREZEE R
B HEEZE2011F12A31 R IEFE Z Bt

December 2011, are summarized as follows: NI
January = January - July = January = January - July =
December June December December June December
2012 2012 2012 2011 2011 2011
20124 20125 2012% 20114 2011%F 20114
1-12R 1-6H  7-128 1-12A4 1-6H  7-12H
Mining of Marble Block RBRRABR
Marble blocks mined (m?) BEREAEAERB(IAK) 467 453 14 21,849 9,371 12,478
Sales and Processing of ARERRMEERMT
Marble Block
Marble blocks for direct sales BEHEERBARE
(m?) (SZF7K) 1,446 1,440 6 7,620 7,612 8
Marble blocks for slab processing BRI T A A Fokt
(m?] (SLFHK) 636 636 = 6,810 2,474 4,336
Subtotal NEF 2,082 2,076 6 14,430 10,086 4,344
Processing of Marble Slab fERFH T
Marble slabs processed (m?) REBARVMIICEARX)
Pure beige (m?) R (ERK) - = - 85776 1,338 84,438
Mixed beige (m?) FOR(CERK) 26,162 25,405 /57 134,391 62,803 71,588
Others (m?) Hip(FFK) - = - 27,319 27319 -
Subtotal /NEF 26,162 25,405 /57 247,486 91,460 156,026
Sales of Marble Slabs RERRMEE
Self-produced (m?) BE(FEHXK)
Pure beige (m?) BK(SFEFK) = - - 80,924 1,107 79,817
Mixed beige (m?) FOR(ERK) 3,605 = 3,605 107,527 61,827 45,700
Others (m?) Hap(FFK) - = - 25,879 25450 429
Purchased from external @EiFEEREE
suppliers (m?) (FFHK) - - - 113,680 - 113,680
Subtotal et 3,605 - 3,605 328,010 88,384 239,626
Average Selling Prices (Note) F39&1E ([izk)
Self-produced HE
Marble block (RMB,/m?) AIEATR
(AR /SLHXK) 12,459 12,500 2,480 9,610 9,610 9,610
Marble slab REBARM
Pure beige (RMB/m?| GK(ARE/FHK) = = - 865 865 865
Mixed beige (RMB/m?| HR(ARE EHX) 129 = 129 568 568 568
Others (RMB/m?) H(AREFAHXK) 350 350 = 539 539 539
Purchased from external @EiFHEBEE
suppliers
Marble slab (RMB/m?) KIBAIRM
(ANR¥EFFK) = = = 935 - 935

Note: The average selling price includes the value added tax.

B Aot ERIERER -

HESARFZRARAT - 201 2F F K
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - 45 3 g 5f im S 40 bt

SUMMARY OF EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT
ACTIVITIES

During the Year, the Group conducted exploration of
limestone (for surface decorative purpose) deposit af the
Tujisi Mine including verification and determination of the
mine’s geology, structure, mineralization distribution, scale
of mineralization, ore quality, production status of mineral
deposit, and horse conditions efc. No exploration activity was
conducted at the Zhangjiaba Mine during the Year.

Further, the Group has continued to conduct stone surface
detachment development activity at number 3 and 4
exploration platform located at west exploration zone at
the Zhangjiaba Mine during the Year. The west exploration
zone stone surface detachment is not yet completed and
not yet ready for exploration. No development activity was
conducted at the Tujisi Mine during the Year.

During the Year, the Group incurred expenditures of
RMB600,000 and RMB4,134,000 for exploration and

development activities, respectively.

BREEZEBHMER

F o AEER L ESELETHARR
LW - DEEARELE MBS ®
BOMRE BEAE BEKE BE
EH REBRE - AFE - BERER
B TRRED) -

o MER - AREDRRFBE LA
HEFRBROFEIRAFRHRTE - EEE
TOEXBERELE - A RLRENA
T K BV B R R ST AR - R AT HETT D AR ©
REE - SERTEFRBILETHELS -

FA - AKEDRELBRENFAZEEXLH
X AR ® 600,000t K AR #4,134,000
JC °

MARBLE RESOURCES AND RESERVES V. KRERERNFE
Zhangjiaba Mine Marble Resource and Reserve Summary, R2012F 1231 BRI R G EILUAXER
as of 31 December 2012 (JORC Compliant) BEREREEHE(1F4JORCES])
JORC Resource and Reserve Class JORCE R K #2455 (million m3)
(BB AXK)
Measured Resource FHER 15.74
Indicated Resource HEEIR 28.41
Total Resource HER 4415
Proved Reserve BERM= 5.098
Probable Reserve B = 10.80
Total Reserve e 16.78

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012
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Information and Reserve Summary on Marble Stones in

Tujisi Mine as of 31 December 2012

Note: The Group ceased to own the Tujisi Mine with effect from 4 February

R2012F 12831 AL EFBUAERE
KR #EHE

Mz : AEBBA2013F2 A48 RTBHBLEFE
e

Yunlin Village, Xiangquan Country, Beichuan County

2013.
Name of the mine: Tujisi Mine
IR TEFEL
Location:
g 1N E R E A
Mining permit area: 0.1748 km?
REERT A EFE 0.1748F T RE
Mining permit elevation: 980 mto 1,160 m above MSL
KRB SE FETFEIA E98OKET, 160K
Mining permit expiration date: 1 June 2017
PREBET AT 8 JEm B 2 2017%6A1H

Resources (331+332+333
under Chinese Mineral
Resource/Reserve Classification: 12,213,200 m3
ERE (FHEEELR FHEHEN
331~ 332%333%7!) 12,213,200 73K
Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Company believes
there is no material change in resource and reserve of

Zhangjiaba Mine and Tujisi Mine.

MARBLE PRODUCTS
The Group's existing product mix mainly includes beige
marble stone blocks and marble slabs, among which, both
pure beige and mixed beige marble products fall within high-
end marble products.

During the Year, the Group's pure beige, mixed beige, wood-
patterned and gray-textured marble account for 51.0%,
32.7%, 6.4% and 9.9% of the marble reserves of the Group
respectively. Beige marble produced from the Group's
Zhangjiaba Mine are suitable for the construction of high-
grade buildings and the fitting and decoration markets.

BRAFRABEES - AR FAIRERTS
BURTESWMURERREE L wmE
KB -

RERAER
CEEFAMEZEERBRERNEATAM
WA HP kI RERE AT BIER
BAEM-

MRAFE - SERAK - FEK - KRB
KPREADBEAEBRELRKEN
51.0% > 32.7% ~ 6.4% % 9.9% ° INEE K
REFBEIUMEENRERBELERRNS
BEEEYREERHTE

HESARFZRARAT - 201 2F F K
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - 45 3 g 5f im S 40 bt

BUSINESS STRATEGIES

It is the Group's goal to become the leading integrated stone
business operator in China. To achieve this target, the Group will
continue to uphold its established strategies:

o FURTHER EXPANSION INTO HIGH-QUALITY MINING
RESOURCE RESERVES

In order to capture more high-quality stone mining resources
and to strengthen its market position in the stone market
industry, the Group will actively tap into premium stone
mining resources within and outside Mainland China through
a variety of ways such as mergers and acquisitions, equity
participation and strategic partnership. The Group will seek
and negotiate for opportunities to acquire new mines with
development potential in future.

o PROMOTING MARKET AWARENESS OF THE GROUP’S
PRODUCTS WITH A VISION TO EXPAND SALES

The Group plans to develop business relationships with a
number of well-known real estate developers, fitting and
decoration companies and architectural design houses, in
an effort to maximise resources sharing and complementary
gains, thus achieving win-win situations. At present, the
Group has plans to develop directly-operated outlets in
Shuitou, Fujian and Yunfu, Guangdong, the store trade
and distribution bases in Mainland China. The Group has
gradually selected and appointed partners or agents or
distributors in key regions, so as to establish sales channels
and network with extensive coverage, and hence build a
base from which the Group's products can enter the market
at faster pace with wider penetration. This move enables the
Group fo sfrafegically increase its market visibility and product
awareness.

U OPTIMIZING EXPLOITATION METHODS AND
IMPROVING THE MARBLE BLOCK RATE

Both of the optimization of the exploitation methods and
the improvement of the marble block rate are indispensably
important fo the Group’s growth strategy. Through effective
digitalized management, the Group will make continued
efforts to optimize the exploitation methods and to improve the
marble block rate, thereby minimising the required resources
and reducing costs. The Group is committed to offering a
wide range of marketable stone products.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - 45 B g 5 5 K 43 b

o PROMOTING THE GROUP AS AN INTEGRATED STONE
OPERATOR AND ENHANCING VALUE ADDED ELEMENTS
TO ITS PRODUCTS

The Group is committed to make a change to the inherent
image of low price and poor quality of domestically-produced
marble products in Mainland China. Pivoting on its stone
mining resources, the Group will promote itself as a supplier
of medium to high-end stone products in Mainland China,
and develop info a large-sized internationalized enterprise
with a top-notch leadership in the industry and competitive
strengths in the international market. The Group will continue
fo minimise cost through optimization of exploitation methods
and the improvement of the marble block rate, while
consolidating the Group’s leading edge in mining aspects.
All these efforts will enable the Group to grow into a leading
company in the stone mining secfor.

Going forward, apart from focusing on mine exploitation
operations, the Group will also reinforce its brand building
efforts. The Group's pioneering spirits of design and creativity will
help to enhance value added elements to its products, including
promotion of products of creative designs and the sales of products
purchased from external providers. To meet the market demand,
and also to fuel market demand, the Group has strived to improve
in multiple spectrums ranging from resources, exploitation methods
to creativity. In addition, the Group is currently teaming up with
designers of different backgrounds in relation to the formulation
of solutions for our its customers. The Group will directly purchase
the required raw materials which it does not produce from various
cooperative partners within and outside Mainland China. Also, with
the Group's expertise in stone materials, it will be well-positioned to
provide its customers with professional advice. In relation to brand
promotion, the Group will increase its brand awareness by forming
business partnerships with major commercial real estate developers
in Mainland China and by playing an active part in government
landmark projects in important cities.

s HEAXAKEROMEGESELH RAEM
(R PES

SERBOIRNRETEREREAERYE
SFHBEATR - KEAMBEILER  TE&
AEBELATRELAMERHEER - KAIG
BRITRBAMMULN ABEBEEDSHF N
MAIBE R RTR - BBBRICARITE
HEREARBARAFEREAN BB
ERRHEE  REMRARE  UBEEE
BEELAZTENELES  HFEXS
AMREILFRROEBRRF -

FEARK - SER T BENEEILFRIERI - TR
HAORmEHERE - TIARG FEI B RIET 2 A
EmOMiNE  BREREMREBRTREER
SMEEEEBENER - KETERLAMER
Ko BREETEFER  RERINTEZRZHE
MRTIER ° I RERFELETFE FRKF
BhEE - BBEPETAG TR  ERMNEL
REREPMFORMF - RESERFABEAING
BIEBHBA  ZIMTEELAMOAB LA TE
FEXER - mEHEREITH BRTERAMTIR
BEMERZAXNSBERME  TEEBREE2
HBREWHOBRMFREETRE - AEARENE
E
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GOING CONCERN BASIS

During the Year, the Group incurred a loss of RMB576,369,000
and the sales and production of the Group were substantially
suspended. These conditions indicated the existence of a material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
fo continue as a going concern in the long run.

The Group has been implementing measures to resume production
and formulating plans fo resume sales of the Group and has
sufficient working capital to support its general daily operation for
the forthcoming 12 months. Accordingly, the Directors are of the
view that the Group is a going concern, and it is appropriate fo
prepare the consolidated financial statements on a going concern
basis.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
REVENUE

In 2011, the Group generated revenue amounted fo
RMB289,424,000, of which RMB121,392,000 were from
the sales of self-produced marble slabs, and RMB61,700,000
were from the sales of self-produced marble blocks. While
RMB106,332,000 were generated from the sales of other marble

products and granite purchased from external providers.

During 2012, the Group recorded revenue of RMB16,062,000,
representing a decrease of approximately 94.45% as compared
to the year 201 1. The decrease in revenue is mainly affributable
to the slowdown in China’s property market and thus adversely
affected the overall sales performance of the Group for the Year.
The cancellation of the long-term sales contracts in 2011 with
four customers due to relocation and the non-placement of orders
by three other long-term customers, which in aggregate caused a
decrease in gross margin for the Year.

COST OF SALES

During the Year, the Group incurred cost of sales amounted
to RMB5,286,000 (2011: RMB115,364,000). Of which
RMB1,735,000 (2011: RMB3,885,000) were for the cost
related to the production of marble block, RMB357,000 (2011:
RMB24,077,000] were for the cost related to the production of
marble slabs and RMB3, 194,000 (201 1: RMB87,402,000) were
cost of products purchased from external providers. Such changes
were mainly due to the decrease of the sales in the Year.
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GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS MARGIN

Gross profit of the Group decreased from RMB174,060,000 in
2011 to RMB10,776,000 in 2012, representing a decrease of
approximately 93.81%. Despite the significant decrease in sales
for the Year, the gross margin increased from 60.14% in 2011 to
67.09% in 2012, which was mainly due to loss of major customers
and change in customer mix during the Year.

We further analyzed the gross margin as follows:

ENREFNZR

AEENENH2011FEHARE 174,060,000
TR E2012F 8 AR 10,776,0007T -
A #93.81% o HERIHE RN FAKIETFE
BEFZXANH2011F 260 14%8E2012F 2
67.09% TERRRAFERREIBZEPLE
FHAEZEE -

BB EMEE—FoHFMT

2012 2011
20124 20114
Sales of self-produced marble blocks and slabs  $4§% B B KB A FkE R IRM 75.12% 84.73%
Sales of marble products purchased from HEINBERIEAESR
external providers 65.11% 17.80%
OTHER INCOME AND GAINS HA WA R &

Other income and gains decrease from RMB44,292,000 for the
year 2011 to RMB30,570,000 for the Year. For the Year, other
income moin|y comprises inferest income from entrustment |oons,
loans to an associate and structured deposits.

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COST

The selling and distribution cost of the Group decreased from
RMB1,820,000 from the year 2011 to RMB741,000 for the
Year. Selling and distribution cost included staff cost, travelling
and accommodation for business negotiation and brand-building
expense. The significant decrease in selling and distribution cost
was in-line with the significant decrease in sales during the Year.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses of the Group were RMB67,117,000
for the Year, as compared to RMB112,789,000 for the year
2011. Decrease for the Year was primarily related to expenses
for the initial public offering which amounted to RMB24,916,000

incurred during the year ended 31 December 2011, whereas

no such expenses were incurred during the Year. Moreover, non-
cash equity-seftled share option expense of RMB49,843,000 was
recorded in the year 2011, while such expense incurred for the

Year only amounted to RMB10,697,000.

Hap g A Rz 20116 AR 44,292,000
TTRAERFEMARK30,570,0007T - F
NEMBATZEBREZTEER BEQTNERRL
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THRX
AEBRAFENTHRAIRARE
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IMPAIRMENTS AND WRITE-OFFS

Impairments of various assets, impairment of trade receivables,
and writing off of property, plant and equipment of the Group was
RMB494,726,000, RMB18,000,000, and RMB23,591,000
respectively for the year ended 31 December 2012, there was no
such impairments and write-offs for the year ended 31 December

2011,

The impairment of various assets was associated with (i) payment in
advance RMB3 10,000,000 to strategic partners in Yunfu to jointly
develop and expand stone material processing capacity in Yunfu
and to develop national distribution network for stone products,
[ii) payment in advance of RMB 94,726,000 to an procurement
agent to import mining equipment, [iii] payment in advance of
RMB43,000,000 for national distribution network and (iv) payment
in advance of RMB 47,000,000 for construction of mining
infrastructure of platform No.3 to No.5 at Zhangjiaba Mine. In
view of the non-performance of these counter parties, the Company
has tried various means to recover the amount but fail to establish
a direct contact with those parties. For prudence, provisions for
impairment were made in full for the total amount outstanding.

The impairment of trade receivables was associated with amount
of unrecoverable sales during the Year. For prudence, provision for
impairment was made in full for the amount of frade receivables
oufstanding.

The writing-off of property, plant and equipment was mainly
associated with lost of equipment under construction which was
acquired in the year 201 1. For prudence, provision for impairment
was made in full for the amount.

FINANCE COST

Finance cost of the Group was RMB5,387,000 for the Year, as
compared to RMB5,428,000 for the year 201 1. The finance cost
was mainly associated with bank interest expenses from a interest-
bearing bank loan amounted RMB97,000,000 which was fully
setfled during the Year.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax expense of the Group amounted to RMB8, 153,000 for
the Year, as compared to RMB46,310,000 for the year 2011. The
decrease in the fax expenses was as result of a substantial decrease
in the sales and the loss of the Group.
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LOSS FOR THE YEAR FEEE

As a combined effect of the above, during the Year, the Group  #& FMRERENFET  KEE - AERESD
incurred a loss of RMB576,369,000, as compared fo a profit of  IEEIB ARBES576,369,0007T » ¥ LEHE2011
RMB53,247,000 for the year ended 31 December 2011. The 12 A31BIEFEEHNFE AR 53,247,000
Group also recorded a total consolidated comprehensive loss 7T - NEB IR AFERELE 2 EEBAREE
which amounted to RMB574,239,000 for the Year as compared AR®ES574,239,0007 » MH201 1 F B ALRE
to a consolidated comprehensive income which amounted to 2@ ARKE48,904,0007T °
RMB48,904,000 for the year 2011.

DIVIDEND B2
No dividends were declared for the year ended 31 December  #iEgEE2012F 12831 BItFETIREMAE
2012 (201 1: Nil). B(20114 : £&) -
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FERESRER
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBEFTT
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of year F#138& MRS EEY 127,285 80,082
Net cash flow used in operating activities KRB AREREFE (139,930) (59,600)
Net cash flow generated from/(used in) BEEBAE(FTA)
investing activities Be&ne 55 170,621 (799,805)
Net cash flow [used in)/generated from MEEE(FTA), /5
financing activities REREFR (131,431) 915,994
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash B4 MBS EEY
equivalent CRiA) /48 058 (100,740) 56,583
Net foreign exchange difference HNEFZRR 1,614 (2,380)
Cash and cash equivalent at end of year FRBE MRS EBY 28,159 127,285

HESAREZRARAT - 20120458 | 17
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net cash outflow from operating activities for the Year amounted
fo RMB139,930,000 mainly as a result of a loss before tax
for the Year amounted to RMB568,216,000 and respective
adjustments, including (i) o non-cash equity-settled share-based
expense amounted RMB10,697,000, (ii] an interest income
amounted to RMB30,152,000; [iii) an impairment of payment in
advance, prepayments, deposits and other receivable amounted
to RMB494,726,000, (iv] an increase of the trade receivable
of RMB11,183,000, (v) an increase in prepayment, deposits
and other receivables amounted to RMB65,990,000, and
[vi] writing-off of property, plant and equipment amounted tfo

RMB23,591,000.

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash inflow for investing activities for the year ended 31
December 2012 amounted to RMB170,621,000. The cash
inflow from investing activities during the Year mainly consisted
of (i) interest received amounted to RMB43,09/7,000, (ii) amount
received upon termination of pledged deposits amounted to
RMB107,196,000, (iii) amount received upon maturity of
entrustment loans amounted to RMB3 10,000,000, (iv) amount
received upon maturity of structured deposits amounted to
RMB170,247,000, and offset by (v) payments in advance of
RMB451,726,000.

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash outflow from financing activities for the year ended
31 December 2012 amounted to RMB131,431,000. The cash
outflow from financing activities during the Year mainly consisted of
repayment of bank loan which amounted to RMB97,000,000 and

repurchase of the Company’s shares.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash and cash equivalent of the Group decreased from
RMB127,285,000 as at 31 December 2011 to RMB28,159,000
as at 31 December 2012, with the net foreign exchange gain
amounted to RMB1,614,000, as compared to the net foreign
exchange loss amounted to RMB9,380,000. Of the cash
and cash equivalent of RMB28,159,000, the equivalent of
RMB14,787,000 was held in Hong Kong Dollars and US Dollars

and the remaining sum was held in RMB.
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INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS FRIRITER
Group
REHE
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB'0O00
ARBTFT AREFT
Repayable within one year Bank Loan AR—FREERRTER
— Secured —HE# - 97,000

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENT

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had contracted obligations
of operating leases which totalled approximately RMB 13,620,000
with approximately RMB7,363,000 due within one year,
approximately RMB5,670,000 due between two fo five years and
approximately RMB587,000 due over five years.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Group does not have any hedging contracts or financial
derivatives outstanding for the year ended 31 December 2012.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

The Group invested approximately RMB13,839,000 in capital
expenditures mainly for the construction and purchase of property,
plant and equipment for the year ended 31 December 2012. The
capital expenditure were fully financed by internal resources.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group has no borrowings {2011:
RMB97,000,000). The Group's gearing ratio (calculated as
borrowings divided by equity atiributable to the owners of the
Company as af 31 December 2012) was zero (201 1: 8.68%). The
decrease in gearing rafio was mainly atfributable to repayment of
all bank loan.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2012, the subsidiaries, Kingstone (Guangzhou)
Store Industry Co., Lid. ["Kingstone Guangzhou”) and Sichuan
Jiangyou Jinshida Stone Co., ltd. (“Sichuan Jinshida”), were
defendants in legal cases initiated by BB{E#E (the "Plaintiff’).
The Plaintiff granted two loans of RMB8,000,000 and
RMB 15,000,000 to a former owner of Sichuan Jinshida and the
loans were secured by the former owner's 35% equity interest in
Sichuan Jinshida. Kingstone Guangzhou acquired the 35% equity
interest from the former owner subsequently. The Plaintiff sought for
the reinstatement of its security against the 35% equity inferest in
Sichuan Jinshida and for the repayment of the loans.

HEBYRE
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As a result of the legal proceeding, Kingstone Guangzhou's 49%
equity inferest in an associate, Guangdong Jiapeng Construction
together with Sichuan Jinshida's loan to Guangdong Jiapeng
Construction Co., ltd amounting to RMB25,000,000 were frozen
by a court in the PRC.

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISKS
Details of the Group's foreign currency exposure are provided under
note /[A) to the consolidated financial statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's revenue and confribution fo loss were mainly derived
from its sale of marble and marble related products, which is
regarded as a single reportable segment in a manner consistent
with the way in which information is reported internally to the
Group's senior management for purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment. In addition, the principal assets employed
by the Group are located in Sichuan Province and Guangdong
Province, the PRC. Accordingly, no segment analysis is presented
other than entity-wide disclosures.

EMPLOYEES AND EMOLUMENTS POLICY

As at 31 December 2012, there were a total of 59 (2011

223) employees in the Group. The staff cost, including Directors’
remuneration in form of salary, equity seftled share option expense
and allowance were approximately RMB30,430,000 (2011

RMB76,556,000).

FUTURE PROSPECT

The future prospect of the Group depends upon the successful
turnaround of the business. Going forward, the Group will expand
its sales team and its own renowned design team, which will realize
its innovative design conceptfs in near future, and transform various
types of sfones into unique and invaluable gems.

Despite a slowdown in the development of the stone industry in
2012, the Group believes that the economy in China would sfill
be on the track of stable growth in the future. With continuous
urbanization and the Chinese government’s determination
to develop international cities, it could be expected that the
development of various large projects, high-end real estate projects
and the construction market in firsttier cities would be b|ooming,
and the large consumption and demand on stones would create
more opportunities for the Group. Meanwhile, the significant
enhancement in terms of wealth and taste in China over the past
few years also suggests a corresponding increase in the demand for
new houses or renovated houses, and thus increasing the popularity
of high-end marble products.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

MR

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company had adopted the code provisions contained in the
code of corporate governance practices (the “Old CG Code”) set
out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Llimited
(the "Stock Exchange”) effective since its adoption by the Company
on 24 January 2011 until 28 March 2012. For the purpose of
complying with the new code of corporate governance practice as
set out in the Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, which took effect
from 1 April 2012, the Company has adopted the revised code
provisions confained in corporate governance code and corporate
governance report [the “New CG Code”) on 29 March 2012.
Save for deviations from code provisions (i) A.2.1 of the Old CG
Code and New CG Code, (i) A.5.1 of the New CG Code, and
(iii) F.1.1 and F.1.4 of the New CG Code as discussed below, the
Company had complied with (i) the code provisions contained in
the Old CG Code from 1 January 2012 to 28 March 2012; and
(i) the code provisions contained in the New CG Code from 29
March 2012 to 31 December 2012.

The Directors recognize the importance of incorporating elements
of good corporate governance in the management structures and
internal control procedures of the Company so as to achieve
effective accountability to the shareholders as a whole. The Board
will continue to review and improve the corporate governance
practices of the Group from time to time to ensure that the
Group is led by an effective Board in order to optimize refurn
for shareholders. Set out below is a detailed discussion of the
corporate governance practices adopted and observed by the

Company during the year ended 31 December 2012.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as sef
out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the required standard for
securities fransactions by Directors. Having made specific enquiries
of all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they had complied with
the required standards set out in the Model Code and its code of
conduct regarding directors’ securities fransactions during the year
ended 31 December 2012.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - #3474

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(1)

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the composition
of the Board was as follows:

Executive Directors

Ms. Chen Tao [retired with effect from 22 May 2012)
(Chairlady)
Mr. Lin Yuhua [retired with effect from 22 May 2012)

Mtr. liao Yuanshi
Mr. Xiong Wenjun

[retired with effect from 22 May 2012)
(removed with effect from 6 February

2013)

Non-executive Director
Mr. He Ji [resigned with effect from 29 March

2012)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, [retired with effect from 22 May 2012)
Howard

[resigned with effect from 4 July 2012)

[removed with effect from 6 February
2013)

Ms. leung Yee Shuen [appointed with effect from
27 June 2012; resigned with effect
from 31 August 2012)

(appointed with effect from
30 July 2012; removed with effect
from & February 2013)

(appointed with effect from
26 October 2012; removed with
effect from 6 February 2013)

Mr. Deng Huiging
Mtr. Liv Yuquan

Mr. Lei Zhaochun

Ms. Deng Guiping

During the year ended 31 December 2012, to the best
knowledge of the Company, there was no financial, business
or family relationship among the members of the Board.

The composition of the Board as at the date of this annual
report and their biographical detfails are set out in pages 52
and 47 to 49 of this annual report, respectively.
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(1)

(1)

FUNCTIONS OF THE BOARD

The principal functions of the Board is to (i) convene general
meetings and report the Board’s work at general meetings;
(ii) implement the resolutions passed by the shareholders
in general meetings; liii) consider and approve strategies,
financial objectives, annual budget, investment proposals of
the Group; [iv) formulate the proposals for profit distributions;
[v) assume the responsibilities of corporate governance of the
Group; and (vi) exercise other powers, functions and duties
conferred by the shareholders in general meetings.

The chief executive officer of the Company, with the
assistance from the other members of management, forms the
core management team of the Company. The chief executive
officer of the Company has the overall responsibility for
formulating the business strategies and development plan
of the Group. The senior management is delegated by the
Board with the authority and responsibilities for the day-fo-
day management and operations of the Group. The senior
management is also responsible for the supervision and
execution of the plans of the Group.

BOARD MEETING AND ATTENDANCE RECORD

The Directors can attend meetings in person or through
other means of electronic communication in accordance
with the articles of association of the Company (the “Articles
of Association”]. The company secretary of the Company
(the "Company Secretary”) will assist the chairperson of the
Board and/or executive Director to prepare the agenda of
the meeting and each Director may request to include any
matters in the agenda for the regular Board meetings. The
Company Secretfary is responsible for distributing detailed
documents to the Directors prior to the meetings of the
Board, to ensure that the directors are able to make informed
decisions regarding the matters to be discussed in the
meetings so that they may receive accurate, timely and clear
information. All Directors may seek the advice and services
of the Company Secretary who regularly updates the Board
on governance and regulatory matters. All Directors will
also be provided with sufficient resources to discharge their
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duties, and upon reasonable request, the Directors will be
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense. The Company
Secretfary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of
the Board meetings are observed and providing the Board
with opinions on matters in relation fo the compliance with
the procedures of the Board meetings. All minutes of Board
meetings were recorded in sufficient detail, including matters
considered and decisions reached by the Board and are open
for inspection by Directors.

The Articles of Association contain provisions requiring
Directors to abstain from voting and nof to be counted in the
quorum at meetings for approving transactions in which such
Directors or any of their associates have a material inferest.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, there were
25 Board meetings held af which the Directors approved,
among other things, the annual results of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2012. Prior notice convening the
Board meeting was despatched to the Directors setting out the
matters to be discussed. At the meeting, the Directors were
provided with the relevant documents to be discussed and
approved. The Company Secretary is responsible for keeping
minutes for the Board meetings.
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(IV)

The following is the attendance record of the Board meetings
and general meetings during the year ended 31 December

2012:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - #2244

TRINFERBE2012F12A31BIEFE
ANEEEERMBERAE HFCE

Attendance/ Attendance/
Number of Number of
Board Meetingls) General Meetingls)
ExggRdE/ REAREHE/
BITIREK BITIRER
Executive Directors HITES
Ms. Chen Tao fRiZ4Z+ 6/6 1/1
Mr. Lin Yuhua MEZELE 4/6 0/1
Mr. Lliao Yuanshi BEREE 4/6 0/1
Mr. Xiong Wenjun AR R A 25/25 2/2
Non-executive FHTES
Directors
Mr. He Ji IR e 1/2 0/0
Independent non- BYFHTES
executive Directors
Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, Howard — SR&E#EE L4 3/6 0/1
Mr. Deng Huiging HEFLE 3/14 1/1
Mr. Liv Yuquan BlER%HE 16/25 1/2
Ms. leung Yee Shuen e/ NE 7/7 0/0
Mr. Lei Zhaochun EXRELE 7/7 1/1
Ms. Deng Guiping BT+ 1/1 0/1

None of the meetings set out above was attended by any
alternate Director.

TERM OF APPOINTMENT OF NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The non-executive Director, Mr. He Ji, had entered into a letter
of appointment with the Company for an initial term of three
years commencing on 18 March 201 1. Mr. He Ji resigned as
a non-executive Director with effect from 29 March 2012.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF THE
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has entered info a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of three years and each of the
non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
has entered into a letter of appointment with the Company for
an initial term of three years. The service contracts and letters of
appointment will continue thereafter until terminated by not less than
three months’ notice in writing served by either party on the other
for the executive Directors and one month’s notice in writing served
by either party on the other for the non-executive Director and
independent non-executive Directors.

In compliance with code provision A.4.2 of the Old CG Code and
New CG Code, all Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years. Furthermore, pursuant fo article 84(1)
of the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting one-
third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a
multiple of three (3], the number nearest to but not less than one-
third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that every Director
shall be subject fo retirement at an annual general meeting at least
once every three years.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

According to Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, the Board must
comprise at least three independent non-executive Directors. During
the periods from 22 May 2012 to 26 June 2012, from 4 July
2012 1o 29 July 2012, and from 31 August 2012 to 25 October
2012, following the refirement of Mr. Chu Ho Hwa Howard and
resignation of Mr. Deng Huiging and Ms. leung Yee Shuen as
an independent non-executive Director, respectively, the Board
comprised only two independent non-executive Directors. The
Board has token remedial steps to address the non-compliance
and appointed Ms. leung Yee Shuen, Mr. lei Zhaochun, and Ms.
Deng Guiping as independent non-executive Directors on 27 June
2012, 30 July 2012, and 26 October 2012, respectively. Saved
as disclosed above, the Board comprised at least three independent
non-executive Directors throughout the year ended 31 December

2012.
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According to Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules, the Board must
comprise at least one independent non-executive Director with
appropriate professional qualifications (or accounting or related
financial management expertise). During the periods from 22
May 2012 to 26 June 2012 and 31 August 2012 to 5 February
2013, following the retirement of Mr. Chu Ho Hwa Howard
and resignation of Ms. leung Yee Shuen as an independent non-
executive Director, respectively, the Board did not comprise at
least one independent non-executive Director with appropriate
professional qualifications (or accounting or related financial
management expertise). The Board has taken remedial steps to
address the non-compliance and appointed Ms. leung Yee Shuen
and Mr. lam Tin Faat, a person with appropriate professional
qualifications [or accounting or related financial management
expertise) as an independent non-executive Director on 27 June
2012 and 6 February 2013, respectively. Save as disclosed
above, the Board comprised at least one independent non-
executive Direcfor with appropriate professional qualifications (or
accounting or related financial management expertise) throughout

the year ended 31 December 2012.

The Board considers that all independent non-executive Directors
have appropriate and sufficient industry or finance experience and
qualifications to carry out their duties so as fo protect the interests of
shareholders of the Company.

Prior to their respective appointment, each of the independent
non-executive Directors has submitted a written statement to
the Stock Exchange confirming their independence and has
undertaken to inform the Stock Exchange as soon as practicable
if there is any subsequent change of circumstances which may
affect their independence. The Company has also received a
written confirmation from each of the independent non-executive
Directors in respect of their independence. The Board considers
that all independent non-executive Directors are considered to be
independent by reference to the factors stated in the Listing Rules.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under code provision A.2.1 of the Old CG Code and the New
CG Code, the roles of chairman and chief executive officer should
be separate and should not be performed by the same individual.
The division of responsibilities between the chairman and the
chief executive officer should be clearly established and set out
in writing. From 1 January 2012 to 22 May 2012, Ms. Chen
Too served as the chairlady and chief executive officer of the
Company. She was responsible for the business strategy, overall
operation, financing and investment activities of the Group. The
Board considered that vesting the roles of both chairman and chief
executive officer in the same individual at that time was beneficial
fo the business prospects and management of the Group.

Ms. Chen Tao had ceased to be the executive Director and
chairlady of the Company at the conclusion of the annual general
meeting of the Company on 22 May 2012. Following the
retirement of Ms. Chen Tao as executive Director and chairlady of
the Company on 22 May 2012 and up to 7 February 2013, no
new chairman had been appointed by the Company. During such
period, Mr. Xiong Wenjun, an executive Director of the Company
had assumed the functions of the chairman of the Company. On 8
February 2013, Mr. Wang Dong was appointed as chairman of
the Board.

Ms. Chen Tao also resigned as the chief executive officer of the
Company, due to health reasons, with effect from the close of
business on 1 June 2012. Following the resignation of Ms. Chen
Tao as chief executive officer on 1 June 2012 and up to 26 June
2012, no new chief executive officer had been appointed by the
Company. During such period, the functions in relation to such
position were mainly performed by the senior management team
of the Company. On 27 June 2012, Mr. Cheung Hung was
appointed as the chief executive officer of the Company for a term
of three years. On 23 January 2013, Mr. Cheung Hung resigned
as chief executive officer of the Company due to personal reasons
and Mr. Chen Jianhong was appointed as the chief executive
officer of the Company for a term of three years.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Under code provision F.1.1 of the New CG Code, the Company
Secrefary should be an employee of the Company and have day-
to-day knowledge of the Company’s affairs. Further, under code
provision F.1.4 of the New CG Code, all Directors should have
access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary to
ensure that board procedures, and all applicable law, rules and
regulations, are followed.

Following the resignation of Mr. Llou Sai Tong as the Company
Secretary on 31 May 2012 and up to 5 June 2012, no new
Company Secretary had been appointed by the Company. During
such period, the senior management team of the Company had
assumed the functions of the Company Secretary. On 6 June 2012,
Mr. law Wai Fai was appointed as the Company Secretary.

Mr. lou Sai Tong and Mr. law Wai Fai have been informed of the
requirements under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules. Mr. Llaw Wai Fai
has confirmed that, for the year ended 31 December 2012, he
has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training in
compliance with the requirements of Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

BOARD COMMITTEES

As an integral part of sound corporate governance practices,
the Board has established the following Board committees to
oversee the particular aspects of the Group’s affairs. Each of these
committees comprises independent non-executive Directors who
have been invited to join as members.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit commitiee of the Company (the “"Audit Committee”)
was established on 24 January 2011 with terms of reference
in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the listing Rules and the code
provisions in paragraph C.3 of the Old CG Code. For the purpose
of complying with the code provisions in the New CG Code
adopted by the Company on 29 March 2012, the Board has
adopted revised terms of reference for the Audit Commitiee on 29
March 2012. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are
posted on the Stock Exchange and the Company's website.
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During the year ended 31 December 2012, the composition of the
Audit Committee was as follows:

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, Howard (ceased with effect from
(Chairman) (Note) 22 May 2012)
Mr. Deng Huiging (ceased with effect from 4 July 2012)
(ceased with effect from
6 February 2013)
(appointed with effect from
27 June 2012; ceased with effect
from 31 August 2012)
(appointed with effect from
30 July 2012; ceased with effect
from 6 February 2013)
(appointed with effect from
26 October 2012; ceased with
effect from ¢ February 2013)

M. Liv Yuquan

Ms. Leung Yee Shuen
(Chairlady) (Note)

Mtr. Llei Zhaochun

Ms. Deng Guiping
(Chairlady) (Note)

Note: Mr. Chu Ho Hwa Howard ceased to serve as the chairman of the Audit
Comnmittee effective from 22 May 2012. Ms. leung Yee Shuen was appointed
as chairlady of the Audit Committee effective from 27 June 2012, and ceased
fo serve as chairlady of the Audit Committee effective from 31 August 2012.
Ms. Deng Guiping was appointed as the chairlady of the Audit Committee
effective from 26 October 2012, and ceased to serve as chairlady of the Audit
Committee effective from 6 February 2013.

As at the date of this annual report, the Audit Committee is chaired
by Mr. Lam Tin Faat and comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Mak, Patrick Ka Wing, Mr. Chung Raymond
Wai Man and Mr. Llam Tin Faat, all of whom were appointed as
members of the Audit Committee on 8 February 2013.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are mainly to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and removal
of external auditor, the review of the financial statements and
material advice in respect of financial reporting and the oversight of
internal control procedures of the Group. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the Group's consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012 including the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group, selection and appointment of the
external auditors.
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During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Audit Committee
has held 2 meetings, at which the members of the Audit Committee
have reviewed and discussed with the external auditors of the
Company the Group's consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012 and the interim condensed financial
information for the six months ended 30 June 2012. The Audit
Committee is of the opinion that such financial statements have
complied with the applicable accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and legal requirements, and that adequate disclosure have
been made.

According to Rule 3.21
establish an audit committee, which must comprise a minimum of

of the Listing Rules, the Company must

three members and be chaired by an independent non-executive
Director. During the periods from 22 May 2012 to 26 June 2012,
from 4 July 2012 1o 29 July 2012, and from 31 August 2012 1o
25 October 2012, following the retirement of Mr. Chu Ho Hwa
Howard and resignation of Mr. Deng Huiging and Ms. leung Yee
Shuen as independent non-executive Directors, respectively, the
Audit Committee comprised two members. During the periods from
22 May 2012 to 26 June 2012 and from 31 August 2012 to 25
October 2012, after Mr. Chu Ho Hwa Howard and Ms. Leung Yee
Shuen ceased to serve as the chairperson of the Audit Committee,
the Audit Committee had no chairperson. The Board has taken
remedial steps to address the non-compliance and appointed
Mr. Llei Zhaochun as a member of the Audit Committee on 30
July 2012, as well as appointed each of Ms. leung Yee Shuen
and Ms. Deng Guiping as a chairperson of the Audit Committee
on 27 June 2012 and 26 October 2012, respectively. Save as
disclosed above, the Audit Committee comprised a minimum of
three members and was chaired by an independent non-executive
Director throughout the year ended 31 December 2012

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Board had no
disagreement with the Audit Committee’s view on the selection,
appointment, resignation or dismissal of external auditors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - #2244

REZE2012F12831HIEFERN » Bt Ee
BRIT2AEH B ZEIRERNG LEHT
HANBINERANTRAEREZ2012F12
1HLEFEMNGEEVBEREREZ2012F06
AS0RIEANEARFHERHBBER - BFrEZ B
GREZEVBERRCIREA G ER - ETR
BIREERERE - BEEEHFTDHEE -

RIBEMMRBNEI21E » RARMARIEANE
Bg HSPEB=(UKE  YHBIIFNTE
FEMEERE - R20126F 58228 F 20125664
26R HifE - 20127 R4BE201267 298
HAfE - R20128HA31HE2012F10H25H

HE - #EREELLEREURBESTEENRE
e MABHEBIIFRITESR B ZEER

RIAKE - R2012F5A22BE2012F6 826
HEIM &2012F8A31HE2012F10A25H
R BEABELERRHEATNIEAZE
CXFE% B REEeXEHR - EEEEH L
MGE R ERREVE R - R2012F 7 A30BEZE
BIELEERBITEZEGKE - WHHIR2012
FOA27BR2012F 108268 X TR &G/ A
MEBEFLZLAEAZECERE BLEXHESE
Hh 0 REE20126F 128318 ILEE - BHEE
ERN—ERIEMKE  YHBIFNTES
BEXE -

7

REZE2012F12A31BILFE  EFGEEG
ZEGEHE  TEIMNEREED A RINEZEED
HBHES AR L - WEBER D

HESARFZRARAT - 201 2F F K

31



32

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - £ %457

The following is the attendance record of the Audit Committee
meetings held during the year ended 31 December 2012:

TRINFENRBE2012F 12831 B IEFERETT
ZEFREEEZNHFELE

Attendance,/Number of
Audit Committee Meetings
Btz Egea b E BITAK

Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, Howard REERE
Mr. Deng Huiging HESFEE
Mr. Liv Yuquan BIERESE
Ms. leung Yee Shuen Riahe/ A
Mr. Lei Zhaochun BIRERE
Ms. Deng Guiping BT+

None of the meetings sef out above was attended by any alternate
Director.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee of the Company (the “Remuneration
Committee”) was established on 24 January 2011 with terms of
reference in compliance with the code provisions in paragraph
B.1 of the Old CG Code. For the purpose of complying with the
New CG Code adopted by the Company on 29 March 2012, the
Board has adopted revised terms of reference for the Remuneration
Committee on 29 March 2012. The terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee are posted on the Stock Exchange and the
Company's website.
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During the year ended 31 December 2012, the composition of the
Remuneration Committee was as follows:

Executive Directors

Ms. Chen Tao (Chairlady) (ceased with effect from 22 May
[Note) 2012)

Independent non-executive Directors
(ceased with effect from 4 July 2012)

[ceased with effect from 6 February
2013)
(appointed with effect from
27 June 2012; ceased with effect
from 31 August 2012)
(appointed with effect from
30 July 2012; ceased with effect
from 6 February 2013)
(appointed with effect from
26 October 2012; ceased with
effect from 6 February 2013)

Mr. Deng Huiging

M:r. Liv Yuquan
(Chairman)] [Note)

Ms. leung Yee Shuen

Mr. Lei Zhaochun

Ms. Deng Guiping

Note: On 29 March 2012, Ms. Chen Tao ceased to serve as the chairlady of the
Remuneration Committee and Mr. Liv Yuquan was appointed as the chairman
of the Remuneration Committee. Ms. Chen Tao remained as a member of the
Remuneration Committee until 22 May 2012.

As af the date of this annual report, the Remuneration Committee
is chaired by Mr. Mak Ka Wing Patrick and comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Mak, Patrick Ka
Wing, Mr. Chung Raymond Wai Man and Mr. lam Tin Faat, all of
whom were appointed as members of the Nomination Committee

on 8 February 2013.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the overall remuneration policy
and structure relating to all Directors and the senior management
of the Group, review performance-based remuneration and
ensure none of the Directors determine their own remuneration.
Under the terms of reference adopted on 24 January 2011 and
the revised terms of reference adopted on 29 March 2012, the
Remuneration Committee has delegated responsibility to determine
the remuneration packages on individual executive Directors and
senior management, in compliance with code provisions B.1.3.(b)

of the Old CG Code and B.1.2.(c).{i) of the New CG Code.
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During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Remuneration
Committee has held 3 meeting, at which the members of the
Remuneration Committee have discussed the remuneration package

of the newly appointed Directors and chief executive officer.

The following is the attendance record of the Remuneration
Committee meetings held during the year ended 31 December

2012:

REZE2012F12A31BIEFERN > FHEES
BER8I3REE  FMZBEEKBERE LAWY

EEE RITHRAE TS

TRINENBE2012F12A31 A IEFEARET
ZHFHEEEERMLFERLE

Attendance,/Number of
Remuneration

Committee Meeting(s)
FMEEgeRLRE BITAH

Ms. Chen Tao BREZt

Mr. Deng Huiging BEFEE
M. Liv Yuquan BIERSESE
Ms. leung Yee Shuen RehE/ME
Mr. Llei Zhaochun BEHREBRE
Ms. Deng Guiping BT+

None of the meetings set out above was attended by any alternate
Director.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) was established on 24 January 2011 with terms of
reference in compliance with code provision A.4.4 of the Old
CG Code. For the purpose of complying with the New CG Code
adopted by the Company on 29 March 2012, the Board has
adopted revised terms of reference for the Nomination Committee
on 29 March 2012. The terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee are posted on the Stock Exchange and the Company's

website.
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During the year ended 31 December 2012, the composition of the
Nomination Committee was as follows:

Executive Directors

Ms. Chen Tao (Chairlady) (ceased with effect from 22 May
[Note) 2012)

Independent non-executive Directors
(ceased with effect from 4 July 2012)

[ceased with effect from 6 February
2013)

(appointed with effect from 27 June
2012; ceased with effect from
31 August 2012)

(appointed with effect from 30 July
2012; ceased with effect from
6 February 2013)

(appointed with effect from 26
October 2012; ceased with effect
from 6 February 2013)

Mr. Deng Huiging
M:r. Liv Yuquan

Ms. leung Yee Shuen

Mr. Lei Zhaochun
(Chairman)] [Note)

Ms. Deng Guiping

Note: On 22 May 2012, Ms. Chen Tao ceased to serve as the chairlady of the
Nomination Committee. On 30 July 2012, Mr. lei Zhaochun was appointed as

the chairman of the Nomination Committee.

As at the date of this annual report, the Nomination Committee is
chaired by Mr. Chung Raymond Wai Man and comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Mak, Patrick Ka
Wing, Mr. Chung Raymond Wai Man and Mr. Lam Tin Faat, all of
whom were appointed as members of the Nomination Committee
on 8 February 2013.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Nomination
Committee has held 3 meetings, at which the members
of the Nomination Committee have reviewed and making
recommendation to the Board on matters relating to the appointment
and re-appointment of Directors.
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The following is the afttendance record of the Nomination
Committee meetings held during the year ended 31 December

2012:

TRINENBE2012F12831 B IFFEARET
ZREAEZEEEFMNHFELLE

Attendance/Number
of Nomination

Committee Meeting(s)
REZESGRLE BITAH

Ms. Chen Tao BRE 2+

Mr. Deng Huiging HEBEE
M. Liv Yuquan BIERESE
Ms. leung Yee Shuen R/ A
Mr. Lei Zhaochun ENREFRE
Ms. Deng Guiping BT

None of the meetings set out above was attended by any alternate
Director.

of the New CG Code, the Company

should establish a nomination committee which is chaired by the

Under code provision A.5.1

chairman of the Board or an independent non-executive Director
and comprises a majority of independent non-executive Directors.

Ms. Chen Tao ceased fo be the chairlady of the Nomination
Committee at the conclusion of the annual general meeting of the
Company on 22 May 2012. Following such cessation on 22 May
2012 and up to 29 July 2012, the position of the chairman of the
Nomination Committee was left vacated. On 30 July 2012, Mr. Lei
Zhaochun was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
of the Company and chairman of the Nomination Committee.
Accordingly, the Company has been in non-compliance with code
provision A.5.1 of the New CG Code for the period from 22 May
2012 to 29 July 2012

INVESTIGATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established an investigation committee (the
"Investigation Committee”) on 28 March 2013, to lead an
infernal investigation (i) to ascertain the circumstances surrounding
certain advance made fo strategic partners and deposits paid for
development of our sales network, which have been fully impaired
in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2012, and [ii) to propose actions to be taken by the

Company.
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As at the date of this annual report, the Investigation Committee is
chaired by Mr. Chung Raymond Wai Man and comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Mak, Patrick Ka
Wing, Mr. Chung Raymond Wai Man and Mr. Lam Tin Faat, all of
whom were appointed as members of the Investigation Committee

on 28 March 2013

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION
The Company's corporate governance function is carried out by the
Board pursuant to a sef of written terms of reference adopted by

the Board on 29 March 2012 in compliance with code provision
1 of the New CG Code, which include:

(o)  to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance and make recommendations fo the
Board:

[b) to review and monitor the fraining and continuous professiono|
development of the Direcfors and senior management of the

Group;

(c]  to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees of the
Group and the Directors; and

(e}  to review the Company's compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The Directors have been informed of the requirement under code
provision A.6.5 of the New CG Code regarding continuous
professional development.

According to the records maintained by the Company, members of
the Board have undertaken the following training activities during

the year ended 31 December 2012
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Corporate Governance/ Accounting/Financial /
Updates on Laws, Management or Other
Rules and Regulations Professional Skills
EER/EE REREKOZEN S5 WK BRI HMEEREE
Attend Attend
Read Seminars/ Read Seminars/
materials Briefings materials Briefings
2ERES LB
B E M £ whe Ba B M kL whe
Executive Directors #{TEE
Ms. Chen Tao PRt v - v/ -
Mr. Lin Yuhua MEZELE 4 - v -
Mr. Liu Yuanshi BRI E 4 - v -
Mr. Xiong Wenjun RESIE e v v v -
Non-executive FHITES
Director
Mr. He Ji fAIE S v - v -
Independent BYkHTES
Non-executive
Directors
Mr. Deng Huiging HESEE v - v/ -
Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, REZESELE
Howard v - v -
Mr. Liv Yuquan BlER%HE v v v/ -
Ms. leung Yee Shuen  Z#&hE/ B v - v -
Mr. lei Zhaochun BIELE v v v -
Ms. Deng Guiping BT+ v - v/ -
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AUDITORS” REMUNERATION

Ernst & Young, who had acted as the external auditors of the
Company, was removed as the auditors of the Company on
20 February 2013 and Anda CPA Llimited was appointed as
auditors of the Company. The Company had paid Ernst & Young
RMB677,000 for audit related services and RMB640,000 for

agreed upon procedures for interim result announcement.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the remuneration paid
or payable to Anda CPA Llimited, the Company’s auditors for the
year ended 31 December 2012, in respect of their audit and non-
audit services was as follows:
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Type of services RMB’000
AR iE%E AREFTT
Audit Services RS 634
Non-audit services (review on financial information) EFHRB(BHTHERD 16
Total Bt 650

The Audit Committee is responsible for making recommendation to
the Board as to the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditors, which is subject to the approval by the Board and
at the general meetings of the Company by its shareholders.

DIRECTOR’S AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY ON

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group's
financial statements for each financial period, which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results
and cash flows for that period. The Company deploys appropriate
and sufficient resources to prepare audited accounts. In preparing
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012,
the Board has selected suitable accounting policies and applied
them consistently, made judgments and estimates that are prudent,
fair and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis. The Direcfors are responsible for taking all
reasonable and necessary steps to safeguard the assetfs of the
Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.
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GOING CONCERN BASIS

Under code provision C.1.2 of the Old CG Code and code
provision C.1.3 of the New CG Code, the Directors are
responsible for preparing the accounts, and where the Directors are
aware of material uncertainties relating fo events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on a company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, this should be disclosed and discussed.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group incurred a loss
of RMB576,369,000 and the sales and production of the Group
was substantially suspended. These conditions, along with other
matters set forth in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements,
indicated the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to confinue as a going

concern.

The Directors have made an assessment and concluded that the
Group has sufficient working capital to support its general daily
operation and is able fo confinue as a going concermn for at least
twelve months, having regard that the Group has been expanding
its sales team, building a strong customer base, implementing
measures fo resume production and formulating plans to resume
sales.

Accordingly, the Directors are of the view that the Group is a going
concem, and it is appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and effective
internal control systems in order to safeguard the Group's assets and
shareholders’ interests, and review and monitor the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal confrol and risk management systems
on a regular basis so as to ensure that internal control and risk
management systems in place are adequate.
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The Company also has a process for identifying, evaluating, and
managing the significant risks to the achievement of its operational
objective. This process is subject fo continuous improvement and
was in place throughout 2012 and up to the date of this annual
report. The day-fo-day operation is entfrusted to each individual
department, which is accountable for its own conduct and
performance, and is required to strictly adhere to the policies
set by the Board. The Company reviews the effectiveness of the
internal control systems from time to fime in order to ensure that they
are able to meet and deal with the dynamic and ever changing

business environment.

The Board has conducted a review of the Group's internal confrol
system for the year ended 31 December 2012 in accordance
with code provisions C.2.1 and C.2.2 of the New CG Code. In
particular, the Company has engaged an external internal control
adviser, Zenith Risk Management Advisory Limited (“Zenith”) on 8
August 2012, to conduct reviews of the Company’s internal control
system, to identify defects and to provide recommendations and
measures for the Company's implementation. The Company had
received the first draft of the report from Zenith on 13 November
2012. The management of the Company has been reviewing the
preliminary draft and discussing with Zenith about the findings. It
is expected that the report can be finalized in May 2013 and the
Company expects to complete the rectification of the defects and
the implementation of the recommendations and measures on or

before June 2013.

INVESTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS RELATIONS
CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There has been no significant change in the Company's

constitutional documents during the year ended 31 December

2012.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
timely and effective communication with the shareholders
and the investors. The Board also recognizes that effective
communication with the investors is the key to establish investor
confidence and to aftract new investors. Therefore, the Group
is committed to maintaining a high degree of transparency to
ensure that the investors and the shareholders receive accurate,
clear, comprehensive and timely information of the Group by the
publication of annual reports, interim reports, announcements
and circulars. The Company also publishes all documents on the
Company’s website at www kingstonemining.com. The Direcfors
and the committee members are available to answer questions at
annual general meetings of the Company. Separate resolutions
would be proposed at general meetings of the Company on each
substantially separate issue.

Voting at general meetings of the Company is conducted by way
of poll in accordance with the Llisting Rules. The poll results will be
announced at general meetings and published on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company, respectively. In addition,
the Company regularly meets with institutional investors, financial
analysts and financial media, and promptly releases information
related to any significant progress of the Company, so as fo
promote the development of the Company through mutual and
efficient communications.

The forthcoming shareholders meeting will be the annual general
meefing. The notfice of annual general meeting will be sent to
shareholders at least 20 clear business days before the annual
general meeting.
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SHAREHOLDERS” RIGHT

HOW SHAREHOLDERS CAN CONVENE AN EXTRAORDINARY
GENERAL MEETING AND PUTTING FORWARD PROPOSALS AT
SHAREHOLDERS” MEETINGS

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, any one or more shareholder
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-
tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times
have the right, b\/ written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secrefary by mail at Unit 681213, The Center, 99 Queen's Road
Central, Hong Kong, to require an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition and such meeting shall be held within
two months affer the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting the
requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the same manner,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as
a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the
requisitionist(s) by the Company.

PROCEDURES BY WHICH ENQUIRIES MAY BE PUT TO THE
BOARD

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board
by addressing them to the Company Secretary by mail at Unit
6812-13, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
or by email at ir@kingstonemining.com. The Company Secretary
will forward communications relating to matters within the Board's
direct responsibilities to the Board and communications relating
to ordinary business matters, such as suggestions, inquiries and
customer complaints, fo the chief executive officer of the Company.
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CORPORATE AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

128 B AL & 5T

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Our operations are subject to a variety of environmental protection
laws and regulations in the People’s Republic of China ["PRC"or
"China”), as well as local environmental protection regulations
promulgated by local authorities on environmental protection.
These laws and regulations govern a broad range of environmental
profection matters, such as mining control, land rehabilitation, air
emissions, noise control, discharge of wastewater and pollutants,
waste disposal and radioactive element disposal control. The
China government has taken an increasingly stringent stance on
the adoption and enforcement of rigorous environmental protection
lows and regulations. Our operations generate, among other
things, dust and noise pollution. The Environmental Protection
Bureau of Jiangyou City (LT ERFER#E D), as the competent
oufhorify, issued two confirmation letters to confirm that we were
in compliance with the relevant environmental profection laws and
regulations with respect to our Zhangjiaba Mine as at 14 February
2011 and based on such confirmation letters, we have complied
with all relevant laws and regulations in China in all material
respects regarding environmental protection as at 14 February
2011. We were not subject to any environmental protection claims,
lawsuits, penalties or administrative sanctions.

We are committed to following environmentally responsible
practices and have adopted measures to minimize the impact and
risk of our operations on the environment. We utilize water with
drilling, cutting and sawing activities, water sprays at material
transfer points, and water frucks to spray the roads during dry
periods fo reduce dust from mining operations. The mine site has
also been designed to recycle used water for production activities
and dust suppression. Production water and rain falling on the
mine area are drained to a central sump where the water is
seffled and cleared of sediment before being recycled back into
ongoing production activity. No toxic or hazardous substances are
confained in the drainage water. We have a limited amount of
tailings because our Zhangjiaba Mine is highly utilizable and, as a
result, we do not incur additional handling costs. Methods of noise
control include use of silencers, noise and vibration dampening and
absorbing materials, isolation and enclosure of noisy equipment,
and regular equipment maintenance. We also undertake regular
noise, water and air quality monitoring as well as an ongoing
reclamation and re-planting program for disturbed areas.
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LAND REHABILITATION

Our mining operations may adversely affect surface and
underground land and cause landslides and other types of
environmental damage. To manage the adverse effects that the
mining industry has on the environment, China has promulgated
a series of laws and regulations. Through these lows and
regulations, China has established national and local environmental
protection legal frameworks applicable to land rehabilitation
and reforestation. The rehabilitation of mining sites is a priority
of the China government. Under the Land Administration Law of
China, promulgated on 25 June 1986, as amended, and the
Land Rehabilitation Regulations, issued by the State Council which
became effective on 1 January 1989, we must undertake measures
fo restore a mining site to its original state within a prescribed
time frame if our mining activities result in doamage to arable
land, grassland or forestry land. The rehabilitated land must meet
rehabilitation standards, as required by law from time to time, and
may only be subsequently used upon examination and approval
by the land authorities. Any failure to comply with this requirement
or failure fo restore the mining site to its original state will result
in the imposition of fines, rehabilitation fees and/or rejection of
applications for land use rights by the local bureau of land and
resources.

Lland rehabilitation typically involves the removal of buildings,
equipment, machinery and other physical remnants of mining, the
resforation of land feafures in mined areas and dumping sites, and
contouring, covering and revegetation of waste rock piles and
other disturbed areas. In accordance with the relevant laws and
regulations in China, we have developed an operational closure
planning process for our Zhangjiaba Mine that is in line with China
legislative requirements and incorporates recognized international
industry practices.

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

We have implemented a corporate safety policy which incorporates
national safety standards. We hold a valid safety permit for our
Zhangjiaba Mine issued by the Sichuan Provincial Safety and
Production Supervision Bureau (U E 22 A EEEBEE R B
with a validity period from 17 June 2009 to 16 June 2012. We
conduct our operations in accordance with the relevant national
laws and regulations in relation to occupational health and safety
in mining, production, blasting and explosives handling, mineral
processing, waste rock disposal, construction, fire protection
and fire exfinguishment, sanitary provision in material aspects.
Mianyang City Health Bureau (#8[5 &4 /8) may conduct random
inspections pursuant to law.
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With respect to matters relating to occupational health and safety,
we are subject to, among other laws and regulations in China, the
PRC Production Safety law (REARKMBE R EEE), the PRC
Labor Law, the PRC Llabor Contract Llaw and the PRC Llaw on the
Prevention and Treatment of Occupational Diseases (3 AR
MBI BB A%). Under the PRC Production Safety Law, we are
required to maintain safe working conditions as provided in the
PRC Production Safety Law and other relevant laws, administrative
regulations, national standards and industry standards. We are also
required fo provide production safety training to our employees. The
design, manufacture, installation, use, inspection and maintenance
of our equipment are required to conform to the applicable national
or industry standards.

Under the PRC Labor Law and the PRC Labor Contract Law, we
are required to establish a system for labor safety and sanitation,
to abide by applicable rules and standards and to provide training
to our employees on relevant rules and standards. We are also
required fo provide our employees with a work environment that
complies with labor safety and sanitation standards set forth in
relevant regulations and to provide regular health examinations for
our employees engaged in hazardous activities.

Pursuant to the Law on the Prevention and Treatment of
Occupational Disease in China, we are required to: (i) establish
and perfect the responsibility system of occupational disease
prevention and freatment, strengthen the administration and
improve the level of occupational disease prevention and treatment,
and bear responsibility for the harm of occupational diseases
engendered therefrom; (i) purchase social insurance for industrial
injury; (iii) adopt effective protective facilities against occupational
diseases, and provide protective articles to the laborers for personal
use against occupational diseases; (iv) set up alarm equipment,
allocate on-spot emergency treatment articles, washing equipment,
emergency safety exits and safety zones for poisonous and
harmful work places where acute occupational injuries are likely
to take place; and (v) inform the employees, according to the
facts, of the potential harm of occupational disease as well as the
consequences thereof and the protective measures and treatment
against occupational diseases when signing a labor contract
with employees. We have developed and implemented a system
to monitor and record employee occupation health and safety
statistics.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Chi Yin

Mr. Chan, aged 35, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 6 February 2013. Mr. Chan holds a MBA
degree from University of Chicago Booth School of Business and
a bachelor degree from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. Mr.
Chan is currently a Vice President at BOCOM International. He
previously worked at Partners Group and the Boston Consulting

Group (BCG). Mr. Chan is a CFA charter holder.

Mr. Wang Dong

Mr. Wang, aged 34, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 6 February 2013. Mr. Wang holds a
bachelor degree of laws and a master’s degree of economics from
China Zhongnan University of Economics and Llaw™* (H Bd# 5 B 4%
BUEKRE). Mr. Wang is currently the office manager of BOCOM
International Holdings Company Limited and supervisor of BOCOM
International (Shanghai) Equity Investment Management Co., Lid.
He previously worked at the Shenzhen sub-branch of the People's

Bank of China and the Shenzhen branch of China Zheshang Bank.

Mr. Lee, Warren Wa Lun

Mr. lee, aged 49, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 6 February 2013. Mr. lee is the Chairman
of SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (formerly known as Yu Ming
Investments Limited), which is listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange, and a non-executive Director of First Natural Foods
Holdings Limited, which is listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange, and a director and a responsible officer of Yu Ming
Investment Management Limited, which is a licensed corporation
regulated by the SFO to carry on activities of dealing in securities,
advising on securities, advising on corporate finance and asset
management. From December 2006 to May 2007, he was the
chief executive officer of Nam Tai Electronics, Inc., an electronics
manufacturing services provider listed on the New York Stock
Exchange. From March 2004 to February 2006, Mr. lee was
an independent non-executive director of Nam Tai Electronic &
Electrical Products Limited ["NTEEP”), and from February 2006 to
April 2007, he was re-designated as a non-executive director. From
January 2007 to April 2007, he was also a non-executive director
of J.I.C. Technology Company Llimited ("JIC"). Both of NTEEP and
JIC were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. lee
is also a non-executive chairman of Rotol Singapore Limited since
November 2007 . Rotol Singapore Limited was listed on the Main
Board of the Singapore Exchange limited until August 201 1. Mr.
lee graduated from University of East Anglia in England in 1986
and obtained a distinction in Master of Science degree from The
City University Business School in London in 1988.

¥ For identification purpose only
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Mak, Patrick Ka Wing

Mr. Mak, aged 48, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 6 February 2013. Mr. Mak is a Registered
Solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong and a Managing Partner
of Patrick Mak & Tse. Mr. Mak has extensive legal experience as a
practising solicitor.

He was awarded the Hong Kong Common Professional
Examination Certificate in Laws by The University of Hong Kong
in 1995 and was awarded his Postgraduate Certificate in Laws

(P.C.LL) by The University of Hong Kong in 1998.

His major areas of practice include civil litigation, SFC
investigations and proceedings, insolvency and bankruptcy and
corporate finance. He had advised on a broad range of corporate
projects involving corporate finance, merger and acquisition,
project finance, initial public offerings on the Main Board and the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange and AIM board
listing in the London Stock Exchange as well as on their corporate
structures and due diligence process. Mr. Mak is being an
independent non-executive director of Karce Infernational Holdings
Company Llimited (stock code: 1159) and U-Right International
Holdings Limited (Provisional liquidators Appointed) (stock code:
0627) and a director of Asia Green Agriculture Corporation
(OTCBB:AGAC) which incorporated under the laws of the State of
Nevada, USA.

Mr. Chung, Raymond Wai Man

Mr. Chung, aged 54, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 6 February 2013. Mr. Chung holds a
Diploma in Business Management and a Certificate of Bank of
China Banking Course. He started working in The Kwangtung
Provincial Bank in 1976, and his last position before leaving the
bank in 1996 was a manager in charge of the Tai Po branch. After
leaving The Kwangtung Provincial Bank, Mr. Chung established
"Raymond Chung Company”’, a finance and business consulting
firm for corporations in Hong Kong and China. In 2004, he sef up
another consulting firm, Excel linker Capital (Asia) Limited, which
focuses on providing financial services to corporations in China.

Mr. Chung is currently an independent non-executive director of
FU JI Food and Catering Services Holdings Limited (Provisional
Liquidators Appointed) (stock code: 1175) and U-Right International
Holdings Limited (Provisional liquidators Appointed) (stock code:
0627). He was an independent non-executive Director of United
Gene High-Tech Group Limited (stock code: 0399) (formerly known
as Far East Pharmaceutical Technology Company Limited) from 23

March 2007 to 13 May 2009.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012
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Mr. Lam Tin Faat

Mr. Lam, aged 37, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 6 February 2013. Mr. Lam holds a bachelor
degree of business administration from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong. He has more than 10 years of experience in financial
audit, accounting and financial management. He is a fellow of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in

England and Wales.

Mr. Lam is currently the independent non-executive director of Excel
Technology International Holdings Limited (stock code: 8048), the
issued shares of which is listed on the Stock Exchange, and the
sole proprietor of TF Llam & Company, a CPA practice in Hong
Kong, and a director of Top Team Secretary Limited. Mr. lam has
been an executive director of Hongwei Technologies Limited since
23 February 2008, the issued shares of which are listed on the
Singapore Exchange limited (stock code: H80).

PROFILE OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Chen Jianhong

Mr. Chen, aged 49, was appointed as chief executive officer
of the Company on 23 January 2013. Mr. Chen has over 28
years of experience in sales and management. Prior to joining the
Company, from January 1994 to December 2012, Mr. Chen has
been the chairman of Zhuhai City Jianxiang Motor Trading Limited *
(BREMEEABEESHER DA primarily responsible for financing
matters, team-building and networking. From August 1984 to July
1993, Mr. Chen worked as the sales manager at Jiangling Motor
Sales Corporation* (JL$/7E #HE &R 7] primarily responsible for
market expansion and building up sales network.

*  The English is for identification only
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DIRECTORS REPORT
Rl

The Board hereby presents its report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December

2012.

CORPORATE REORGANIZATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
(2007 Revision) Chapter 22 of the Cayman Islands on 29 March
2010. Through a series of the Group reorganization procedures,
the Company became the holding company of the Group on 26 July
2010. The Company's shares were listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange on 18 March 2011 (the “listing Date”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Particulars
of the principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 21 to the consolidated financial statements. There were no
significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal activities

during the year ended 31 December 2012

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 74 of this annual report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2012 (For the year ended 31 December

2011 Nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of the movements during the year ended 31 December
2012 in the Group's property, plant and equipment are sef out in
note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements during the year ended 31 December
2012 in the issued share capital of the Company are set out in note
35 to the consolidated financial statements.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
Details of the movements during the year ended 31 December
2012 in the reserves of the Group are set out in the consolidated
statements of changes in equity on page 77 of this annual report.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s reserves available
for distribution to shareholders in accordance with the Articles of
Association is RMB361.70 million (As at 31 December 2011
RMB792.6 million).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out on page
147 to page 148 of this annual report.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2012, sales to the Group's five
largest customers in aggregate represented 100% (2011: 84.6%)
of the Group's tofal sales and sales 1o the single largest custfomer
amounted to approximately 49.9% (2011: 21.7%) of the Group's

total sales.

For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, our purchases
of auxiliary materials from our five largest suppliers accounted
for approximately 100% and 69% respectively of the Group
total purchases. For the year ended 31 December 2012 and
2011, purchases from the single largest supplier accounted to
approximately 82% and 48.9% of our total purchases respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, none of the Direcfors or
any of their associates or any shareholders who, fo the knowledge
of our Directors, owns more than 5% of the Company's issued
capital, had any interest in our five largest suppliers or customers.
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DIRECTORS H
The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2012 and up ~ REE2012F 12831 B ILFEARBEEANFR
the date of this annual report were: RHNESA:
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS BATHESE
Ms. Chen Tao' (refired with effect from 22 May 2012) fREZ L (R2012F5A22HERE)
Mr. Lin Yuhua! [refired with effect from 22 May 2012) MEZERE (R20125H22HERE)
Mr. Liao Yuanshi' (refired with effect from 22 May 2012) BRI L (R2012F5A22HRE)
Mr. Xiong Wenjun? [removed with effect from 6 February 2013) RE (B S A2 (R2013F2A6HER)
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS FHATES
Mr. He Ji [resigned with effect from 29 March 2012) (EEPHES (R20129F3 A29HEHT)
Mr. Chan Chi Yin?2 [appointed with effect from ¢ February 2013) [R5 B o A2 (R2013F2F6BEZE(T)
Mr. Wang Dong? [appointed with effect from 6 February 2013) TR A2 (MR2013F2F6HEZT)
Mr. lee, Warren Wa  (appointed with effect from 6 February 2013) A2 (M2013F2H6HEZT)
Lun?
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS WL ATE S
Mr. Deng Huiging [resigned with effect from 4 July 2012) HMEHLE (R20129F7 B4BEHE)
Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, (refired with effect from 22 May 2012) REETELA (R2012%F5R822HEMT)
Howard'
Ms. leung Yee Shuen  (appointed with effect from 27 June 2012; P ihE/NA (R2012F6A27BEZT :
resigned with effect from 31 August 2012) 201248 A31 HEHE)
Mtr. Llei Zhaochun? [appointed with effect from 30 July 2012; B E LA (FR2012%7A30BEZRT -
removed with effect from 6 February 2013) MN2013F2A6HER)
Ms. Deng Guiping?  [appointed with effect from 26 October 2012;  EBfEF 2x£2 (R2012F 1026 BEZ T
removed with effect from 6 February 2013 M2013F2H6HER)
Mr. Liv Yuquan? [removed with effect from 6 February 2013) 2R R (R2013F2H6HER)
Mr. Mak, Patrick Ka [appointed with effect from ¢ February 2013) BREFA? (R2013F2R6HEZT)
Wing?

Mr. lam Tin Faat? (appointed with effect from & February 2013) RR B e A2 (R20135F2 6B EEE)
M:r. Chung, Raymond  [appointed with effect from 6 February 2013) BRTR o A2 (R20135F2A6BEEE)
Wai Man?
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Notes:

1. At the annual general meetfing on held on 22 May 2012, each of Ms. Chen
Tao, Mr. Lin Yuhua and Mr. Lico Yuanshi was not re-elected as an executive
Director, and each of them retired as a Director at the conclusion of the said
meeting. Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, Howard did not offer himself for re-election as an
independent non-executive Director at the annual general meeting held on 22

May 2012, and refired as a Director at the conclusion of the said meeting.

2. At the extraordinary general meeting held on 6 February 2013 on the
requisition of a controlling shareholder of the Company, Wongs Investment
Development Holdings Group Limited (Provisional liquidators Appointed),
Mr. Xiong Wenjun was removed as an executive Director and each of Mr. Liu
Yuquan and Ms. Deng Guiping was removed as an independent non-execufive
Director. Each of Mr. Chan Chi Yin, Mr. Wang Dong and Mr. lee, Warren
Wa Lun was appointed as a non-executive Director and each of Mr. Mak,
Patrick Ka Wing, Mr. Chung, Raymond Wai Man and Mr. Llam Tin Faat was

appointed as an independent non-executive Director.

In accordance with article 84(1) of the Articles of Association,
one-third of the Directors for the time being will retire from office
of Directors at the forthcoming annual general meeting. At the
forthcoming annual general meeting, ordinary resolutions will be
proposed fo re-elect any refiring Director eligible and willing to offer
themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND LETTERS
OF APPOINTMENT

Each of our existing non-executive Directors and independent non-
executive Directors has entered info a letter of appointment with the
Company for an initial fixed term of three years commencing on 6
February 2013 which can be terminated by either party serving at
least one month’s notice prior fo the expiry of the term.

None of the Directors (including any Director who may be proposed
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting) has
enfered info any service agreement with the Company which is
not deferminable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

The remuneration of each Director is approved at general
meeting. Other emoluments will be determined by the members
of the Remuneration Committee with reference to the duties,
responsibilities, performance of the Directors and the results of
the Group. The remuneration of all Directors is subject to regular
monitoring by the Remuneration Committee o ensure that the levels
of their remuneration and compensation are appropriate.

Details of the remuneration of the Directors are set out in note 12 to
the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of
the Company are sef out on pages 47 to 49 of this annual report.

EMOLUMENTS POLICY

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the performance
of individual employee and on the basis of the salary trends in
Hong Kong and China, and will be reviewed regularly. Subject to
the Group's profitability, the Group may also distribute discretionary
bonus to its employees as an incentive for their contribution fo
the Group. The Group has adopted a share option scheme for its
employees.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group participates in a state-managed defined contribution
refirement scheme organised by the relevant local government
authority in China. Certain employees of the Group eligible to
participate in the retirement scheme are entitled to retirement
benefits from the scheme. The local government authority is
responsible for the pension liabilities fo these refired employees. The
Group is required to make monthly contributions to the refirement
scheme up to the time of retirement of the eligible employees, at
20% of the local standard basic salaries.
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INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, a confirmation of his independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all
of the independent non-executive Directors are independent in
accordance with Rule 3.13.

DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES OR DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR

ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS
As at 31 December 2012,

executive of the Company or any of their spouses or children

none of the Directors and chief

under the age of eighteen were interested, or were deemed to be
inferested in the long and short positions in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its holding
company, subsidiaries or other associated corporation (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred
to therein; or were required pursuant fo the Model Code fo be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange. At no time
had the Company or any of its holding company or subsidiaries
been participated in any arrangements to enable the Directors
or chief executive (including their spouses or children under the
age of eighteen) of the Company to acquire any interests and
short positions of shares or underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporation [within the meaning

of Part XV of the SFO).
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS A A B 0y S AR BAR B o 1Y RE 55
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES AND RE

UNDERLYING SHARES

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by our BB ARRQFBIEE S RS KM EXVEE 336K
Company under Section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as  REBAFEEN T ERRELMAR » B20124F
at 31 December 2012, our Company was nofified of the following 12 A31H » KR RIERUA T T EREAKN
substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions in the shares  MREIRD IS RIA R (BIHEA 5% A LHERS) -
and underlying shares, being interests of 5% or more.

Percentage of the
Number of  issued share capital

Name Capacity underlying shares of the Company

EARFEBEITRAR
e, B S MR 2R B Ekeid
Mr. Huang Xianyou Interest in controlled corporation 1,226,926,277 62.99%
=EELE (note 1)

R Az (HRET)

Wongs Investment Development Beneficial Owner (note 1, 2) 1,226,926,277 62.99%
Holdings Group Limited BEmER AT - 2)

[Provisional Liquidators Appointed)
Wongs Investment Development Holdings

Group limited (B ZEERRIFHEAN)

Notes: MIsE -

(1) The entire share capital of Wongs Investment Development Holdings Group (1) = B & % & % A Wongs Investment Development
Limited (Provisional liquidators Appointed), a company incorporated in the Holdings Group Limited (B ZEREIFB/A)(—RKRHK
British Virgin Islands with limited liability, was held by Mr. Huang Xianyou. BREAZESEMAILNBRIF) 2 HARA

(2) On 16 October 2012, the High Court of Hong Kong appointed Messrs Lai (2) MR2012F10R 168  EFREERBLEEEE o 4

Kar Yan (Derek) and Darach E. Haughey, both of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, as HRTSRHAMITHI R 52 B St A& R & i 5 4 BWongs
the joint and several liquidators of Wongs Investments Development Holdings Investment Development Holdings Group Limited (B Z{E
Group Limited (Provisional liquidators Appointed). BRIEBRAN)MAR RS FIREEEA

Save as disclosed above, none of the existing Director is aware that — Br EXFIREEIN - BEEFHIABEMAL
any person (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company) (U FEARRFTEFHETBITHRAEE )N 20124
had an interest or short position in the shares and underlying shares 12 A 31 BRA R RIZARE B H L E HHIEXV
of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept ~ #BE336HFEMELMP B AR KRR
by the Company under Section 336 of Part XV of SFO, as at 31  MHERERERIOXE -

December 2012.
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SHARE OPTIONS

PRE-IPO SHARE OPTION SCHEME
The Company has adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme on 24
January 2011 (the "Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”).

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is to give
our employees, advisers, consultants and business partners an
opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and help
motivate them fo optimize their future performance and efficiency to
our Company and/or to reward them for their past contributions,
fo attract and refain or otherwise maintain on-going relationships
with such employees, advisers, consultants and business partners
who are significant to and/or whose contributions are or will be
beneficial to the performance, growth or success of the Company.
The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, approved
by our shareholder pursuant to the written resolutions of our
shareholder dated 24 January 2011, are substantially the same as
the terms of the Share Option Scheme except that:

[a) the subscription price per Share under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme shall be HK$0.6; and

(b) all options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
can only be exercised in the following manner and, in any
event, cannot be exercised for a period of twelve months after
the listing:

Exercise period

1T
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BT - T MR+ — 8 A B\ETE

Maximum percentage of options exercisable

HRAITTEBREN RS BEDL

Any time after the first anniversary of the Listing Date

R B8R B B F R E MR RE

The option period shall commence on the first anniversary of the
Listing Date and expire on the fifth anniversary of the Listing Date.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon the exercise
of all options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is
40,000,000 shares, representing approximately 2.05% of the
share capital of the Company as at the date of this annual report.
Save for the options which were granted as at 24 January 2011,
no further options were granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme.

100% of the total number of options granted
EEREBREAZ100%

BREMESRN Eh A A EEFRS RN L
mHBNERERFRH -

ARBAERAFEENBERE SR ENOM
EERBETERMAEERTORMDAER
40,000,000/ B tn » #9145 R 2 AR A4 3¢ B 1
BRZE)2.05% ° BRIR201 151 A24AE R HEE
Prgsh - BERBEE X ARBEEABRESE
— SR BEE o
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Details of the share options oufstanding and movement under the ~ REZE2012F12A318ILFE R AHRE
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme during the year ended 31 December  RiBERRAERTEI T ARITE A BALE R LS BB
2012 are as follows: m

Number of share options

BREHA
Outstanding Outstanding
share options share options
under the under the
PredPO Share PredPO Share
Opfion Scheme  Cranted during  Exercised during  Lapsed during Cancelled during - Option Scheme
Exercise asal the year ended the year ended  the year ended  the year ended as of
price 1 Janvary 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Name of grantee  Date of grant HK$ 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012
20125 m2012%
1R1BER 12R31BER
NGEST] NGES]

BRESST REZ20126 REE2012F REE012F REE20125  BREST
T2 RfEZ 12A31H 124311 12A31H 12A318 RfEZ
ERAER Rt (A7) BEE  LFERE O LFEOER LFERR LFEEH TiE

Directors of the Company

ANAES

Chen Tao [note) 24 January 2011 0.60 30,000,000 - - - - 30,000,000
RS 201141 A24H

Others

Htt

Chen Dongdong 24 January 2011 0.60 10,000,00 - - - - 10,000,00
BRE 201141 248

Note: Ms. Chen Tao ceased fo be a Director at the conclusion of the annual general M5 R2012F 5228 RTHBRERAFASERE - BF
meeting held on 22 May 2012. RETBETES -

Save as disclosed above, there was no options outstanding,  BR EXFTHEEIN » REZ20124F 12831 H
granted, exercised, lapsed or cancelled under the Pre-lPO Share  [FF[E @ B AFRBEERIERETEITHERT
Option Scheme during the year ended 31 December 2012. £ BRE - BT - RAGEHOBRE -
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME
The Company also adopted a share option scheme on 24 January
2011 (the "Share Option Scheme”).

B R HE
ADF IR 20114 1 A 24 A& — B M AR g
([ R=tal)) -

REE2012F12A31 B IEFEABREET
WARTTEBRAERESNFEWT

Details of the share options outstanding and movement under the
Share Option Scheme during the year ended 31 December 2012
are as follows:

Number of share options

BREHA
Outstanding Outstanding
share options share options
under the Share under the
Opfion Scheme ~ Granted during  Exercised during  Lapsed during  Cancelled during ~ Share Option
Exercise asab the year ended the year ended  the year ended the year ended  Scheme as at
price 1 January 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Name of grantee  Date of grant HK$ 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012
20125 20125
1A1E 12A31H
BIEFEIT REZE2012F RNEZE2012% RBE2012% REE2012F  BREFET
T RiTfEZ 128311 124318 124318 127318 RiTfEZ
RS REAH (1) BRE  LFERA IFFETR  EFRAM EFEEH BRE
Directors of the Company
ANRES
Chen Tao [note) 4 November 2011 1.38 4,500,000 - - - - 4,500,000
BRI (M) 201111 4R
Lin Yuhua [note] 4 November 2011 1.38 3,300,000 - - 3,300,000 - -
PR (M5 2011411 A48
liao Yuanshi [note] 4 November 2011 1.38 3,300,000 - - 3,300,000 - -
BRI (M) 2011411 R4R
Others
Hit
Lou Sai Tong 4 November 2011 1.38 2,300,000 - - 2,300,000 - -
EHR 2011411 R4H
Chen Dongdong 4 November 2011 1.38 3,300,000 - - - - 3,300,000
RRR 2011411 R4R
Zhan Ping 4 November 2011 1.38 3,300,000 - - 3,300,000 - -
B 20114511 A4H

Note: Each of Ms. Chen Tao, Mr. Lin Yuhua and Mr. Lico Yuanshi ceased to be

a Director at the conclusion of the annual general meeting held on 22 May

2012.

Mz BRBRLT  MEEXERBERRESAHN201295A
22ABTHRFBFRASERETHETES -
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Save as disclosed above, there are no options outstanding,

granted, exercised, lapsed or cancelled under the Share Option
Scheme during the year ended 31 December 2012.

The options have an effective period of 10 years, from 4 November

2011 to 3 November 2021.

The options are vested in three tranches in the proportion of 50%,
25% and 25% at 4 November 2011, 4 November 2012 and 4
November 2013.

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the Share

Option Scheme conditionally approved and adopted by a written

resolution passed by the sole shareholder on 24 January 2011.

(A)

(B)

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to give the
eligible persons (as mentioned in the following paragraph)
an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company
and help motivate them to optimize their future performance
and efficiency to our Company and/or to reward them for
their past contributions, to aftract and retain or otherwise
maintain on-going relationships with such eligible persons
who are significant to and/or whose contributions are or
will be beneficial to the performance, growth or success of
our Company, and additionally in the case of Executive (as
defined below), to enable our Company fo atfract and retain
individuals with experience and ability and/or to reward
them for their past confributions.

WHO MAY JOIN

The Board may, at its absolute discretion, offer options
["Options”] to subscribe for such number of shares in
accordance with the terms set out in the Share Option Scheme
to:

[} any executive Director of, manager of, or other
employee holding an executive, managerial,
supervisory or similar position in any member of our
Company ["Executive”), any full-time or part-time
employee, or a person for the time being seconded
to work full-time or part-time for any member of our
Company ["Employee”);

li) a director or proposed director [including an
independent non-executive director) of any member of
our Company;
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(C)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

a direct or indirect shareholder of any member of our
Company;

a supplier of goods or services to any member of our
Company;

a customer, consultant, business or joint venture partner,
franchisee, contractor, agent or representative of any
member of our Company;

a person or entity that provides design, research,
development or other support or any advisory,
consultancy, professional or other services to any
member of our Company; and

an associate of any of the persons referred to in
paragraphs (i) to (v] above. (the persons referred above
are the "Eligible Persons”).

MAXIMUM NUMBER OF SHARES

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon

exercise of all optfions to be granted under the Share Option

Scheme and any other schemes of our Company shall not in

aggregate exceed a maximum of 200,000,000 shares |the

"Scheme Mandate Limit"), representing approximately 10.3%

of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of

this annual report, provided that:

(1)

The Company may at any fime as the Board may
think fit seek approval from our shareholder to refresh
the Scheme Mandate Limit, save that the maximum
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other schemes of the Company shall
not exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of
approval by shareholders in general meeting where the
Scheme Mandate Limit is refreshed. Options previously
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
schemes of the Company (including those outstanding,
canceled, lapsed or exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Share Option Scheme or any other schemes
of the Company) shall not be counted for the purpose
of calculating the Scheme Mandate Limit as refreshed.
The Company shall send to our shareholders a circular
confaining the details and information required under
the Listing Rules.

(C)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT - #HH & #t

(i) ANREMEMRKE QAN EEREER
g

(iv) MAAREHEAKE R REERIERR
BRI

M ARREMRBRANNES -
A EERABBHE  BHEER
FOm  RERRE

(vi) BAREUEAKE R RRHERE - i
% ABREMSIFREMER - &
A BEREMREOEARER
K

(vii) EXX() 2 (v) B ATl ] A TR B
Ao (LA HBTAERALI -
BB ER

ESERRIR i NYNECIN - 3 D = O]
Hibst @ FRENAEBRENA
RBTHRSBRMHEE A TEEB
200,000,000 (T st &l # LR 1) - 48
ERRAFRABARBSHETRONL
10.3% - ARG

)] ARAAREFTERRAVEFERS
KRB EE A EIRE LR - R
TTERBAR A BRESE RERE
i 5 81 7% 5% 1O P A BB A T AT BE
BINEREBRNEE  TEBEERK
RRE LR RAEE #aT8RE L
[REHDETRONI0% - BLatEL
FHZERELRME - BERE
AR R &) R AT ] Bt &1
H R BB (BRI IR B A R B AERT
B S AE A EL At 51 &1 &0 (53K T 8B R R 7T
£ 2 BERMABTENBER
)T REEEEA - AABERART
BREFH—EE LTRARERF
BREREBE -

HESARFZRARAT - 201 2F F K

61




62

DIRECTORS’ REPORT - #H & #/

(D)

[i)  The Company may seek separate approval from our
shareholders in general meeting for granting options
beyond the Scheme Mandate Limit, provided that
the options in excess of the Scheme Mandate Limit
are granted only to the Eligible Persons specified by
the Company before such approval is obtained. The
Company shall issue a circular to our shareholders
containing the details and information required under
the Listing Rules.

[iii)  The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet fo be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and
any other schemes of our Company shall not exceed
30% of the Company’s issued share capital from time
fo time. No optfions may be granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
of the Company if this will result in such limit being
exceeded.

MAXIMUM ENTITLEMENT OF EACH PARTICIPANT

No option may be granted to any one person such that the
fotal number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of options granted and to be granted to that person in any
12-month period exceeds 1% of the Company's issued share
capital from time to time. Where any further grant of opfions
fo such an Eligible Persons would result in the shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all options granted and
to be granted to such Eligible Persons (including exercised,
canceled and outstanding options) in the 12-month period up
to and including the date of such further grant representing
in aggregate over 1% of the Shares in issue, such further
grant shall be separately approved by the shareholder of the
Company in general meeting with such Eligible Persons and
his associates abstaining from voting. The Company shall
send a circular to our shareholders disclosing the identity of
the Eligible Persons, the number and terms of the options to
be granted [and options previously granted) to such Eligible
Persons, and confaining the defails and information required
under the Listing Rules. The number and terms (including the
subscription price) of the options to be granted to such Eligible
Persons must be fixed before the approval of the Company'’s
shareholders and the date of the Board meeting proposing
such grant shall be taken as the offer date for the purpose of
calculating the subscription price of those options.
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(E)

(F)

MINIMUM HOLDING PERIOD, VESTING AND
PERFORMANCE TARGET

Subject to the provisions of the listing Rules, the Board
may in its absolute discretion when offering the grant of an
option impose any conditions, restrictions or limitations in
relation thereto in addition fo those set forth in the Share
Option Scheme as the Board may think fit (to be stated
in the letter containing the offer of the grant of the option)
including (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing)
qualifying and/or continuing eligibility criteria, conditions,
restrictions or limitations relating to the achievement
of performance, operating or financial targets by the
Company and/or the grantee, the satisfactory performance
or maintenance by the grantee of certain conditions or
obligations or the time or period before the right to exercise
the option in respect of all or any of the shares shall vest
provided that such terms or conditions shall not be inconsistent
with any other terms or conditions of the Share Option
Scheme. For the avoidance of doubt, subject to such terms
and conditions as the Board may determine as aforesaid
[including such terms and conditions in relation fo their
vesting, exercise or otherwise| there is no minimum period
for which an option must be held before it can be exercised
and no performance target which need to be achieved by the
grantee before the option can be exercised.

SUBSCRIPTION PRICE

The subscription price in respect of any particular option shall
be such price as the Board may in its absolute discretion
determine af the time of grant of the relevant option (and
shall be stated in the letter containing the offer of the grant
of the option] but the subscription price shall not be less than
whichever is the highest of:

(i) the nominal value of the shares:

[i)  the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer date; and

[iii) the average closing price of the shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for
the 5 business days [as defined in the Llisting Rules)
immediately preceding the offer date.

(E)

(F)
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(G) RANKING OF SHARES

The shares to be allotted upon the exercise of an option will
be subject to all the provisions of the Articles of Association
and the laws of the Cayman Islands from time to time and
shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing
fully paid shares in issue on the allofment date or, if that
date falls on a day when the register of members of the
Company is closed, the first date of the re-opening of the
register of members, and accordingly will enfitle the holders
to participate in all dividends or other distributions paid or
made on or after the allotment date or, if that date falls on a
day when the register of members of the Company is closed,
the first day of the re-opening of the register of members, other
than any dividend or other distribution previously declared or
recommended or resolved to be paid or made if the record
date therefore shall be before the allotment date. Share issued
upon the exercise of an option shall not carry rights until the
registration of the grantee (or any other person) as the holder
thereof.

(H) LIFE OF SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Subiject fo the terms of this scheme, the Share Option Scheme
shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years from
the date on which it becomes unconditional, after which no
further options will be granted or offered but the provisions of
the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full force and effect
fo the extent necessary fo give effect fo the exercise of any
subsisting options granted prior fo the expiry of the 10-year
period or otherwise as may be required in accordance with
the provisions of the Share Option Scheme.

RIGHTS TO PURCHASES SHARES OR DEBENTURES
OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year ended 31 December 2012 had the Company or any
of its subsidiaries, holding companies or any fellow subsidiaries
enfered info any arrangement which enables the existing Directors
or chief executives and their respective spouse or children under
eighteen years old to have the right to acquire benefits by means
of acquisition of shares or debentures in the Company or any other
legal entfities.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Other than the service contfracts with executive Directors and chief
executive officer and lefters of appointment with non-executive
Directors and independenf non-executive Directors, no confracts
concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of any business of the Company were entered or
existed during the year ended 31 December 2012.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No confract of significance in relation to the business of the Group,
to which the Company, its holding companies, its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end

of the year or at any time during the year ended 31 December

2012.

No confracts of significance for the provision of services to the
Company or any of its subsidiaries by a controlling shareholder of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries subsisted at the end of year
or at any fime during the year ended 31 December 2012.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS
None of the Directors is or was interested in any business apart from
the Group's business that competes or competed or is or was likely
to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Group's business at
any fime during the year ended 31 December 2012 and up to and
including the date of this annual report.

CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Details of the material related party transactions are provided under
note 40 to the consolidated financial statements. None of these
related party fransactions constitutes a connected fransaction or
continuing connected transaction as defined under the Listing Rules
that is required to be disclosed.

DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

Each of the controlling shareholders of the Company has confirmed
to the Company of his/its compliance with the non-competition
undertakings provided to the Company under the Deed of Non-
Competition. The independent non-executive Directors have
reviewed the status of compliance and confirmed that all the
undertakings under the Deed of Non-Competition have been
complied with by the controlling shareholders of the Company.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the Companies law of the Cayman Islands where
the Company is incorporated, which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares to existing shareholders on a pro-rata basis.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set
out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Llisting of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) as its
own code of conduct for dealing in securities of the Company by
the directors. Having made specific enquiry to all the Directors, all
the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the required
standard of dealings as sef out in the Model Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2012.

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE
The Company had adopted the code provisions contained in the
code of corporate governance practices [the “Old CG Code”) set
out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
effective since its adoption by the Company on 24 January 2011
until 28 March 2012. For the purpose of complying with the new
code of corporate governance practice as set out in the Appendix
14 of the listing Rules, which took effect from 1 April 2012, the
Company has adopted the revised code provisions contained in
corporate governance code and corporate governance report
(the “New CG Code") on 29 March 2012. Save for deviations
disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 21 to 43
of this annual report, the Company had complied with (i) the code
provisions contained in the Old CG Code from 1 January 2012 to
28 March 2012; and (i} the code provisions contained in the New
CG Code from 29 March 2012 to 31 December 2012.

For details of the Corporate Governance Report, please refer to
pages 21 to 43 of this annual report.
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PURCHASES, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company
repurchased 48,959,000 ordinary shares of the Company
on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate consideration of
HK$35,425,150 to increase the net asset value per share. Each
of the 48,959,000 ordinary shares has been cancelled as at 31
December 2012. The issued share capital of the Company was
reduced by the nominal value of these redeemed ordinary shares.
The premium paid on the repurchase of ordinary shares was
approximately RMB25,064,000 which was debited to the share
premium account. Details of the repurchases of ordinary shares are

summarized as follows:
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BB

Total number of ordinary Aggregate

Month of the repurchases Shares repurchased Highest lowest  Consideration paid

EAEIDERY) EEOEBRAH 4] RIK BEfERE

HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT

January 2012 27,257,000 1.14 0.99 29,151,780
201241 A

May 2012 21,702,000 0.33 0.265 6,273,370
2012%5AR

48,959,000 35,425,150

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of B F X EZE)

its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s listed shares during the year ended 31 December
2012.

PROCEEDS FROM THE COMPANY’S IPO

The Company was listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on 18 March 2011. The net proceeds from the
Company’s issue of new shares (after deducting expenses relating
specifically to the issue of new shares in the IPO and expenses
relating generally to the listing of all the shares of the Company)
amounted to approximately HK$1,069,733,000 (equivalent to
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approximately RMB200,437,000]. Up to the date of this annual
report, the IPO proceeds of approximately RMBQOO million has

been utilized by the Group in the following manner. The Group
had applied approximately RMB100 million as to construction
of production facilities of Zhangjiaba Mine and procurement of
mining equipment, approximately RMB48 million as to acquisition
of mining rights, approximately RMB518 million as to payment in
advance in relation to establishment of stone processing base and
national sales network, approximately RMB8O million as to loan
fo an associate for building of sales network and the remaining
approximately RMB154 million as to operating expenses. All of
the aforesaid payment of RMB5 18 million was impaired during the
Year. In view of the non-performance of relevant counter parties, the
Company has fried various means to recover the amount but fail to
establish direct contact with those parties. For prudence, provisions
for impairment were made in full for the amount outstanding. During
the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group had temporarily
changed the intended use of IPO proceeds by advancing at
entrustment loans and investing in structured deposits which
amounted to RMB310 million and HK$210 million respectively.
These enfrustment loans and structured deposits were fully settled
upon their respective maturity dates.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The shares of the Company were listed on 18 March 2011 on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Based on publicly available
information and to the best of the Directors’ knowledge, information
and belief and as at the date of this annual report, the Company
has maintained sufficient public float since the listing of the shares

of the Company on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on 18
March 2011.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The defails of events after the reporting period are set out in note 42
to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit commitiee of the Company (the "Audit Committee”)
was established on 24 January 2011 with terms of reference in
compliance with Rule 3.21 of the listing Rules and paragraph C3
of the Old CG code. For the purpose of complying with the New
CG Code adopted by the Company on 1 April 2012, the Board
has adopted revised terms of reference for the Audit Committee
on 29 March 2012. As at the date of this annual report, the
Audit Committee consists of three members, all of the members are
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. lam Tin Faaf, Mr.
Mak, Patrick Ka Wing and Mr. Chung, Raymond Wai Man. Mr.

Lam Tin Faat currently is the chairman of the Audit Committee.
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The primary duties of the Audit Committee are mainly to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and removal
of external auditor, the review of the financial statements and
material advice in respect of financial reporting and the oversight of
internal control procedures of the Group. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the Group's consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012 including the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group, selection and appointment of the
external auditors.

AUDITORS

At the annual general meeting held on 22 May 2012, the
Company has appointed Emst & Young as auditors of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2012

At the extraordinary general meeting held on 20 February 2013,
a special resolution was passed for the removal of Emst & Young
as auditors of the Company. The reason for the proposed removal
of Ernst & Young as auditors of the Company was due to a
disagreement between the Board and Ernst & Young on the increase
in the audit fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2012

15 March 2013

an ordinary resolution was passed for the appointment of Anda

At the extraordinary general meeting held on

CPA limited as auditors of the Company. A resolution will be
proposed for approval by shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Anda CPA Llimited as auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board
Wang Dong
Chairman

28 March 2013
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ANDA

CPA Limited
REQHMEBMBRALE

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

CHINA KINGSTONE MINING HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEABEEERARDE

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We were engaged to audit the consolidated financial statements
of China Kingstone Mining Holdings Llimited (the "Company”)
and ifs subsidiaries (together, the "Group”| set out on pages 74
to 146, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

exp|0notory information.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility fowards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Except for the inability to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence as explained below,
we conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement. Because of the matters as
described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion paragraphs,
however, we were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence fo provide a basis for an audit opinion.
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BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

1.

OPENING BALANCES AND CORRESPONDING FIGURES
The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2011 which form the basis for
the corresponding figures presented in the current year's
consolidated financial statements were not audited by us.
There were no satisfactory audit procedures to ascertain
the existence, accuracy, presentation and completeness of
opening balances and corresponding figures shown in the
current year's consolidated financial statements.

PAYMENT IN ADVANCE, DEPOSITS FOR DEVELOPMENT

OF SALES NETWORKS AND SALES

As explained in the notes 20 and 27 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group had made payment in
advance of RMB451,726,000 and deposits for development
of sales networks of RMB43,000,000 during the year and
those payments were fully impaired as at 31 December
2012. Also the Group had recorded certain sales of
RMB 15,385,000 and the related trade receivables were fully
impaired as at 31 December 2012. Due to the constraints as
explained in nofe 2 fo the consolidated financial statements,
up to the date of this report we have not yet obtained sufficient
evidence in respect of the accounting treatments of these items
in the consolidated financial statements.

TRADE RECEIVABLES, LOANS TO AN ASSOCIATE AND
PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Up fo the date of this report, we have not yet obtained
sufficient appropriate audit evidence tfo satisfy ourselves as
fo the recoverability of the trade receivables, loans to an
associate and prepayments, deposits and other receivables
of approximately RMB100,84 1,000, RMB80,000,000 and
RMB63,744,000 respectively as at 31 December 2012.
There are no other satisfactory audit procedures that we could
adopt fo defermine whether any allowance for non-recovery of
the amounts should be made in the financial statements.
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4. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

Up to the date of this report, we have not yet obtained
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to satisfy ourselves
as to the investment in an associate of approximately
RMB16,242,000 as at 31 December 2012. There are no
other satisfactory audit procedures that we could adopt to
determine whether the investment in an associate is fairly
stated in the financial statements.

5. IMPAIRMENT TEST ON PROPERTY, PLANT AND

EQUIPMENT, MINING RIGHTS AND GOODWILL

Up fo the date of this report, we have not yet obtained
sufficient appropriate audit evidence fo satisfy ourselves as
fo the impairment test of the Sichuan Jinshida cash-generating
unit and thus the recoverability of the related property, plant
and equipment, mining rights and goodwill of approximately
RMB 174,039,000, RMB61,480,000 and RMB2,966,000
respectively as at 31 December 2012. There are no
other satisfactory audit procedures that we could adopt to
determine whether any impairment on the amounts should be
made in the financial statfements.

6. INVENTORIES

We were appointed as auditor of the Company subsequent fo
the Company's end of the reporting period of 31 December
2012. In consequence, we were unable to aftend the Group's
physical count of inventories as af that date. The Group has
not maintained sufficient stock records for us to verify the
carrying amount of inventories of RMB7,201,000 as af that
date. We were unable fo obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to satisfy ourselves as fo the existence, quantities
and conditions of these inventories as at that date.

Any adjustments fo the matters as described from points 1 to 6
above might have a significant consequential effect on the Group's
results for the two years ended 31 December 2011 and 2012,
the Group's cash flows for the two years ended 31 December
2011 and 2012 and the financial positions of the Group as at 31
December 2011 and 2012, and the related disclosures thereof in
the consolidated financial statements.
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DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

Because of the significance of the matters described in the basis for
disclaimer of opinion paragraphs as described above, we do not
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as to
whether they give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group as at 31 December 2012 and of the Group's results and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards. In all other respects, in our opinion
the consolidated financial statements have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER — GOING CONCERN BASIS
Without further qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note
2 to the consolidated financial statements which indicates the
Group incurred a loss of RMB576,369,000 for the year ended 31
December 2012 and the sales and production of the Group was
substantially suspended. These conditions indicate the existence
of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern

ANDA CPA Llimited

Certified Public Accountants

Sze Lin Tang

Practising Certificate Number PO3614
Hong Kong,

28 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

%f??é‘i‘ﬁﬂﬁ]\i% For the year ended 31 December 2012 o BE(ZE2012F12A831HILFE

2012 2011
20124 20114
Notes RMB'0O00 RMB'0O00
s AR¥ET T AREETF T
REVENUE PN 8 16,062 289,424
Cost of sales SHE AR (5,286) (115,364)
Gross profit EF 10,776 174,060
Other income and gains E A A T i 2 9 30,570 44,292
Selling and distribution costs $HE KD AR (741) (1,820
Administrative expenses THHAX (67,117) (112,789)
Impairments of various assefs ZIHEERE (494,726) -
Impairment of trade receivables g 5 W IERE (18,000) -
Written-off of property, plant and MiEYE - BE RRE
equipment (23,591) -
Finance costs BA 75 Ak A 10 (5,387 (5,428)
Share of profit of an associate DG E R BFE - 1,242
(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX KR AT (E58) FIE 11 (568,216) Q9,557
Income tax expense FriS i F 13 (8,153) [46,310)
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR EATEEAEMEE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF (E8|),FE
THE COMPANY (576,369) 53,247
Other comprehensive income/ Hip2mEWE (BE) :
(loss):
Exchange differences on translation of R E I Eh B EKEARN
non-PRC operations fEH ER 2,130 (4,343)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)/ ARXAREEAEBGLEE
INCOME FOR THE YEAR 2W(ER) WEHAE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF
THE COMPANY 14 (574,239) 48,904
(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE RKATEBA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF EBEER(ER), &R
THE COMPANY (RMB cents): (AR%S) : 15
—Basic —EK (29.35) 2.58
—Diluted - ¥ N/A i@ B 2.56
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ﬂ‘nﬁj‘%ﬂj‘(?ﬂ;i@ As at 31 December 2012 o 720124 12A31

2012 2011
20124 20114
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
s AR¥ET T AREETF T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment e = 17 180,145 200,990
Intangible assets B EE 18 69,953 69,970
Prepaid land lease payments TERT b FE E SR IE 19 2,395 2,363
Payments in advance TR FRIE 20 = -
Goodwill kS 22 2,966 2,966
Investment in an associate REEZ R RIMNRE 23 16,242 16,242
Trade receivables g 5 W FIE 25 - 80,138
Deferred tax assets EEFIBEEE 34 - 114
271,701 372,783
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories FE 24 9,389 Q9,284
Trade receivables 2 S rElEE 25 100,841 27,520
Entrustment loans iu%ﬁm 26 - 310,000
Structured deposits EEMER 26 - 170,247
Prepayments, deposits and ﬁﬁ IR e RHEAM
other receivables FE Y Fh18 27 67,817 57,233
Loans to an associate EE NG E 23 80,000 80,000
Pledged deposits ET&?W_M 28 - 107,196
Cash and cash equivalents He RIESZEEY 29 28,159 127,285
286,206 888,765
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Trade payables B ENFRIE 30 1,695 1,018
Other payables and accruals ,ﬁ\@ﬁgﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁg%‘f%ﬂ% 31 27,170 28,210
Amount due to an associate e yff*éi\\ IE 23 3,217 -
Interest-bearing bank loans ETBIRTT 32 = 97,000
Tax payable ﬁ’%ﬁﬁlﬁ - 17,522
32,082 143,750
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFRE 254,124 745,015
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HEERRBERE
LIABILITIES 525,825 1,117,798
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - &4 Mk

2012 2011
20124 20114
Notes RMB'O00 RMB'O00
BT AREF T AREEFIT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES IRBER
Deferred income FRIEU A 33 194 194
Deferred tax liabilities RERIEEE 34 613 -
807/ 194
NET ASSETS EEFRE 525,018 1,117,604
EQUITY =R
Equity attributable to owners of AT HEHE AELES
the Company
Issued capital BT A 35 164,106 168,086
Reserves HiE 36 360,912 049,518
Total equity B 525,018 1,117,604

The consolidated financial statements on pages 74 to 146 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28
March 2013 and are signed on its behalf by:

Approved by:

Wang Dong
EX-
Director

EF
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Mak Ka Wing Patrick
BRE
Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2012 o BE(ZE2012F12A831HILFE

Retained

Foreign profifs/

Share currency [acey
Issued Share Capital  Contributed opiion franslation mulated Tofal
copifal premium* reserve™ reserve™ reserve™ reserve™ lossed|* equity

BET Rt N #A T SNEEE BiE/
B wE E1: C1 i e (ZHER)* EHEn
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETRT  ARET:R
At 1 January 2011 R201E1A1H - - 143,358 14,480 - (2,568 128,176] 127,004
Issue of shares BIRG 42,087 904,871 - - - - - 946,958
Capitalisation of capital reserve BN ERER 126,261 17,097 (143,358 - - - - -
Share issue expenses RIAETRR - (51,985) - - - - - (51,985)
Redemption of shares EEki [262) (2,948) - - - - - 13,210)
Equitysetled share option arrangements Bk ERRERE - - - - 49,843 - - 49,843

Total comprehensive income/(loss| for EERARA/ (BB 28
the year - - - - - 4,343] 53,247 48,904
At 31 December 2011 W201E12A318 168,086 867,035 - 14,480 49,843 6,911) 25,071 1,117,604
At T January 2012 #2012%1A18 168,086 867,035 - 14,480 49,843 (6,917 25,071 1,117,604
Redemption of shares BERH 13,980] 125,064 - - - - - (29,044
Forfeiture of share options R R - - - - [356) - - 1356)
Equity-setfled share option arrangements BRGHBRETH - - - - 11,053 - - 11,053
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for FEZERA/(BE)EE

the year - - - - - 2,130 (576,369 [574,239)
At 31 December 2012 #2012%12A318 164,106 841,971 - 14,480 60,540 4,781 (551,298 525,018

*

statement of financial position.

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves in the consolidated

*

I ERHFRA RGN ERTHA OHER -

HEESAREZERERDE - 201 2F F )
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

%ﬁ‘iﬁﬁﬁiﬁ%% For the year ended 31 December 2012 o BE(ZE2012F12A831HILFE

78

2012 2011
20124 20114
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt et ARETT ARBETTT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REZ ZEHFEBRESRE
ACTIVITIES
(Loss)/profit before tax kAT (E18),/F)E (568,216) 99,557
Adjustments for: HUTEEELFE
Depreciation of items of property, plant  #12% - /= M &E
and equipment HAWE 17 10,676 6,996
Less: Depreciation capitalized o BEAMEIE 17 [3,412) (5,638)
7,264 1,358
Amortisation of intangible assets EEEHE 18 17 1,257
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TE S + 3t 0 & IR
pgymenfs 19 28 26
loss on disposal of items of property, HEWE - BB MERBE
plant and equipment B HEE 11 74 -
Written-off of property, plant and WM - BB KRR
equipment 23,591 -
Impairments of prepayments, deposits TEfHIE - Be Rk
and other receivables H At fE R RUE 27 43,000 -
Impairments of payment in advance T FORE 20 451,726 -
Impairment of trade receivables 2 5 RWIERE 25 18,000 -
Stock loss FEER 933 -
Interest on bank loans RITE A B 10 5,387 4,406
Foreign exchange loss i 5 E 1R 11 507 5037
Equity-settled share option expenses RREEBRER 37 10,697 49,843
Interest income B A (30,152 (43,913)
Gain on bargain purchase =EBENRR - (35)
Share of profit of an associate PaN (= A/NCIVIDES - (1,242)
Deferred income released [REAEEFTL PN - (13)
(37,144) 116,281
Change in prepayments, deposits and FERRIE - 'E Rk
other receivables HAth e R IE &) (65,990) (39,274
Change in inventories FEE (1,038) (7,445)
Change in frade receivables B 5 IR &) (11,183 (101,983)
Change in amount due fo an associate  FEfTHE & A B B S 1,000 -
Change in trade payables B 5 RIRE &) 412 20
Change in other payables and accruals — H th fE A Z/ I8 K
[EtEREH (1,040) 3,586
Cash used in operations LEEBFTARE (114,983 (28,815)
Income tax paid EARPTEH (24,947) (30,791)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - & &84k a®

2012 2011
20124 20114
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
LIk ARETTT ARBETTT
Net cash flows used RETHARERE
in operating activities pork e (139,930) (59,6006)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETBHFESHRENRE
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of items of property, plant and  BEE¥% - = KR
equipment EH (8,484) (108,790)
Proceeds from disposal of items of HEME - HEME&E
property, plant and equipment I8 B Fr{Ss/18 351 -
Purchase of mining rights BB RERE = (39,109)
Payment for prepaid land lease XAEA LA ERIE
payments (60) -
Proceeds from maturity of pledged BB FREIEER
deposits B - 3,308
Termination of /(placement of) pledged ~ #& 1t (77 A\) B HEIBTFEK
deposits 1 07, 196 (] 07, 1 Qé)
Refund from/(placement of) entrustment  3R[El,(FF A ) BREE K
loans 310,000 (310,000)
Refund from/(placement of) structured REL (FAN)EBEFER
deposits 1 70,247 (] 70,247)
Payments in advance TR (451,726) -
loans to an associate L AUNCII P - (80,000)
Acquisition of a subsidiary U BB T BB A 7] 38 - (5,264
Acquisition of an associate L3l W] 23 - (13,500)
Interest received BB 43,097 30,993
Net cash flows generated from/ ®REZEHE (FiA)
(used in) investing activities HEREFE 170,621 (799,805)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING REZEZEFEBRERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from interest-bearing STRIRITERMEHIE
bank loans - 483,000
Net proceeds from issue of shares BTG PG RIBE - 946,958
Repayment of interest-bearing BB BRITER
bank loans (97,000) (459,308)
Redemption of shares f& i 19 (29,044 (3,210
Share issue expenses BAn BATRI XX - (46,521)
Interest on bank loans IRITERHE (5,387) (4,925)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - & B4 iER

2012 2011
20124 20114
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
LIk ARETTT ARBETTT
Net cash flows (used in)/ MEFH (A
generated from financing FREREREFH
activities (131,4371) Q15,094
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN ReREELEEY
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (4 /#i0/% %
(100,740) 56,583
Cash and cash equivalents FNRERBESEED
at beginning of year 127,285 80,082
Net foreign exchange difference ME 5 = BH AR 1,614 (,380)
Cash and cash equivalents at FRESRRSEEY
end of year 28,159 127,285
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF ReRkBAEEEYER
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS o
Cash and bank balances IRe RIRTTEER 29 28,159 127,285
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GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated as an exempted company
with limited liability in the Cayman Islands under the
Companies Llaw, Chapter 22 (law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands under the
name of China Kingstone Mining Holdings Llimited. The
registered office address of the Company is Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-
11171, Cayman Islands. The principal place of business of the
Company in Hong Kong is located at Units 6812 to 6813,
The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
were principally engaged in the production and sale
of marble and marble related products. There were no
significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal
activities during the year.

In the opinion of the directors, the holding company of the
Company is Wongs Investment Development Holdings Group
Limited ("Wongs Investment”), which is incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands (the “BVI”), and the ultimate controlling
shareholder of the Company is Mr. Huang Xianyou.

On 16 October 2012, the High Court of Hong Kong made
an order appointing Messrs Lai Kar Yan (Derek) and Darach
E. Haughey, both of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the joint
and several provisional liquidators of Wongs Investment.
The details were disclosed in the Company's various
announcements since 11 October 2012.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group incurred a loss of RMB576,369,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2012 and the sales and production of
the Group was substantially suspended during the year. These
conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty
which may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern in the long-run. Should this
be the case, the Group may be unable to realise its assets
and discharge its liabilities, if any in the normal course of
business.

1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S A B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 o & ZE2012412A318IEFE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis, the validity of which depends upon the
successful turnaround of the business. The Group has been
implementing measures to resume sales and production and
the fact that the Group has sufficient working capital to
support its daily operation for the forthcoming twelve months.
The Directors are therefore of the opinion that it is appropriate
fo prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis.
Should the Group be unable to confinue as a going concern,
adjustments would have to be made fo the financial statements
to adjust the value of the Group's assets to their recoverable
amounts, to provide for any further liabilities which might arise
and to reclassify non-current assets and liabilities as current
assets and liabilities, respectively.

As mentioned in the Company’s announcement on 28
December 2012, there have been significant changes in the
composition of the board of directors and senior management
of the Company during the year. The Directors who were
appointed affer 28 December 2012 is yet to obtain certain
financial information which would have significant impacts on
the Group's financial statements.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new
and revised International Financial Reporting Standards
["IFRSs") that are relevant fo its operations and effective
for its accounting year beginning on 1 January 2012.
IFRSs comprise International Financial Reporting Standards;
International Accounting Standards and Interpretations.
The adoption of these new and revised IFRSs did not result
in significant changes to the Group’s accounting policies,
presentation of the Group's financial statements and amounts
reported for the current year and prior years.

The Group has not applied the new and revised IFRSs that
have been issued but are not yet effective. The Group has
already commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
and revised IFRSs but is not yet in a position fo state whether
these new and revised IFRSs would have a material impact on
its results of operations and financial position.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with [FRSs and applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Govemning the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. These financial statements are
presenfed in Renminbi ["RMB”) and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
IFRSs requires the use of certain key assumptions and
estimates. It also requires the Direcfors to exercise their
judgements in the process of applying the accounting
policies. The areas involving critical judgements and areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to these
financial statements are disclosed in note 5 to these financial
statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these financial statements are sef out below.

CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. Control is the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
its activities. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group has control.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results
in a loss of control represents the difference between the fair
value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value of
any investment refained in that subsidiary. On the disposal
of foreign operation, the cumulative amount of exchange
differences relating to that foreign operation shall be
reclassified from equity to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
fransaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in subsidiaries
not attributable, directly or indirectly, to the Company.
Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position and consolidated statement
of changes in equity within equity. Non-controlling
interests are presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as an allocation of profit or loss and
total comprehensive income for the year between the non-
controlling shareholders and owners of the Company.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are aftributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling shareholders even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Company’s ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity fransactions (i.e. fransactions with owners in their
capacity as owners). The carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed
to the owners of the Company.

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND GOODWILL

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition
of a subsidiary in a business combination. The cost of
acquisition is measured at the acquisition-date fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued, liabilities incurred
and contingent consideration. Acquisition-related costs are
recognised as expenses in the periods in which the costs are
incurred and the services are received. Identifiable assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary in the acquisition are measured at
their acquisition-date fair values.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
BUSINESS COMBINATION AND GOODWILL (Continued)

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company's
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable
assefs and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of
the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is recognised
in consolidated profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase
which is aftributed to the Company.

In a business combination achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest in the subsidiary is remeasured at its
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or loss is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss. The fair value is
added to the cost of acquisition to calculate the goodwill.

If the changes in the value of the previously held equity interest
in the subsidiary were recognised in other comprehensive
income (for example, available-for-sale investment), the
amount that was recognised in other comprehensive income
is recognised on the same basis as would be required if the
previously held equity interest were disposed of.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might
be impaired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. The method of measuring impairment
losses of goodwill is the same as that of other assets as
stated in the accounting policy below. Impairment losses
of goodwill are recognised in consolidated profit or loss
and are not subsequently reversed. Goodwill is allocated to
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition for the purpose of impairment
testing.

The non-controlling interests in the subsidiary are initially
measured at the non-controlling shareholders’ proportionate
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets
and liabilities af the acquisition date.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
ASSOCIATES

Associates are enfities over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policies of an entity but is not
control or joint control over those policies. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group
has significant influence.

Investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements by the equity method and is initially
recognised at cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the
associafe in an acquisition are measured at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group's share of the net fair value of the associate’s
identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. The
goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the investment
and is tested for impairment together with the investment at
the end of each reporting period when there is objective
evidence that the investment is impaired. Any excess of the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is recognised in
consolidated profit or loss.

The Group's share of an associate’s post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognised in consolidated profit or loss, and
its share of the post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in the consolidated reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group's share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds ifs interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate. If the associate
subsequently reports profits, the Group resumes recognising ifs
share of those proFiTs on|y after its share of the profifs equo\s
the share of losses not recognised.

The gain or loss on the disposal of an associate that results
in a loss of significant influence represents the difference
between (i) the fair value of the consideration of the sale plus
the fair value of any investment retained in that associate and
(i) the Group's share of the net assets of that associate plus
any remaining goodwill relating to that associate and any
related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012

4.

K& R EOR ()

BENT
BERTARASEREEATENCE
B-BEAFXENNZE-RERBZUBR
AR ZHERN - HEFRFEHI A RIE S
FHER o WA FITEKA FRIBEE
RRENGFELTZE CRFEAEER
EBAFENHERET -

R—EBERRZRERARDEINGES
MBRERAR - LB EAARER - W
BEARKZABNEERARIZEAR
WERAZAREFE - KEXABLHAE
BEEHZEARAHNEERABZAF
FEZBBEINREE - BEMARERE
B ITREREPEERTEZEZER
TRE R ER ERKREFERERR - K
SEHEGRABNEERABERAFFERD
Yot B AR 2 A AR BORR P 6% 8 0 V) o B 1B T

7
s °©

REBEIE— B2 QA 2B R E N
BRERGAGNRERER - HEGNE
BRREBEINEAHBRAER - R
BrREPNREFAETIE - E4XAKE
B —FKBERBEESFRABHRELNZ
b N A 2 M (B () H M R R R K
A BRIEERRZBERRELREX
ERN  BRIRNKENSRRBE—TE
B M2 RERREREN  AREE
RE BG5S N F RN RER DA ERIKRE

Rz T Al o

HE-—FHBERRMERKEEATEN
ZBEE)HERERAEIMRE N ZEZ
DA AR E A A 8 H (i) N S B R %
BENREEFENEBEZBERR A
B TEEREMNEBE R ELREZE
B o



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Unrealised profits on transactions between the Group and its

associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interests

in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless

the fransaction provides evidence of an impairment of the

asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been

changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the "functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presenfed in Renminbi, which is
the Company’s presentation currency and the functional
currency of the principal operating subsidiaries of the

Group.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial
statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the fransaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies
are franslated at the exchange rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
franslation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair values in
foreign currencies are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is
recognised in other comprehensive income, any
exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised
in other comprehensive income. When a gain or loss on
a non-monetary item is recognised in profit or loss, any
exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

S 5 R i

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION (Continued)

(c)

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from the
Company's presentation currency are franslated into the
Company's presentation currency as follows:

(i  Assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the date of that statement of
financial position;

(ii) Income and expenses for each statement of
comprehensive income are translated af average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are franslated at
the exchange rates on the transaction dates); and

[iii) Al resulting exchange differences are recognised
in the foreign currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign entities
and of borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency franslation reserve. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly atiributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its infended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate assel, as appropriafe, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognised in profit or loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items
of property, p|ont and equipment, other than mining
infrastructure, over their estimated useful lives and after taking
into account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of property,
plant and equipment are as follows:

Buildings 10-20 years
Plant and machinery 5-15 vears
Office equipment 5 years

Lleasehold improvement Over the lease term

Motor vehicles

4-10 years

Depreciation of mining infrastructure is calculated using the
Units of Production ("UOP") method to write off the cost of
the assets proportionately fo the extraction of the proved and
probable mineral reserves.

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Construction in progress represents items of property, plant
and equipment under construction, which is stated at cost
less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost
comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised
borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period
of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.

STRIPPING COSTS

Stripping costs incurred in the development of a mine before
production commences are capitalised as part of the cost of
constructing the mine and subsequently amortised over the life
of the mine on a UOP basis.

Stripping costs incurred subsequently during the production
phase of its operation are deferred for those operations where
this is the most appropriate basis for matching the cost against
the related economic benefits and the effect is material. This
is generally the case where there are fluctuations in stripping
costs over the life of the mine. The amount of stripping costs
deferred is based on the strip ratio obtained by dividing the
fonnage of waste mined by the quantity of minerals contained
in the ore. Stripping costs incurred in the period are deferred
fo the extent that the current period ratio exceeds the life of the
mine strip ratio. Such deferred costs are then charged to profit
or loss fo the exfent that, in subsequent periods, the current
period ratio falls short of the life of mine ratio. The life of mine
ratio is based on economically recoverable reserves of the
mine. Changes are accounted for prospectively, from the date
of the change.

Deferred stripping costs are included as part of “Mining
infrastructure”. These form part of the total investment in
the relevant cash generating units, which are reviewed for
impairment if events or changes of circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may not be recoverable.

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MINING RIGHTS

Mining rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortization
and any impairment losses. Mining rights include the cost
of acquiring mining licenses, exploration and evaluation
costs transferred from exploration rights and assefs upon
determination that an exploration property is capable of
commercial production, and the cost of acquiring interests in
the mining reserves of existing mining properties. The mining
rights are amortised over the estimated useful lives of the
mines, in accordance with the production plans of the entities
concerned and the proved and probable reserves of the mines
using the UOP method. Mining rights are written off to profit
or loss if the mining property is abandoned.

LEASES

The Group as lessee

Operating leases

leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for
as operating leases. lease payments (net of any incentives
received from the lessor] are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
basis. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of all production overhead expenditure, and where
appropriate, subcontracting charges. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
RECOGNITION AND DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS

Financial assefs and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party fo the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assefs are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assefs expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not refained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assefs with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest mefhod, less allowance for impairment. An
allowance for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance is
the difference between the carrying amount of the receivables
and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition. The amount of the allowance is recognised in
profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
recoverable amount of the receivables can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to the restriction that the carrying amount
of the receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall
not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-
term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable
on demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash
management are also included as a component of cash and
cash equivalents.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
BORROWINGS

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
fransaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer sefilement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated atf cost.

EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue cosfs.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all aftaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
over the periods necessary to maich the grant on a systematic
basis fo the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to profit or loss over
the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual

installments.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

[a)  Revenues from the sales of goods are recognised on the
transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods
are delivered and the fitle has passed to the customers.

(b)  Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (“MPF
Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees who are
eligible fo participate in the MPF Scheme in Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on 5% of the employees’
relevant income, subject to a ceiling of monthly relevant
income of HK$20,000 (increased to HK$25,000
starting from 1 June 2012) and are charged to profit
or loss as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The Group also participates in a defined contribution
retirement scheme organised by the government in the
People’s Republic of China [the "PRC"). The Group
is required to contribute a specific percentage of the
payroll of its employees to the retirement scheme.
The contributions are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
retirement scheme. No forfeited contributions may be
used by the employers to reduce the existing level of
contributions.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(c)] Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a result
of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed formal
plan which is without realistic possibility of withdrawal.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Group issues equity-seftled share-based payments to
certain employees. Equity-seftled share-based payments are
measured at fair value (excluding the effect of non market-
based vesting conditions) of the equity instruments at the date
of grant. The fair value determined at the grant date of the
equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, based on the Group's
estimate of shares that will eventually vest and adjusted for the
effect of non market-based vesting conditions.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
constfruction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their infended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying assef, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that
asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
assef.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
TAXATION

Income fax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred
tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit or
loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill
or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the tfemporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available fo allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
TAXATION (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rafes that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right fo set off current tax assefs against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to
settle its current tax assefs and liabilities on a net basis.

RELATED PARTIES
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the

Group.

[a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

[iii) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Company or of a parent of the Company.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

RELATED PARTIES (Continued)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group [reporting entity) if any

of the following conditions applies:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Company are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entfity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (al.

A person identified in (a)li] has significant
influence over the entity or is @ member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
SEGMENT REPORTING

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s most
senior executive management for the purpose of allocating
resources fo, and assessing the performance of the Group's
various lines of business in different geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect of
the nature of products and services, the nature of productions
processes, the type or class of customers, the methods used to
distribute the products or provide the services, and the nature
of the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if they share a
majority of these criteria.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assefs except
goodwill, deferred tax assets, inventories and receivables to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exisfs,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of any impairment loss. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rafe that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific fo the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined [net of amortisation
or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a

revaluation increase.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of o past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated af
the present value of the expenditures expected to sefile the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contfingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group's position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and are
reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting
period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes
fo the financial statements when material.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 4 fo the consolidated financial
statements, the Directors are required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered
fo be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

(a) Going concern basis
These financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis, the validity of which depends
upon the successful turnaround of the business. Details
are explained in note 2 to financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

(a) Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired af
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to
which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value
in use requires the Group fo make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash generating
units and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December
2012 and 2011 was RMB2,966,000. The carrying
amount of investment in an associate at 31 December
2012 and 2011 included goodwill on acquisition of
RMB5,539,000.

(b)  Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
The Group detfermines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group's
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based
on the historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment
of similar nature and functions. The Group will revise
the depreciation charge where useful lives and residual
values are different to those previously estimated, or it
will write-off or write-down fechnically obsolete or non-
strategic assefs that have been abandoned or sold.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)
(c) Impairment of non-financial assets (other than

goodwill)

The Group assesses each cash-generating unit
annually to determine whether any indication of
impairment exists. VWWhen an indicator of impairment
exists, a formal estimate of the recoverable amount
is made, which is considered to be the higher of
the fair value less costs to sell and value in use. The
carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment,
including mining infrastructure, and mining rights,
are reviewed for impairment when events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable in accordance with the
accounting policy as disclosed in the relevant part
of this section. Estimating the value in use requires
the Group to estimate future cash flows from the cash
generating units and to choose a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those
cash flows. The carrying amounts of property, plant
and equipment as at 31 December 2012 and 2011
were RMB180,145,000 and RMB200,990,000
respectively. The carrying amounts of mining rights as at
31 December 2012 and 2011 were RMB69,953,000
and RMB69,970,000 respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

(d)

(e)

Mine reserves

Engineering estimates of the Group’s mine reserves are
inherently imprecise and represent only approximate
amounts because of the significant judgments involved
in developing such information. There are authoritative
guidelines regarding the engineering criteria that
have to be met before estimated mine reserves can
be designated as “proved” and “probable”. Proved
and probable mine reserve estimates are updated at
regular intervals taking info account recent production
and technical information about each mine. In addition,
as prices and cost levels change from year to year,
the estimate of proved and probable mine reserves
also changes. This change is considered a change in
estimate for accounting purposes and is reflected on a
prospective basis in both depreciation and amortization
rates calculated on a UOP basis and the time period for
discounting the rehabilitation provision. Changes in the
estimate of mine reserves are also taken into account in

impairment assessments of non-current assets.

Impairment of receivables, deposits and prepayments
Impairment of receivables, deposits and prepayments is
made based on an assessment of the recoverability of
receivables, deposits and prepayments. The assessment
of impairment of receivables, deposits and prepayments
involves the use of estimates and judgments. An
estimate for doubtful debts is made when collection
of the full amount is no longer probable, as supported
by objective evidence using available contemporary
and historical information to evaluate the exposure.
Bad debts are written off as incurred. Where the
actual outcome or expectation in the future is different
from the original estimates, such differences will affect
the carrying amount of receivables, deposits and
prepayments and thus the impairment loss in the period
in which such estimate is changed.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)

(fl  Impairment loss recognised in respect of interests in
an associate
Interests in an associafe are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Value-in-use calculations are used for assessing the
recoverable amount of these inferests. These calculations
require use of judgments and estimates.

Management judgment is required for assessing
impairment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an
event has occurred that may indicate that the related
carrying value of interests may not be recoverable;
and (i) whether the carrying value of the inferests can
be supported by the recoverable amount. Changing
the estimations used by management in assessing
impairment could materially affect the recoverable
amount used in the impairment test and as a result
affect the Group's consolidated financial position
and results of operations. At the end of the reporting
period, the carrying value of interesfs in associates was

RMB16,242,000 (2011: RMB16,242,000).

(g) Possible outcome of outstanding litigations
Certain subsidiaries of the Company are or have been
involved in litigafions in respect of claims against these
subsidiaries. The Directors determine the provision
for litigations based on their best estimates and legal
advices. However, with the litigations still ongoing up
to the approval date of these financial statements, it is
not possible to ascertain with any degree of reasonable
certainty the outcome of those litigations and the
existence or otherwise of any compensation payable
should the related defense become unsuccessful, and
the completeness of any other lawsuits and claims
arose. There is a material uncertainty as to whether
the above actions can be successfully defended and
accordingly, there may be a potential significant impact
on the financial performance and position of the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that enfities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance.

During the reporting period, the capital structure of the Group
consist of debt which includes interest-bearing bank loans and
equity aftributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital and reserves. The Directors review the
capital structure on a regular basis. As part of this review, the
Directors consider the cost of capital and the associated risks,
and take appropriate actions to adjust the Group's capital
structure. The Group's overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior periods.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The financial assets of the Group mainly include cash and
bank balances, pledged deposits, loans to an associate,
frade receivables, enfrustments loans, structured deposits and
other receivables. Financial liabilities of the Group mainly
include advances from customers, frade payables, other
payables and interest-bearing bank loans.

Risk management is carried out by the finance department
which is led by the Group's executive directors. The Group's
finance department identifies and evaluates financial risks in
close co-operation with the Group’s operating units. The main
risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are liquidity
risk, inferest rate risk, credit risk and foreign currency risk.

The Group's financial risk management policy seeks to ensure
that adequate resources are available to manage the above
risks and fo create value for its shareholders. The board
regularly reviews these risks and they are summarised below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

7.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

(A)

(B)

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group has minimal exposure fo foreign currency
risk as most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in the functional
currencies of the Group entities or United States dollars
for Hong Kong dollars functional currency Group
entities. The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy in respect of foreign currency
fransactions, assets and liabilities. The Group will
monitor ifs foreign currency exposure closely and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk relates
primarily to the Group's pledged deposits, enfrustment
loans, and interestbearing bank loans. The interest rates
and terms of repayment of interest-bearing bank loans
are disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements. The
Group manages its interest rate exposure from all of
its interest-bearing borrowings through the use of fixed
rates.

In addition, the Group does not consider that it has any
significant exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates from its bank deposits as a reasonably
possible change of 25 basis points in the interest
rates would have no material impact on the Group's
consolidated profit or loss for the years ended 31

December 2012 and 2011.
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7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

(C)

(D)

CREDIT RISK

Substantial amounts of the Group's cash and cash
equivalents are held in major reputable financial
institutions located in the PRC and Hong Kong, which
management believes are of high credit quality. The
credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which
comprise frade receivables, other receivables and
amounts due from an associate, structured deposit and
entrustment loans arises from default of the counterparty,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts
of these instruments. The Group has no other financial
assefs which carry significant exposure to credit risk.

The Group sells most of the products to a small number
of customers in the property development industry, and
marble distributors. As a result, it faces a high level of
concentration of credit risk. The Group manages this risk
by offering standardised credit terms to its customers of
marble products for an approved credit term of 30 days
except for certain customers who are granted credit
terms of 18 months. The Group maintains strict control
over its outstanding receivables and senior management
regularly reviews the overdue balances, and requires
major customers who are granted a long credit term to
pledge their properties to secure their receivables to the
Group. In addition, the Group's exposure to credit risk
is also influenced by the individual characteristics of
each customer and default risk of the industry in which
customers operate.

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Group monitors ifs exposure fo a shortage of funds
by considering the maturity of both its financial liabilities
and financial assets and projected cash flows from
operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
interest-bearing bank loans and its own funding sources.

7.

A Bs

(C)

(D)

S 5 R A

JE\ B HE R A UK (4)

FERR

AEENOARFELRELALEFEYH
LLE’\\EP!&%/%E’J?EK%H%ﬁﬁw%%
A MEREREXSHBEAAR
WEEER AKEHMEREE(E
?E%%FEH&%KIE ﬁ{wﬁuﬁl%ﬁﬁ)&ﬂ%

Yo ks i 2 A ERBUETERRER
&% )E’J{ZE EEEA X ZEF R
FORMESE ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ&%ﬂﬁ%%@tﬁﬁ*ﬁ

FR%EFTANKEE - AREYLE
HibHREREERRNERMEE -

AEBEEXREDEmTFIMERZ
TENIVBEPELABAODERE - B
- HEfEsEETEERR - K&
BrEBmEREAERN TP REEF
EEER(RIEEEHEZIOR)E
BZERE  HEETERISEAEE
HMEERPRI - AEEHEERK
Yo o0 B R IR A B AR RS - AR AR
EEESTHEHANER  LEK
ERRHEENNEIEEFPEWEY
ERR A S BRI FRROR 1t
S REEFFEERNEERR X2
BREPHERIFEREPREXRR
PIETRMENRRATE -

REBE £ ER

AEBEFBEREATREBERERE

FEI’JHWEWJ"EH;@%&%FJ? iﬁ%/mg :
REBAZNE S ERAR

AEENBERREBRERFERTE
RREBEFMNESHR  #BFETH
BILEEE R TE -

PEEAREEREMRAA - 201 2FF8K

109




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

7.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (Continued)
() FAIR VALUE

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in
time and are based on relevant market information
and information about the financial instruments.
These estimates are subjective in nature and involve
uncerfainties and matters of significant judgment and
therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes
in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets
and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated
statement of financial position approximate their
respective fair values.

REVENUE AND OPERATING SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods sold,
net of trade discounts and returns and various types of
government surcharges, where applicable.

The Group's revenue and contribution fo profit were mainly
derived from its sale of marble and marble related products,
which is regarded as a single reportable segment in a manner
consistent with the way in which information is reported
internally to the Group’s senior management for purposes of
resource allocation and performance assessment. In addition,
the principal assefs employed by the Group are located
in Sichuan Province and Guangdong Province, the PRC.
Accordingly, no segment analysis is presented other than
entity wide disclosures.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

REVENUE AND OPERATING SEGMENT 8. A KR E R ()
INFORMATION (Continued)

ENTITY-WIDE DISCLOSURES RESEIFE

Information about products BEEmER

The following table sets forth the total revenue from external TREBVNFREEREHDREINBREEH
cusfomers by product and the percentage of fotal revenue LA RIZEMEI D HRIANB DL

during the year:

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AREET T % ARETIT %
Marble slabs RIBHRM 397 2.5% 121,392 41.9%
Marble blocks RNE AR 15,665 Q7 .5% 61,700 21.3%
Other marble products H ity KIZAE m = = 65,079 22.5%
Granite Firak= = = 41,253 14.3%
16,062 100% 289,424 100%
Information about major customers BEHETEEZEFHEH

Revenue from major customers, each of whom accounted for KEEX2EP(REZEHEANEN0%

10% or more of the total revenue is set out below: A )M EEINAT
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T ARET T
Customer A ZEA - 62,807
Customer B 5B - 53,202
Customer C 2EC - 53,132
Customer D ZFED - 44,872
Customer E ZPE - 30,965
Customer F =B 8,012 *
Customer G BEG 7,692 *

* IEAREERERALIRT0%

Less than 10% of total revenue of the Group
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %=k

9. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

9. HAtb A Reiidn

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT
Interest income F B WA 30,152 43,913
Gain on bargain purchase ZEBEWR = 35
Miscellaneous ci ] 418 344
30,570 44,292
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. B A

2012 2011
20124 201148
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTFT AREFT

Interest expenses on borrowings wholly BRAFREEEERN

repayable within five years: fEREF BRI

— Interest-bearing bank loans —FFERITERK 5,387 4,406
— Other bank charges —HpR1ITFEE - 1,022
5,387 5,428
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

11. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's (loss]/profit before tax is arrived at after

11. BBBOET (E8) /FIH
AEBHBEA(EE) /FIBSNEg,/ (5

charging/|crediting]: M)A TEIE :
2012 2011
20124 20114
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Liks3 ARETFT AREFTT
Cost of inventories sold HETFERA 5,286 115,364
Staff costs (including directors’ 8 TR
remuneration): (BIEESEHM)
Wages and salaries TERF® 17,989 20,187
Equity-settled share option expense 45 E B ER X 10,697 49,843
Pension scheme contributions RIRFT B R
- Defined contribution scheme — EREMRETE 782 5,072
Other staff benefits HMmBETEH Q62 1,454
30,430 76,556
less: Staff costs capitalised o BEERMEE IR [2,8906) (12,027)
27,534 64,529
Auditors’ remuneration EETRIEN & 634 3,055
Remuneration to ex-auditors for MBFHHBERE T T
audit related services RIZEETAD 2 BN 677 -
Amortisation of intangible assets B A Y 17 1,257
Amortisation of prepaid land lease  FEff LiFHE
payments FRIE 8 28 26
Depreciation of items of property, W - BEAEREEE
plant and equipment e 10,676 6,996
less: depreciation capitalised W BEANMEE (3,412) (5,638)
7,264 1,358
Foreign exchange loss bE 3 5 1E 507 5,037
Global offering costs RIRBEERA - 24,916
Operating lease rentals for office MAEKERE 9,189 3,072
Provision for litigation claims AR - 3,130
loss of inventories FEER 933 -
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BERRE
plant and equipment TH B 8 74 _
Impairment of trade receivables B 5 WG IR R E 25 18,000 -
Written-off of property, Mm% - BEREREEE
plant and equipment 185 17 23,591 -
Impairment of various assefs: ZIHEERE
— Payment in advance —FaftRIAE 20 451,726 -
— Prepayments, deposits and —JENIE - e R
other receivables H A & WK IR 27 43,000 -
494,726 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %=k

12. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 12. EREFHMME AL EHEE
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (PN
(A) DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S (A) EERESEEEMS
EMOLUMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BZ2012612A31RLEE

Salaries,
allowances  Retirement  Equity seffled
and ofher benefifs ~ share option Tofal
Notes Fees benefits scheme ~ expense  emoluments
L BasE

AER EAER BiRE

153 e  Htfls HE Ay Bess
RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETE
Executive directors: HITEZ
Ms. Chen Tao BELT & -8y - 8063 9960
Mr. Lin Yuhua MEELE i - 581 - - 581
Mr. lioo Yuanshi BREAAE [i) - 507 - - 507
Mr. Xiong Wenjun RXEEE ] = 453 = = 453
Non-executive directors: FRTES
Mr. He Ji MELE iy - - - - -
Mr. Chan Chi Yin BEBEE fiv) - - - - -
Mr. Wang Dong IREE (iv - - - B B
Mr. lee, Warren Wa Lun FEGRLE fiv) - - - - -
Independent non-executive directors:  BUFFH{TES
Mr. Deng Huiging GNPt v) - 51 - - 51
Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, Howard RE=RE (vi) - 145 - - 145
Mr. Liv Yuquan AEREE (il - 101 - - 101
Ms. leung Yee Shuen 2avie/MA [vii) - 200 4 - 204
Mr. Lei Zhaochun EkFLLE [viii) = 43 = = 43
Ms. Deng Guiping BEIat (ix] = 19 = = 19
Mr. Mak, Patrick Ka Wing BREEE [iv] = = = = =
Mr. Chung, Raymond Wai Man BERLE (iv) = - - - -
Mr. Lam Tin Foat A% LS (iv] = = = = =
Senior management BREBAR
Mr. Cheung Hung REEE (xi) = 755 = = 755
- 47 4 8063 12819
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

12. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 12, HEEH & 4 o= 5 E B
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (Continued) EPNLEAED)
(A) DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S A) EERESEEEMS (B)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011
HZ2011F12R318IEFE
Salaries,
allowances  Retirement  Equity sefled
and ofher benefifs  share option Tofdl
Nofes Fees benefits scheme expense  emoluments
F¢- B
ZH R ﬁmgﬂ RERE
FizE e  EpFE HE By  Meps®
RMB'OOO  RMB'O0OO  RMB'00 RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARBETR AREFT AREFR ARET:R
Executive directors: HOES
Ms. Chen Tao BE Lt & K - 3,000 S 34484 37484
Mr. Ln Yuhua wEELE i . 910 - 911 1821
Mr. lioo Yuanshi BRELE [i) - 478 - 911 1,389
Mr. Xiong Wenjun BXREE ] - 354 - - 354
Non-executive director: FHTEZR
Mr. He Ji MELE i - - - - -
Independent non-executive directors:  BUFHITES
Mr. Deng Huiging HEERE (v] 79 - - - 79
Mr. Chu Ho Hwa, Howard e (vi] 132 - - - 132
Mr. Liv Yuguan ATREE (i 79 - - - 79
00 4742 - 3306 41338
Notes: B5E -
(i) Refired on 22 May 2012 (i) MR201265 8228 &HE

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)
vii)
[viii)

(ix)

(x)

(i)

Removed as a director on 6 February 2013
Resigned on 29 March 2012

Appointed on 6 February 2013

Resigned on 4 July 2012

Retired on 22 May 2012

Appointed as a director on 27 June 2012 and resigned on 31
August 2012

Appointed as a director on 30 July 2012 and removed on 6
February 2013

Appointed as a director on 26 October 2012 and removed on
6 February 2013

Ms. Chen Tao was also the chairlady and chief executive
officer of the Company up to 22 May 2012 and 1 June 2012
respectively. Her emoluments disclosed above included those for
services rendered by her as the chairlady and chief executive
officer.

Mr. Cheung Hung was appointed as the chief executive officer
of the Company on 27 June 2012.

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)
(vii)
(viii)

(ix]

(x)

(i)

R2013F2H6RBRRERRS
M20129F3A20B BHE
R2013F2H6BERE
W20124F7 A48 BT
M20129F5A22BRE

R2012F6A27 HEZERES R
201248 A 31 HEHE

R2012F7A30REZEREF RN
20135F2R6HERES

R2012F 10260 A EZEREE RN
20135F2H6HERES

RBZ LT RARAEFERITHER 2
BIEZE20129F5R8228 K2012F6 A1
BALE - A EWBEREZLOHSBER
HEZERTRAERMRRRB2BE -

RBEER2012F6 827 AEZERK
RETTIRAE ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

12. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 12, HHH M A s B
(EPNIEAE

INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(B)  FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (B) hEBReHEEEAME
One [2011: two) of the five highest paid individuals AEBLAESHFALERE %
of the Group was the director whose emolument is set (20115 - MB)EZ - EBEEH
out in the above. For the year ended 31 December REX - BZE=2012F12A318 1
2012, the remaining four (2011: three) employees’ FE - ARAEKEE(2011F - =
emoluments of the Company were as follows: Z)ERENMESWT
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETTT
Salaries, allowances and e 2N
other benefits in kind HAb M= 4,217 4,647
Equity-settled share option expense AR B X 2,990 13,537
Refirement benefits scheme contributions Rk #@ FII 5T B £ 3% 22 -
7,229 18,184
Their emoluments fell within the following bands: BEZFHHEELT -
Number of employees
EEHA
2012 2011
20124 20114
Emolument band: e E -
Nil = HK$ 1,000,000 0% 1,000,000 7T 1 -
HK$1,000,001 - HK$2,000,000 1,000,001%7tZE2,000,000 2 1
BT
HK$2,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 2,000,001 %7%E 4,000,000 1 1
BT
HK$4,000,001 - HK$ 16,500,000 4,000,001 L2 16,500,000 = ]
BT
4 3

(C) No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the
Directors or the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement fo join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office during the two years

ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

116 | China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012

(C)

REZE2012F R2011F12H31H
IEMEFE - AEELEEARQBIE
MEBREEFHALHARERSHAL
SABE - fERRSIRFEMARNEE
R MAREE R RE) - EREE
EHRHE -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. FrigHiBE 2
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

Current — the PRC BIHA —p
— Charge for the year —FEMEH 3,704 47,851
— Under-provision in prior years —BEFERETR 3,722 -
Deferred tax (note 34): REFL A (FT5E34) 727 (1,541)
8,153 46,310
Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the "EIT RIBREPERETOE(TREMRER
law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Llaw, the tax EDREEMBBEERBRD - AR
rate of subsidiaries of the Company in the PRC is 25% for both AIRFE B RRNMESE 2
years. RER25% e
The reconciliation between the income fax for the year and the FAMGEHRIRTPBEREFRZBH
(loss]/profit before tax multiplied by the tax rate in the PRC is AI(E1E) /FIBEERNT -
as follows:
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETTT
(Loss)/profit before tax B ET(E5E) FE (568,216 99 557
Tax af the applicable tax rate of BEARKEETARBEARETHE
companies within the Group A YL IR (142,054 24,889
Profits attributable to an associate i NS P b - (317)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR A 148,874 21,732
Tax loss not recognised REERTIEEE 1,333 -
Tax at the Group's effective tax rate EAREBERKRRFENHIAMRS 8,153 46,310
At 31 December 2012, the Group has unused tax losses R2012F12A318 - AEEAKRE
of approximately RMB5,333,000 (201 1: nil] available for HAiEEIEHN ARES533300075T
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset (2011 nil) (2001714 « #&) « AT 4 DA 88 R 2R R
has been recognised in respect of such tax losses, due to the B e BB Z F R A E R RERIELTH
unpredictability of future profit streams. BE2011 % &) ARREKFHE

T DATEOR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

14. TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)/INCOME FOR

15.

THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF
THE COMPANY

The consolidated total comprehensive (loss)/income
attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2012 includes a loss of approximately
RMB419,240,000 (2011: RMB63,700,000), which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company

(note 36).

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE

TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
(A)  BASIC (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss (2011: earnings) per share
attributable to equity holders of the Company is based
on the loss for the year attributable to equity holders
of the Company of approximately RMB574,239,000
(2011: profit of approximately RMB48,904,000) and
the weighted average number of 1,956,296,000
(2011: 1,894,596,000) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

(B) DILUTED (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE
The effects of all potential ordinary shares are anti-
dilutive for the year ended 31 December 2012.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for
the year ended 31 December 2011 attributable
to equity holders of the Company is based on the
profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company of approximately RMB48,904,000 and
the weighted average number of 1,910,879,000
ordinary shares, being the weighted average number
of 1,894,596,000 ordinary shares in issue during the
year used in the basic earnings per share calculation
plus the weighted average number of 16,283,000
ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise of the share
options outstanding at the balance sheet date.

16. DIVIDEND

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend

for each of the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.
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14, AR a)HEA N FREAL A4 200 (s
8) W %5 4a%E

BE2012F12A31BILFEARARAIHEAB
ANEGGA2E(BE) WERERED
BROAREA419,240,0007T (20114 = A
R¥63,700,0007T) + HTIR AR B H B
KR AR (FIEE36) -

15. A2 R HEA NG B
(58 /% #l
(A) BREAX(ER) B
ARREERHEARESRERNE
B(20115F : BF) HREARF
REREARBFEBROARE
574,239,0007E (20114 : FIE#
ARE48,904,0007T ) K& W E #57
LB NAETF I, 956,296,000/
(20114 : 1,894,596,0008) & &

=]
(S

(B) SRBE(HR)EF
HZE2012F12A31BIEFE » FTE
EEEERYETRBEYE -

HE2011F12A318IEFE - AR
AEDFAARGERETRNIIR
BARAERFEARBFENBLD
AR #48,904,0007T K & @ iz hn i
F19201,910,879,000/k (BlFH & &
BREXRBNFTAHNEAD HTEBK
InkEFI9E01,894,596,0008% + 0k
EBARNAEF 9801 6,283,000/ (R
BREEB - RITEBRBERRET
W E|ERET))FERFE -

16. &R
EEUTAREREBE2012FR2011412
A3 B L EFERERNEMBKS -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. W36~ W5 Kot

leasehold
improvement
Plantond  and Office Motor Mining  Consfruction
Buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles infrastructure  in progress Tofal
Y
BB R EER
BT 2 N RE RBER  ERIE ast
RMB'OOO  RMB'OOO ~ RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARETT ARBTRT AREBTRT ARETT ARETE:
31 December 2012 2012%12A31H
COST: A
At 1 Janvary 2012 R2012F1 418 8,199 35,243 045 8,700 45780 111,492 210,359
Exchange realignment [ 5% = = | - - 7 8
Additions AE 264 = 3,865 539 = 9,171 13,839
Transfers = 732 - 3,018 - 8,054 (17,804) -
Disposal hE - - - (622) - - (622)
Wirite-off g - - (28) - = (23,569) (23,597
At 31 December 2012 20126124318 9,195 35,243 7,801 8,617 53,834 85297 199,987
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION  BEHFERFIfE :
AND IMPAIRMENTS:
At 1 Janvary 2012 R2012F1 A1 399 3,668 563 3,503 1,236 = 9,369
Provided during the year FREE 404 3,781 4,224 2,225 42 - 10,676
Disposal e = = = (197 - - (197)
Wiriteoff fii 8 - - (6] = = = 6)
At 31 December 2012 20126124318 803 7,449 4,781 5,581 1,278 = 19,842
CARRYING AMOUNTS: REME:
At 31 December 2012 20126124318 8,392 27,794 3,020 3,086 52,556 85297 180,145
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %=k

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) ~ 17. )3 ~ F&/E S ikt ()

leasehold
improvement
Plantand  and Office Motor Mining  Consfruction
Buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles infrastructure  in progress Tofal
e
RER RER
BT HE BOERE AE REER  ERIRE CE

RMB'OO0  RMB'OO0  RMB'O0O  RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARETRT ARETRT AR%TR ARETR ARETR

31 December 2011 ®2011£12R831A

COST: B
At 1 Jonuary 2011 R2011E1818 3,879 28,863 378 6,366 27,302 23,448 90,236
Additions NE - 1,376 567 2,334 - 115846 120,123
Transfers fb 4,320 5,004 - - 18,478 (27,802 -

At 31 December 2011 R2011€12A318 8,199 35,243 945 8,700 45780 111492 210,359

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION: R&HTE

At 1 Janvary 2011 R2011E1A1H 132 1,846 98 251 46 - 2,373

Provided during the year ERER 267 1,822 465 3,252 1,190 - 6,996
At 31 December 2011 R2011612A318 399 3,608 563 3,503 1,236 - 9,369
CARRYING AMOUNTS: RAEE:
A 31 December 2011 R2011612A31H 7,800 31,575 382 5197 44544 111,492 200,990
The amount of depreciation capitalized during the year RBZE2012F12A31BIELEFEANEER
ended 31 December 2012 was RMB3,412,000 (2011 {EITEREBEAARESZ,412,0007T(2011
RMB5,638,000). F: AR¥5,638,0007T) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18. WL EE
Mining rights
PREERE
RMB’000
AREFTT
COST: B
At 1 January 2011 R2011FI1HITH 23,677
Additions NE 39,109
Acquisition of a subsidiary LG ) EpNG] 8,473
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 and — R20114F12H31H ~ 20121 51HE
31 December 2012 2012F12H31H 71,259
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION: Rot#iss
At 1 January 2011 R20114F1A1H 32
Provided for the year —F B 1,257
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 R2011F12A31BK2012F1H1H 1,289
Provided for the year FRNEE 17
At 31 December 2012 7®2012412H31H 1,306
CARRYING AMOUNTS: BRMEEE
At 31 December 2012 7R2012412H31H 69,953
At 31 December 2011 R2011412H31H 69,970
The mining rights represent rights for the mining of marble FRERAARRSBLELTEFELA
reserves in the Zhangjiaba Mine and the Tujisi Mine which HMAEBAREENERN - ZE@E LD BIMR
are located in Jiangyou County and Beichuan County, FERPO)IE T mE &AL B% - AR T
respectively, Sichuan Province, the PRC. These Mines E2EMBRARNIDIHEeREAERR
are operated by the Company’s indirectly wholly-owned RATENEEE ) RN EBERR
subsidiary, Sichuan Jiangyou Jinshida Stone Co., Lid. RANTIENAED & E - 7 B B
("Sichuan Jinshida”] and Beichuan lida Mining Co., Lid. T eEERI)IIAEABIOERI0FE
("Beichuan Lida"). The local government granted mining MBS AE - DRIE2021F2818 K
permits to Sichuan Jinshida for a term of 10 years ending 1 201 7FE6R 1 BE|H o

February 2021 and Beichuan lida for a term of 10 vyears
ending 1 June 2017.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %=k

19. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19. FEf+ HAH & sk IE
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'O00 RMB'O00

ARET T AR T T

Carrying amount at 1 January RITATBREEE 2,363 2,389
Additions NE 60 -
Amortisation for the year F A # 5H (28) (26)
Carrying amount at 31 December RI12A831BERERE 2,395 2,363
Prepaid land lease payments represent the acquisition cost of BN wEEFRERTEKERE it
state-owned land use rights in the PRC, which is held under a ERENKA - BRI ORER RAELD
medium term lease. SR
20. PAYMENTS IN ADVANCE 20. TAfTEIA
Group REH 2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETIT ARET T

Payments fo strategic partners in Yunfu, HOBERE TR

Guangdong Province, PRC B 310,000 -
Payments for mining-related property, MREEEYE  BER

plant and equipment RiBERIR 141,726 -
less: impairments B ORE (451,726 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

20. PAYMENTS IN ADVANCE (Continued)

During the reporting period, the Group entered info a series of
strategic cooperation agreements with four independent stone
business enfities, namely Yunfu Kailong Stone Material Co.,
bd*. (EFTEEAMBRAF), Yunfu Zhijing Stone Co.,
Ld*. (EETHESEAMER LA, Yunfu Huihua Stones Co.,
ld*. (EFHEBEAMBRRE]) and Yunfu Chengjiv Stone
Co., lid*. (EFWEBAMER AR (collectively referred
fo as the "Strategic Parters”) to jointly develop and expand
sfone material processing capacity in Yunfu, Guangdong
Province and to develop national disfribution network for stone
products. Pursuant to these agreements, the Group had made
payments in advance aggregating to RMB310,000,000 to
the strategic partners through Guangzhou Jungi Investment
Management Co., ltd*. (BMNERUSEEEBMR A, an
independent third party. These amounts were fully impaired as

at 31 December 2012.

During the year, the Group engaged Guangzhou Zhongling
Dredging Co., Lid*. (BIMFZFXER AR, “Zhongling
Dredging”) as an agent to import mining equipment and
made a payment of RMB94,726,238 to Zhongling Dredging
through Shenzhen Yuyoufa Trading Co., ltd*. (RIIFTHE R 3
B 5E MR A7), an independent third party. The amount was
fully impaired as at 31 December 2012.

During the year, the Group engaged Yunfu Hengji Earthwork
Engineering Co., lid* EF¥MEETAFZIRERA
7] ("Hengji Earthwork”) for the construction of mining
infrastructure of platform No. 3 to No. 5 at Zhangjiaba
Mine. As at 31 December 2012, the revised contract sum of
construction contract was approximately RMB47,320,000.
The Group made a payment in advance of RMB47,000,000
to Hengji Earthwork during the Period through Helaichun
Construction and Design Co., lid*. (B REREFZTHR
A|]), an independent third party. The amount was fully
impaired as at 31 December 2012.

* The English names are for identification only.

20.

TEAS I (410)
AEBNREHNANRBIAMEBE
B EYmYEAMARAR  BEW
ERMARAR EETBEAMAR
NEREZITRRAMERDE(5HIEA
[ERRE B RL ) ETS. — ROIBBR A EHE - U
HAMBEREABRLETZ Y AM NI
HEBR2EMAMERD HBE - RiF
s AEECEBENBREEE
BARAR(—BBIE=H) MBS
YA R IEA A AR 310,000,000
TT o HMEHIBEDMN20124 12 A31 B AR
18

AEBERFRAEBEMNPREZBR AT
(TZEZ D) RADREREBRIE - I
BEBRRYTHRREESARAF(—RBYL
E=)XMARQ4,726,238 T FH &
L& o ZHIBER2012412A31 BHER
HE

AEERFRABFESMEELANTIE
BRABR(TMEELAT DRRFIBIEL IR
ESHFEERMAREERE - R2012%F
12A31H  REFTHNEESINANER
HR/RARMEA7,320,0007T - AEBERHA
REXRERERFARAR(—BBILE=
7)) X AR #47,000,0007T 2 A KRIA
FTEELAT - ZKEZR2012F12A
31 BEBURE -

* XA TRERER -

PEEAREEREMRAA - 201 2FF8K

123




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

21. SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries are set out

below:

21. WE A=

Nominal value of

ARFEEHBARFERIDT

issued and Percentage of
Place of paid-up share/ equity inferests
incorporation/ registered attributable to  Principal
Company name registration paid-up capital the Company  activities
B#ITR ZAY/NE]
B 2 EE FEIEHE S
NCIEL MRS M AE A R AR BN FEXER
Directly held:
BERA
Kingstone Industrial Investment  the BVI US$1 100%  Investment holding
Limited RBRLES 17T REZR
S hEXREBERAR
Indirectly held:
A
Kingstone [HK) Group Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100%  Investment holding
2O (FB)EEERLA e 10,0008 7T REZR
Kingstone (Guangzhou) the PRC US$40,134,739 100%  Processing and
Stone Industry Co., Lid. o 40,134,739% T trading of
(“Kingstone Guangzhou”) construction
2HEM)AEERLF materials
(TEM2A1) MIREERE
M
Sichuan Jinshida the PRC RMB10,000,000 100%  Mining, processing
7o)l & B 3 ] AR and trading of
10,000,0007T construction
materials
FE- - NIREE
RSN
Beichuan lida the PRC RMB10,000,000 100%  Mining, processing
it hE hE N and trading of
10,000,0007T construction
materials
FE- - NIREE
RSN
Jiangyou Jinshi Xinlong Marble  the PRC US$1,250,000 100% Inactive
Stone Company Llimited i 1,250,000% 7T R

ThHehEERELARAIRF

124 | China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited - Annual Report 2012



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

22. GOODWILL 22. W
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARET T
At cost: R -
At beginning and end of year RENRFR 2,966 2,966

Goodwill arose on the acquisition of Sichuan Jinshida which
represented the excess of the cost of the business combination
over the Group's interest in the net fair value of Sichuan
Jinshida's identifiable assets and liabilities as at the date of
the acquisition. Goodwill has been allocated to the Sichuan
Jinshida cash-generating unit.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING OF GOODWILL
Goodwill acquired through a business combination has been
allocated to the Sichuan Jinshida cash-generating unit for

impairment festing.

The recoverable amount of the Sichuan Jinshida cash-
generating unit has been determined based on value-in-use
calculation using cash flow projections based on financial
budgets covering a period to the expiry of the existing
mining rights, i.e., 1 February 2021, approved by senior
management. The discount rate applied to the cash flow
projections is 13.36%.

Key assumptions were used in the value-in-use calculation of
the Sichuan Jinshida cash-generating unit for 31 December
2012 and 31 December 201 1. The following describes each
key assumption on which management has based its cash
flow projections to undertake impairment testing of goodwill:

Estimated prices — the basis used to defermine the value
assigned to the estimated prices is based on market
research and sales contracts signed with potential customers
subsequent to 31 December 2012.

Estimated production volume and cost — the basis used to
determine the value assigned to the estimated production
volume and cost are based on the current mining and
processing development plan.

FERKRBOISHERES  BEBS
OF B A B 7S 62 B R M5 70 ) 1| 2 B R
BEHNARAIEENABBAARFENE
SRR  AEEHRSEEN/IEREN
REeELEM -

R RE R
BREGAHEENRECOEER)IE
RrEMNRESELEMERERNR

mleRENRSEEEMOA YOS
EREREEATEEIETE  KARELS
REEEHEREERAREED (A
20212 AV AWM BRFEEFELNE SR
BRAET REeREBFABERNFTRX
#313.36% °

FEETHE2012F12A31B R20114612 A
1RO eRENReELENNERE
EBF KATIERR - TXHRMLEEE
AETHBRENAMELRSRERA
FrRIBEM & E 2 RKR

Bt ER - BAREE D EE[AERY
BENEE FEEEDERTSEAER
2012412 A3V AR BEBEGERFAERHN
HEAHNRE

MAEENKA-AUEEDS DR EMHET
EERKANEENEE  BEEEDNR
RERIRRRINT £ EEIES -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

22.

23.

S 5 R i

GOODWILL (c
IMPAIRMENT TESTING OF GOODWILL (Continued)

Estimated gross margins — the basis used to determine the

ontinued)

value assigned to the estimated gross margins is based
on estimated prices less production costs determined as
explained above.

Discount rafes — the discount rafe used is posttax and reflects
specific risks relating to the relevant unit.

22.

T 22 ()

EBRERE ()

A EMNXR-AUBES D EEM-HERN
ENEBENEE FREEDENMEX
PRt B EHERBERENEERANFL -

FRE-BRRREAOFTEE - RRAR
MEREM AR ERR

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 23. ABE AR BE
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AREFTT AREFIT
Share of net assets DREEFE 10,703 10,703
Goodwill on acquisition Wit B By ) PR 5,539 5,539
16,242 16,242
Due fo the associate R NE 3,217 -
On 29 July 2011, Guangzhou Kingstone, the Company's R2011F7 8208 » AR REEE2EWES
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, and two independent third NEIEMNEAEMEBBLE = LER

parties entered info a share purchase agreement whereby the
Group acquired 49% equity interests in Guangdong Jiapeng
Construction Co., lid. ("Guangdong Jiapeng Construction”)
at a cash consideration of RMB15,000,000, of which
RMB13,500,000 has been paid up to 31 December 2012

As at 31 December 2012, loans to the associate included
in the Group's current assefs of RMB80,000,000 (2011
RMB80,000,000) are secured by the frade receivables of
Guangndong Jiapeng Construction, and bear interest at the
rate of 7.216% per annum.

Guangndong Jiapeng Construction had defaulted the
repayment terms of the loans. The Group is taking legal
actions to recover these loans.
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W& Bl ARBEREEREBZR
RAB([ERFBER])WA0%RHE - 3B

4B ARK 15,000,000 + i AR
¥13,500,0007c 2 742012F 12 A31 BE
fit o

72012 12 A 31 C REHE R B
ﬁ?WFﬁ&?‘EE’\Jﬁﬂﬂy ERAERAR
# 80,000,000 7t ( 2011 % : R %
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23.

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (C
Due to the claims by a third party, the 49% equity interest in
the associate, together with loan to the associate amounting

fo RMB25,000,000 were frozen by a Chinese court (nofe

471).

The amount due to the associate is unsecured, interest-free

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

and has no fixed repayment terms.

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

ontinued) 23.

NG
HR—BE=ZFREPER  WHEE QRN
BRETFHBHERNINER B
AR5 000,0007T B 1% 7 B 7% B &R 45

49% R ak

4. K

R=R/N

(MH3E41) ©

JE 11 Bt =

BEE &

/N
R

B QRIFEOT

Nominal value of

S 5 R A

S8 A B E ()

FEARELR  2ERLE

issued and Percentage of

Place of paid-up share/ equity inferests

incorporation/ registered atiributable to  Principal
Company name registration paid-up capital the Group  activities

e R BEBTRERRGZ REBE RIS
NCIES ] Ho®h HE,/ SR IR ERAD FEXEH
Guangdong Jiapeng the PRC RMB10,000,000 49%  Design and

Construction H AR# construction

EREEER 10,000,0007% of architecture

decoration and
curtain wall,
wholesale

and retail of
construction
materials, and
construction
machine rental

services
M N B
KRR ET M T -
Hoge o TEEE
ﬁﬂl«(&@ £k
SHERE
The following table illustrates the summarised financial TERUHASENHEEZAANMERKE
information of the Group's associate: B
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'O00 RMB'O00
AREFIT AREFIT
Assets BE 145,138 178,523
Liabilities aE 126,977 161,865
Revenue WA 83,864 133,364
Profit after tax & 512 F)H 920 6,272
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24. INVENTORIES 24. 78
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARET T
Marble blocks and slabs RIBA Tk AR 8,007 7,719
Materials and supplies M E K Bkt 1,382 1,565
9,389 9,284
25. TRADE RECEIVABLES 25. B 5 MECHIH
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARET T
Trade receivables B 5 WA
Current portion — BNEAEL > 118,841 27,520
Non-current portion —JEENEAER - 80,138
less: impairments (note 11) Ao ORME (FEE1T) (18,000) -
100,841 107,658
An aged analysis of trade receivables, as at the end of the RBEHAR BREERXNEH BE58
reporting periods based on the goods delivery date, and net WORRIE (B 40 RE ) B BREe AT ZA T
of impairments, is as follows:
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’0O00 RMB’000

ARET T ARET T

Within 30 days 30B A = 2,650
31-90 days 31 -90H = 105,008
Over 1 year T E 100,841 -

100,841 107,658
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25.

26.

27.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The Group's trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit. The credit period is generally one month. Except for
certain customers developed by the Group at the beginning
of its commercial operation were granted for a credit period
of 18 months. In view of the fact that the Group sells most of
its products to several major customers, there is a high level
of concentration of credit risk. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables to minimise credit
risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing. The trade
receivables of RMB100,84 1,000 was secured by certain

properties.

As at 31 December 2012, trade receivables of
RMB100,841,000 were past due but not impaired.
The Group is taking legal actions to recover these trade
receivables.

ENTRUSTMENT LOANS AND STRUCTURED
DEPOSITS

The entrustment loans, structured deposits together with the
relevant interest were fully collected in March 2012

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

Details of the prepayments, deposits and other receivables
are as follows: -

25.

26.

& 5 E AR I (1)

AEBEHRERFHNESKRETEZAEER
RN BAEERERAFEBEELEREERE
MNAETEFEXRTISEAEERIN 8

a 5

H—RA—BA ARAKERAETEE
EPHEREAH I ER  HWEEARET

KFES - AEBERZEHE W REEER
REEREBENAZTEREEERR -
BHRUHRARTEE - EHRBEKEA
R#100,841,0007TE fE TYHEIERER -

B 2012 £ 12 A 31 B AR %
100,841,000t 2 E B EMKIEHE @
HY - MR RORE » AR ERERBUSET
8 - K EIZEE S EWKIE

Ze b Bk S A e A K

ZREER  EBUEFEFERABANESER
20123 A2 #ME -

VAT ERIE ~ e 4 R At R i R IE
FERFIE - Ze hHEMEKRFIENFFER
T

2012 2011

20124 20114

RMB'000 RMB’000

AREFITT AREFIT

Prepayments for the purchase of raw materials B B R KO TES 5008 63,744 37,054

Deposits B 2,313 2,451

Deductable VAT ARG E R - 3,908

Interest receivable FEUFI B - 12,920
Deposits paid for development of HERBEEEBINNZS

sales networks [note) (F=E) 43,000 -

Others Hih 1,760 900

Less: impairments [note) R E (R (43,000) -

67,817 57,233
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %=k

27. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 27. TARTFIE ~ i SO At BB WOsOH (50
RECEIVABLES (Continued)
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2012, the refundable deposit was MiaE - ®ZE2012F12A31BILFE - REBEMREM
paid to Guangzhou Jianyue Decoration Co., Ltd*. (EMHEEE TEREXHMARARINITRERS  BEUEB
AIRAT]) for the development of sales network for the Group through BUE=ZBEREEERFTARATNFAEHES
Helaichun Construction and Design Co., ltd*. (B8REFERERFHRA 4% o ZIREER2012F 12831 BBERE

#l), an independent third party. The amount was fully impaired as at 31
December 2012.

* The English names are for identification only. * WXL TEHER -
28. PLEDGED DEPOSITS 28. CEH{7K
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'000 RMB’000

ARET T ARETTT

Pledged bank deposits as security for HEREHRITEE

short-term bank loans EIPIRITIEX - 107,196
As at 31 December 2011, deposits of US$16,800,000 MR2011F12A318 » 216,800,000
[equivalent to approximately RMB107,196,000) X (FBERHARE107,196,0007T) 7%
were pledged as security for short-term bank loans of FEBEHRITERARES7 000,0007T
RMB®7,000,000 [note 32). The pledged bank deposits FERFIFES2) - EBEBRITERARAE
has been released after the Group repaid the bank loans in ER201248 AEBEIRITEER D ERR -

August 2012.

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 29. Bl& MRBEEEY
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®ET T ARET T

Cash and bank balances B4 RIRTTER 28,159 127,285

i
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29.

30.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued) 29.

The Group's cash and bank balances are all denominated
in RMB ot end of each reporting period, except for the

B M BB (90
REEREREHRORS RBTHEBY
AANRBEEHE - HEATASIBRSN :

following:

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'O00 RMB'0O00
AREEFTT ARET T

Cash and bank balances: He MIRTTA G
HK$ BT 1,995 2,904
us$ ET 12,792 -

The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,
however, under the PRC’s Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

TRADE PAYABLES 30.

Trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally
seftled in 180 days. An aged analysis of trade payables,
based on the invoice date, is as follows:

ARBRE A LR AR
(b AR ETIRINE ST H50]) B (E -
EERNETRRE)  AEBELEBE
BRETINELBHRT - BARE R
AT -

& 5 MEA IR

EHEMNFTEARE  —RRIB0BRNE
- RIBFZHZAE  BHEMNKRBOREK
DT

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'0O00 RMB'000

ARETIT ARETT

Outstanding balances with ages: BBHUTRRNARERSS
Within 180 days 180HA 415 1,018
Over 180 days 180H A £ 1,280 -
1,695 1,018
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

31. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 31, HAth BEAS 3R IA K e
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'O00 RMB'O00

ARET T ARET T

Advances from customers ERPERMNK 10 47

Payable relating fo: EIN5I R IHA B B FRIE
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB RERE = 12,618
Construction contracts BEAN 9,799 -
Taxes other than income tax B (FTEFiBRIN) 3,769 1,927
Payroll and welfare TEREA 5,131 4,835
Rental e 1,333 1,699
Acquisition of an associate g3 /NG| 1,500 1,500
Deposits received Bl s 100 135
Payable for rehabilitation 1BER PR RRIE 920 Q00
Provision for litigation RN 3,130 3,130
Others Hih 1,478 1,419
27,170 28,210

32. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS 32. FHESATEK

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ARETT

Secured — within one year BEHEA——FRN - 97,000
As at 31 December 2011, the secured bank loan of MR2011FE12A31H » BERBEITERA
RMBS/,000,000 bears interest at a fixed rate of 6.1% R #0907 000,000tz EE FFEO6. 1 EET
per annum and was secured by the pledge of the Group's B WHEMALEEI6,800,000% 7T (4
time deposit amounting to US$16,800,000 (equivalent to SERHARKE107,196,0007T) B EBFR
approximately RMB107,196,000). The bank loans have EER - REBBER201248 AEERTT
been repaid by the Group in August 2012. = F
33. DEFERRED INCOME 33. RIEURA

The deferred income balance represents government grants in BEWAE#HAEEETRAFEATHATSE
relation to cerfain machinery with a useful life of 10 years. R B RMEBT &R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

34. DEFERRED TAX 34. RIEHLIH
The movements in deferred tax assets are as follows: BELEHIBEEMNESHET -
Losses
available for Unrealised
offsetting profit from
against future inter-group
taxable profits  transactions Others Total
ATRAREE
RRERT SERRHH
FERER  RERFE Hih &5t

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AR®TRT ARETT AR¥TR

At T January 2011 MW2011E1A1H 5,261 264 - 5,525
Charged to consolidated profit Birs BRNGR
or loss (5,261) 6,794 179 1,712
At 31 December 2011 20114 12A31H - 7,058 179 7,237
Charged to consolidated profit BiraBmilk
or loss - (727) - (727)
At 31 December 2012 M2012F12831H - 6,331 179 6,510
The movements in deferred tax liabilities are as follows: B IBEENESH T -
Fair value

adjustments
arising from
acquisition of

a subsidiary
LU=l

FEARRR
HE
RMB'000
ARBTT
At 1 January 2011 R2011%F1A1H 5,141
Acquisition of a subsidiary (nofe 38) WhE—RM BB (KTEE38) 1,811
Charged to consolidated profit or loss B4R G Bk 171
At 31 December 2011 20114 12A31H 7,123
Charged to consolidated profit or loss Bira Em Nk -
At 31 December 2012 20129 12H31H 7,123

HESAREZRARAT - 20120 F5K | 133




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %=k

34. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 34. IRIEBLIA (1)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities related to the PRC EEPENBEARNELHBEENRAE
subsidiaries have been provided at an enacted corporate BEREEMHEEMBIHRE25%T 2%
income tax rate of 25%. 1 o

For presentation purposes, deferred tax assets and liabilities MEVENmMS BEERBEELBED
have been offset in the consolidated statement of financial HEEAMBERRAERPIEE - U TNAERTE
position. The following is an analysis of the deferred tax REBNEHAEENRTEHIBARIEDD
balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes: DT

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT T ARBT T

Deferred tax assets EREBIBEE 6,510 7,237
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIEEE [7,123) (7,123)
(613) 114

35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. KA

Number of shares

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each SIREEC. 1B T E@ ‘000 RMB’'000
RHEE

Fh% ARETT

Authorised: ETE
At 31 December 2012 and 2011 M20124 K%20114612A31H 5,000,000 420,875
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR
At 31 December 2011 M20114E12H31R 1,996,771 168,086
At 31 December 2012 M2012412H31H 1,947,812 164,106
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

35. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 35. BEAS ()

During the year, the movements in the Company's share RER - ARRRANESEEOT -
capital were as follows:
Number of Share
shares Issued premium
in issue capifal account Total
BREIROHEE BBIRE BROHEER =H
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETR
At 1 January 2011 R2011F1/81H ] - - -
Issue of shares BT 500,000,000 42,087 Q04,871 Q46,958
Capitalisation of capital reserve BRLBERGHE 1,499,999 999 126,261 17,097 143,358
Redemption of shares BRI D (3,229,000) (262) (2,948) (3,210
1,996,771,000 168,086 Q19,020 1,087,106
Share issue expenses AR B 1TR X - - (51,985) (51,985)
At 31 December 2011 M20114F12A31H 1,996,771,000 168,086 867,035 1,035,121
Redemption of shares LEEIEe) (48,959,000 (3,980 [25,064) (29,044)
At 31 December 2012 M2012F12A31H 1,947.812,000 164,106 841,971 1,006,077

On 18 March 2011, pursuant to the written resolution of the
Company’s shareholders, an aggregate of 1,499,999 999
shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company were allotted
and issued, credited as fully paid at par to the Company's
shareholder at the date.

In connection with the global offering, 500,000,000 shares
of HK$0.10 each were issued at a price of HK$2.25 per

share for a fotal cash consideration, before offering costs, of

HK$1,125,000,000.

In 2011, the Company redeemed 3,229,000 of its own
shares on Stock Exchange at a price range of HK$1.18 to
HK$1.31 per share. These redeemed shares were cancelled
accordingly. The issued share capital of the Company was
reduced by the nominal value of these redeemed shares. The
premium paid on the redemption of shares of RMB2,948,000
was debited to the share premium account.

R2011E3A18R » REBEARAIREHNE
ERFER W ARAIAH,499,099, 0004
FREEOC. 10T D R EE ARSI
RERTANZAREEREZETTARA
PRER -

FEREEMmE - 500,000,000 & ik E
BO. 108 TTH R R B2 258 THIER
BT UWEARARSKEB(FHRBEEXAR
A1) 1,125,000,0004% 7T °

R20115F - ARBERNFERII8ET
E131EBETHEBNBIAMELERHH
3,229,000/t fn - % FC B E M) B #
HiE MARFNEEITRAEZLEFE
FE [ B MO DB IR © AR [ B 47 B S A
B B AR #2,048,0007T 2 7 AR 19 )4 (B
FRANER -
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36.

. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

During the year, the Company redeemed 48,959,000 of its
own ordinary shares on Stock Exchange. Those redeemed
shares were cancelled and accordingly, the issued share
capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of
these redeemed shares. The premium paid on the redemption
of shares of RMB25,064,000 (including share redemption
costs of RMB254,000) was debited to the share premium

account.

RESERVES

(A)

(B)

CAPITAL RESERVE

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the holding
company has made additional capital injections
aggregating to US$21 million. However, the Company
has not issued new ordinary shares to the holding
company and temporarily recorded the capital injection
in the capital reserve. Pursuant to a written resolution of
the sole shareholder on 24 January 2011, the directors
of the Company are authorized to allot and issue a fotal
of 1,499,999,999 shares credited as fully paid at par
to the holders of shares on the register of members of the
Company at the close of business on 24 January 2011
(or as they may direct) in proportion to their respective
shareholdings (save that no shareholder shall be entitled
to be allotted or issued any fraction of a share) by way
of capitalization of the sum of HK$149 999 999 90
standing to the credit of the share premium account of
the Company and the shares to be allotted and issued
pursuant to this resolution shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the existing issued shares.

CONTRIBUTED RESERVE

It represents the aggregate amount of the consideration
of RMB24,480,000 paid to the former owners of
Sichuan Jinshida by the ultimate controlling shareholder
to obtain the control over Sichuan Jinshida by 14
March 2008 after netting off the investment cost of
RMB 10,000,000 paid by the Group on the acquisition
of the entire equity interest in Sichuan Jinshida from
the ultimate controlling shareholder pursuant to the
reorganisation, as if the acquisition had been completed
from the beginning of the year ended 31 December
2010. The corresponding liability of the investment cost
of RMB 10,000,000 payable to the ultimate controlling
shareholder arising from the acquisition pursuant to the
reorganization was classified as a current liability as
at 31 December 2009 and the balance was setiled in
November 2010.
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35. MR (4)

RARFEER > ARQAREXZHED
48,959,000k B & 2 A - 2FCE LT
B #etss - At - MESRZECEE
Ity 2 EEZ S BHBARR D EITRA -
BB A S N 2 R B AR K 25,064,000
T (BEROBRKAARK254,0007T)
Bt AR EER -

. et

(A) BEXRfHE
REZE2010F12A31BIEFE - &
BRABIEELEIMNIEAH2IBES
JC o AT AR R A R AR A ) B
THERR  WERGTERE NG
AR - RIBME—BRIRN20114F
1A2ABMNERARER - ARAES
EREEBBARRRMAEERET
EIR R E149,999,000 90# T & &
b BEAMM201 161 A24B8 £ ¥k
AR (IR EMER) BIARR
ARRAMOBROFEARKRES A
BREARLE O] - I E AL M TTE A
1,499,999 999/ AT A& T i 7
(MR BB R BB BERBETENT
FERLD ) - MARMRIOR R E NS T RO % &
BONBROBES T HERBS T
BER DY

(B) BARE
BAREERKERRRSIREH M
N Z e E H MmN 2008F3 A 14
BATA )€ R ZEN R #EA A
EHREARME24,480,0007T &40
BRAS BRI BE AR KEZBRAR
W )1 < B 2 2= BR AR 1 S2 T VR
AR AR 10,000,0007T - 40
WEEEDENEZ2010612H31H
L FEFRIAR TR - ARIFEEARETT
WHEEBRMELNENRKZERERR
REKAR AR 10,000,0007T #) 18
EEBEER2009F12A31BDER
MBEE  MZAEHER2010F 1]
RBE -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

36. RESERVES (Continued) 36. fitifl ()

COMPANY PiN/N]
The amounts of the Company’s reserves and the movements RABEE2012F12A31BILEENE
therein for the year ended 31 December 2012 are as BEomENEmEEEHIT -

follows:

Foreign
Share  currency
Share  Accumulated Capital option  franslation
premium losses reserve reserve reserve Tofal
RiraE REHEBE  AAEE BRERE NERERE o
RMB'O00  RMB'000 ~ RMB'O00  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARBTR ARBTT ARKTT ARBTT ARETR
At 1 January 2011 R2011E1A1H - (17,619 143,358 - (4,233) 121,506
Issue of shares EIRG 904,871 - - - - 004,871
Share issue expenses B BEIRS (51,985 - - - - 51,985
Redemption of shares BERH (2,948) - - - - (2,948
Capitalisation of capital reserve  BA{LE ARG 17,097 - (143,358) - - (126,261)
Equity-setiled share option EnEERRETH
arrangements - - - 49 843 - 49 843
Total comprehensive loss for FEXHBEAH
the year - (63,700) - - (38,742) (102,442
At 31 December 2011 R2011412R318 867,035 (81,319 - 49,843 (42,975 792584
Redemption of shares Bokm (25,064) - - - - (25,004
Forfeiture of share options R AR - - - (356) - (356)
Equity-setiled share option EnEEBRETH
arrangements - - - 11,053 - 11,053
Total comprehensive loss for FEEEBRER
the year - (419,240] - - 2,756 (416,484]
At 31 December 2012 R2012%12R318 841,971 (500,559 - 60,540 (40,219) 361,733
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

PRE-IPO SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has adopted the Pre-IPO share option scheme
on 24 January 2011 for the purpose of giving its employees,
directors, advisers, consultants and business partners an
opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and
he|p motivate them to optimize their future performonce and
efficiency and/or to reward them for their past contributions,
to attract and retain or otherwise maintain on going
relationships with such employees, advisers, consultants
and business partners who are significant to and/or whose
contributions are or will be beneficial to the performance,
growth or success of the Company. Under the Pre-IPO share
option scheme, 40,000,000 share options were granted to
two senior executives of the Company on 24 January 2011.
The exercise price per share under the Pre-IPO share option
scheme is HK$0.6, being a discount of 73.33% to the global
offering price. Those share options do not confer rights on
the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
No further options have been granted under the Pre-IPO share
option scheme after the date of listing on Main Board of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange (the “Listing Dates”).

The exercise price and exercise period of those share options

under the Pre-IlPO share option scheme outstanding as at 31

December 2012 and 31 December 2011 are as follows:

Exercise price

37. WERRERT H
ER DB R EA B RAET 2
ARFR2011E1 B24BRME R AR
BERBRESE  SHELTHES B8
=R BMAFNLEBEBERE  RA
NREAEAER  THBESRAEE
REBRBER,/ AR BENER M
WEELER SRR ZEELRR
AhEEEEACR NHBERAE MRS
BEFRAQATINERE  BELKHIE

8B BMANEBBESUEMS

\

RNEREHFFITERE - ARFE2R201]
1 A24ARIBER AR ERERE
E-

2% 140,000,000 BB A #E T M & = AR AT
BAR - BRARBEERBRETETH
TEEREBRO.GET  BREMBEENFZ
73.33% > xERBIRBAL T THE ABIK
BEHMNBRASRENEN - REBH
RAERETER(T ETEHD 2&TE
REERAREENBRESFERLEM
RRRE -

R2012F K2011F12A318 » ZERE
RAFIRER BT8R T R1TER
BRENITEEMTERNT

Number of options per share Exercise period

Bk A BRITEE 1TE 5

'000 HK$

T BT

40,000 0.6 From 18 March 2012 to 18 March 2016
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

PRE-IPO SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The fair value of those share options under the Pre-IPO share
option scheme granted during the year ended 31 December
2011 was HK$64,400,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB54,460,504) or HK$1.61 each (equivalent to
approximately RMB1.36 each) of which the Group
recognized a share option expense of HK$52,411,000
and HK$11,989,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB44,330,000 and RMB?,475,000 respectively) during
the years ended 31 December 2011 and 31 December
2012 respectively.

The fair value of equity-setfled share options granted on 24
January 2011 was estimated as atf the date of grant, using a
binomial model, taking info account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. The following table lists
the inputs to the model used:

Dividend yield (%) -
55.94
1.784

Expected volatility (%)
Risk-free interest rate (%)

No other feature of the options granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme was incorporated into the measurement
of fair value.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has also adopted a share option scheme on
24 January 2011 for the purpose of giving its employees,
directors, advisers, consultants and business partner an
opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and
help motivate them to optimise their future performance and
efficiency to the Group and/or to reward them for their past
comributions, to attract and retain or otherwise maintain
ongoing relationships with such eligible persons who are
significant to and/or whose contributions are or will be
beneficial to the performance, growth or success of the
Group, and additionally in the case of executives, to enable
the Group to attract and retain individuals with experience
and obi|ity and/or to reward them for their past contributions.

7. BEAERESTH (40

BRRRBENBRETS(E)
REE2011F12A31BIEFERRES
RAFMBEEMBREFIRLNZETER
R R R {ER64,400,000/8 Tt (HHFR K
ARE54,460,5047T) & 1.618 T (1
ERNBHARKE1.307T) K XEE
ERBE201THF12A318 k2012412
A3 BIEFERN#ERS2,411,0008 T (H
RIEERHARE44,330,000T K AR
9,475,00070) KB AR EFI X ©

K201 1451 A 24 B 3% e 55 45 5 fs O
ARENA BN NEE BERHERE
BV AR R R B #fAET - TR
H P ARE I A B

N

P B2 (%) -

& HAR 0 (%) 55.94
I R ) 2R (%) 1.784

RABRAAERLIAREBREERAHE
ERERE IR LB EMSE -

BRESE

ARRRIR2011F1 A4 BERA— BB
B8 BEEATHES  E=E - ERH-
RAAMEBBHEE  RARRESE
At WHBRESARERETEKRK
RERBER /LR BEBENER M@K
FSEL R YRSIMRELSTEAEE
FREEEEACK XEEBBAIRER
MRAEEHNERER BRIRDINEER
AT AT B FRFRHFERE
MBITHRABRME @ BIA < AKEESIAM
HRREABEEEBRMENNALTR A
mEBER R RMEH E2E -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the share option
scheme and any other schemes of the Group shall not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the Listing
Datfe [i.e. a maximum of 200,000,000 shares). No option
may be granted to any one person such that the total number
of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of options
granted and fo be granted to that person in any twelve month
period exceeds 1% of the Company's issued share capital
from time fo fime.

The exercise price and exercise period of those share
options under the share option scheme outstanding as at 31
December 2012 and 31 December 2011 are as follows:

7. WERCRERTH ()

BREE(E)
ARERATEREEREFILAKEEET
Al K Al 5T &) T 5% A # P A BB Bk T 3%
THREERNHEE  aATHEBERN L
MEHEHTRODBEMNION (RS
200,000,000 e Bt tn ) o i E [ A L E 1T
EEMA1218 A A E B RS ERBK
# - MEREBTRETRITHRNAH
BBARRTHEREITRANIS - AITEF
A% B A L3 A BB -

2012412 A31HKR2011 412 A 31
B ZERNBREFSETRARITENE
PRAERITEEMITEIMT

Number of  Exercise price
options per share  Exercise period
B A BRITEE 1TEH
‘000 HK$
T BT
At 1.1.2012 R 2012 F 20,000 1.38 From 4 November 2011 to
TATH 3 November 2021
B2011F11 A48 %
2021411 H3H
lapsed during the year REFERRK (12,200)
At 31.12.2012 2012 4 7,800
12 431 H

The fair value the share options granted during the year
ended 31 December 2011 under Share option scheme
was HK$ 12,224,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMBQ,957,000] of which the Group recognized a share
option expense of HK$6,777,000 and HK$1,171,000
[equivalent to approximately RMB5,513,000 and
RMB952,000 respectively) during the years ended 31
December 2011 and 31 December 2012 respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The fair value of equity-setiled share options granted under
share option scheme during the year was estimated as at the
date of grant, using a binomial model, taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were granted.
The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

Dividend yield (%) -
Expected volatility (%) 49.96
Risk-free interest rate (%) 1.36

No other features of the options granted under the share
option scheme were incorporafed info the measurement of fair
value.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had 47,800,000
share options outstanding under the share option scheme. The
exercise in full of the outstanding share options would, under
the present capital structure of the Company, result in the issue

of 47,800,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 47,800,000 share options outstanding under
share option scheme, which represented approximately 2% of
the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

. BUSINESS COMBINATION

On 29 August 2011, the Group acquired entire equity
interest of Beichuan lida from independent third parties.
Beichuan lida is engaged in the mining development, and
mineral processing and the trading of construction materials.
The acquisition was made as part of the Group's strategy fo
expand its mineral reserves. The purchase consideration for
the acquisition was fully paid in the form of cash before 31
December 2011.

7. WERCRERTH ()

BRETE ()
FARBEREAERLNESEERR
BAREMNB _EENNEEERBBR
R ERAIERE RN R B BBEE - TR
S HFTERER H B A B R

BB R (%) -

8 HA R 08 (%) 49.96
8 L ) 2R (%) 1.36

REH B QR B IR E BAREE R E S
RO B E R -

M2012F12A318 - RARRIEERE
sHEIBEAF47,800,00017 i AT L BB AHE ©
RIEARNRF B RIAOBRARE - 2ETEH
ARITEE R AR KB B3 1747,800,0008% 24
NEIRERINE B o

R EZERBHRER 2B - ARFRER
MRHEET BIHEH 47,800,000 1 A 171 B AX
- IEZAARRE D EITRDLI2%

EHAD

R2011468H20R » KRB BB IE=H
WAL D E 2 RRHE - B D ER S
EXRFAZE  BYNIREBZEMH - K
BLERANEBETERYHEREN
—HEH - WIBHBERESN2011F
12A31AAIAR S A28 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

38. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)
The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
Beichuan lida as at the date of acquisition were as follows:

38. EBE I (40

N A ENRAIEAEERBERKE R
MAREMT

RMB'0O00
ARBET T
Intangible asset — mining right BIVEE—IRIERE 8,473
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBEEEEY 736
Other receivables Ho b fE Y 5RIB 260
Deferred tax liabilities EETIBEE (1,811)
Other payable and accruals Hitt N FIE KR EE A (1,623
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRARBEFESLNIRFEEELER 6,035
Gain on bargain purchase recognized as TEREMUA RS R A ER B WS
other income and gains (35)
Satisfied by cash AR & E 6,000

Analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of a
subsidiary is as follows:

Net cash outflow arising on disposal of subsidiaries:

BRAWENBARNRERESNAT

HEMBARIELEZRE R FHE

RMB'000

AREFT

Cash consideration HerE 6,000

Cash and bank balances acquired EWBER© MIRITHERR (7306)
Net oufflow of cash and cash equivalents included FIAREEHERERENE SR

in the cash flows from investing activities BeEBYRHFE 5,264

As Beichuan lida is still in its mining development stage,
since the acquisition, it did not contribute any revenue fo the
Group's revenue and it incurred a loss of RMB422,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2011

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the year
ended 31 December 2011, the profit affer tax of the Group
for the year would have been RMB53,236,000.
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39. COMMITMENTS

(A)

(8)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %R # Mk

COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

As lessee

The Group leases certain land premises and buildings
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from 2 to 15 years with an
option for renewal affer that date, at which time all terms
will be renegotiated.

At each end of reporting period, the Group had total

39. JKIE

(A) ZEHEY
TERABEA
AEBERQEHORHFERET L1
REF  KEBEBANF2E15%
WrEEREMARES  BREMAA
FERAE S ENER -

RERERR > NEBEHEERETA

future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable B EROENNARRZEE SR

operating leases falling due as follows: REOZIMBEMT
2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’0O00
ARBTFT AREBFT
Within one year —F X 7,363 7,566
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_EFERF(BIEEERE) 5,670 13,020
Over five years hFiE 587 447
13,620 21,033

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (B) EAEIRE

As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011,
the Group had the following capital commitments
principally for the construction and purchase of
property, plant and equipment.

MR2012F12A31HKR2011412 A
31H  AEBEXEREENBEY
¥ HERRBMEE THIEAHANE

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB'0O00 RMB'000

ARETIT ARETT

Contracted, but not provided for [REESNEE ST

= 1,204
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BA %33 Mk

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, the
Group had the following material transactions with related
parties:

[ij  Mr. Huang Xianyou is the ultimate controlling
shareholder of the Company. Pursuant to a financial
support agreement entered info between Mr. Huang
and Sichuan Jinshida on 14 March 2008, Mr. Huang
agreed fo provide interest-free funding with a cap
amount of RMB100 million to Sichuan Jinshida for
its mining development for five years from 14 March
2008. The directors consider that the interest-free
financial support provided by the ultimate controlling
shareholder was conducted based on terms more
favorable than terms available from an independent
third party. The above financial support agreement was

terminated on 3 March 2011.

(i) As detailed in note 23, as at 31 December 2012,
the loans to an associate included in the Group's
current assets totaling RMB80,000,000 (2011:
RMBB80,000,000) are secured by the trade receivables
of Guangdong Jiapeng Construction, bear interest at
the rate of 7.216% per annum and were repayable
within one year. The Group received interest income of
RMB3,480,000 from the loans during the year ended
31 December 2012 (2011: RMB807,000).

[ii) During the year ended 31 December 2012,
Guangdong Jiapeng Construction provided office
renovation services of RMB2,217,000 (201 1: nil)
to the Group and such leasehold improvements were
included in the properties, plant and equipment of the
Group. As at 31 December 2012, such payables in
respect of leasehold improvement were recorded as the
amount due to an associate.

KEY MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION

The key management personnel of the Group comprise all
the Directors. Details of the compensation to Directors are
included in note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.
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40. BT 5
REZE20126F %201 1512831 B IEF
B AEBEEBETNERZIZMT ¢

(ii)

(iii)

EEEAERARAREEBRBIE
RiFE LA R 2 KER20084F3
RVARRI M B ieE - |k
RENBE2008F3 A 14RBFHRF
HEA - 3Pl & E iR L
HRH LR EBAARBI0O0BE T
NEEET  EFRN  SEEBK
RERBBYE =7 IR M HRRE
BRI GRRER R B HFF - KL
M FHHASR201 1 F3A3ERK
1k e

AANP FE23 PR AF AL - PR20124 12
A31B  AEENRBEENRE
BHABERRERAREARS
80,000,000 7T (2011 F : AR
80,000,0007T) Y ER ZIEZ R
B RWGREER - mEMEK7.216
EAE  XAR—FRERE  A&%H
REZE2012F12A31BIEFERE
UEN A B AN R 3,480,0007T
(20114 : AR¥%807,0007T)

REVE2012F12A31BIEFE - E
REBEZRANEEERBERE®HN
RiG @BWA/ARKE2,217,0007T
(20114 « &) MABBEEREFA
REEME - BB KR - R2012%F
12A31H - AEHEEREZEMNHKIEA
ABRFI(E RSB & R R FA e

TEEEEMS
AEEFTZEEEAERREREST B
S BN EEFBHRERMEEI2



41.

42.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

LITIGATIONS

As at 31 December 2012
Guangzhou and Sichuan Jinshida, were defendants in legal
cases initiated by BBE4E (the “Plaintiff’). The Plaintiff granted
two loans of RMB8,000,000 and RMB 15,000,000 to a

former owner of Sichuan Jinshida and the loans were secured

, the subsidiaries, Kingstone

by the former owner's 35% equity inferest in Sichuan Jinshida.
Kingstone Guangzhou acquired the 35% equity inferest from
the former owner subsequently. The Plaintiff sought for the
reinstatement of ifs security against the 35% equity inferest in
Sichuan Jinshida and for the repayment of the loans.

As a result of the legal proceeding, Kingstone Guangzhou's
49% equity interest in an associate, Guangdong
Jiapeng Construction together with Sichuan Jinshida's
loan to Guangdong Jiapeng Construction amounting fo

RMB25,000,000 were frozen by a court in the PRC.

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING

PERIOD

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 23 January
2013, the Group’s 100% equity inferests in the subsidiary,
Beichuan lida, was disposed of to a third party for a
consideration of RMB10,615,000, which would result in a
gain of disposal of approximately RMB2,565,000. Further
details of the disposal of Beichuan lida are also set out in the
announcement of the Company dated 25 March 2013

41.

42.

S 5 R A

G

20126 12A318 - WE AR AREIM
kollesERfEE(RIREADER
HERREMERE A o J?:t}\ﬁﬂmﬂlﬁﬁ%
ENREAARTMEER  DRIRAR
#8,000,0007T X AR¥E15,000,0007T
I A BT A AT PU )| & 5 3 89 35% 4 2 1K
e RFEMERKBRHES AR35%HE
#73o REASTIREN) B ZER 5%

il UEEER -
HRNETTEERDR - S ABRMREE R F

BREBER E’MQ%%&; BRI &
ERTERZBEZRNER  aHARK
25,000,0007T - #HBLERRA ©

o WRAR H IR

RmEHRE - X2013F 1230 » &
B R B AR 1 EM100%EH D HE
FTE=7 KERARKI10,6150007T -
EEHEWRRHARE2 5650007 °
S N EaE— S HBENARF2013
FIH25AM R o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BAF M5k

43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE  43. AXA®IM2H31H Z %Ik %=

44,

COMPANY AS AT 31 DECEMBER

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETIT ARET T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RBARIMEE - -
Due from subsidiaries &R BT 8 R R FIAR 526,066 687,802
526,066 687,802
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Structured deposits e MR - 170,247
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables B FUE - & ME
i JE WS 3R TE 12,192 10,929
Pledged deposit Sk EFN - 107,196
Cash and cash equivalents HeMReEEY 6,499 4,463
18,691 292,835
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Other payables and accruals HippERIE R ETEF 910 183
Due to subsidiaries FES B 8~ R FR0A 18,008 19,784
18,918 19,967
NET CURRENT (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS RE(&f) EEFHE (227) 272,868
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT BWEERRBERS
LIABILITIES 525,839 Q60,670
NET ASSETS BEEFE 525,839 Q60,670
EQUITY E=
Issued capital B 2T A 164,106 168,086
Reserves [t 361,733 792,584
Total equity BEER 525,839 960,670

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements were approved and authorised for

issue by the Board of Direcfors on 28 March 2013.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE

LA RmHIAR

INCOME
Period from
14 March 2008 Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
to 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
200843 A HZ2000F HZ2010F HZ20114F BZ20126F
148Z2008%F 12A31H 12A31H 12A31H 12A31H
12A31 B HFE HFE HFE EFE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT ARETFT ARETFT AREFT
Revenue A — — 6,615 289 424 16,062
(Loss]/profit before tax BRBA(BE) /FIE (2,005) (5,610) (25,260) 99,557 (568,216)
Income fax benefit/(expenses) FTEHFIE,/ (F%) 253 241 4,205 (46,310 (8,153)
(Loss)/profit for the HE,/EF
period/year (E518),/ 78 (1,752) (5,369) (21,0595) 53,247 (576,369)
Other comprehensive loss:  H2EEE :
Exchange differences on RABFEREZEE
franslation of non-PRC EENER
operations =8 — - (2,568) (4,343) 2,130
Total consolidated AAREEAERS
comprehensive (loss)/ £E&42E
income for the year (58),/ KA
attributable to owners  #%
of the Company (1,752 (5,369 (23,623) 48,904 (574,239)
Eamings/(loss| per share NI
affributable fo ordinary EnmEAER
equity holders of the SRR/ (EB)
Company (RMB cents): (ARER) :
- Basic -7\ N/A NEA N/A NEA N/A NEA 2.58 (29.35)
- Diluted o N/A TNEF N/A TNEF N/A TiEF 2.56 N/A FaH
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY - BA % g3

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL LA IR I %
POSITION
At 31 December MI12A31H
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
20084 20094 2010%F 20115 20124
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARETT

Non-current assets ERBEE 40,389 50,455 117,247 372,783 271,701
Current assefs MEEE 1,071 6,092 101,147 888,765 286,206
Current liabilities FEak 24,208 44,675 91,093 143,750 32,082
Net current assets/ TREEE/(AfE)

(liabilities) HEE (23,137) (38,583) 10,054 745,015 254,124
Total assets less current BEERRDEE

liabilities 17,252 11,872 127,301 1,117,798 525,825
Non-current liabilities FrRBaE 4,524 4,513 207 194 807
Net assets FEE 12,728 7,359 127,094 1,117,604 525,018
Total equity AR 12,728 7,359 127,094 1,117,604 525,018
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